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TO: 

SUBJEC.T: 

1976. 
1-8. 

• OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530 

JAN 1 21976 

John A. ~z, Assistant Director 
Legali:C ~~~~ivision 
Federa B{reau of Investigation 

Micha 1 E. Shaheen, Jr. 
Spec¥al Counsel for Intelligence 

Clrdination 

·ssc;r Letter Dated Januar·y 8·,. T9'76 
f 
\ 

',l 

\. 

Attached is a lett:~..r.-fr-Gm-the __ SSC dated January 8, 
Please arrange for an approprJ.~te response to I.tems 

q/~~~-~- t;5--' : 

5 JAN 15 197o 

~ ----~ 
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TO: John A. Mintz~ A$sistant Director 
Ltegal Counsel Division 
Federal Bureau ot In~estigation 

FROM~ Michael E. Shaheen, Jr~ 
Special Counsel for Intelligence 

<Joordf,.nation 

SUBJEC~: S,SC Letter D,ated. -Jal'l;V:a.£¥ ~ ;t 19_76 

Attached is a ;Letter from the SSG dated January 8, 
1976. Please arrange !"or an appropriate r ·esponse to :ttems 
1-8 .. 
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e JOHN !l. TOWER, TEXAS, vicE CHAIRMAN 
PRANK CHURCH, IDAHO, CHAIRMAN • 

PHILIP A. HART, MICt1. HOWARD H. DAKE:R, Jf..: NN. 
WALTER F. MONOAl..E', MINN. DARRY GOL.OWATER, AAJ::: 
WALTER D .. HU='CL.ESTON, KY. CHARLES MC C. MATHIAS, JR., MD. 
RO~RT MonGAN, N .C. RICHARDS. SCHWEIKER, PA. 
GARY HART 1 COLO. 

WU.J,.f#)..;:;' G. Mll.U:R, STAFF DIRECTOR 
FREOER~ICK A. O. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL 

,..:.CURTIS R. SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL 
SELECT COMMITTl;:E TO 

·STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH 
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES 

(PURSUANT TO S. RES. 21, 14TH CONGRESS) 

NW 55114 

WASHINGTON, D.C •. 20510 

January ·a, 1976 

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esq. 
~pecial Counsel for Intelligence Cooruination 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
U. S. Department of Justice 
Washington, D.C. 20530 m:, •• {l. ~O'ff ~")1lTAJNIID 

'SliW..En'f to '! ~ ···~~· !Al<f 
Dear Mike: xu~~u~ £ - ~ 

One of the subjects which the Committee will be address­
ing in preparing its legislative recommendations involves 
the adequacy of the FBI's inspection procedures for handling 
allegations of misconduct and abuse. In this regard we are 
forwarding herewith a list of several such allegations which 
have been made during the ·past few years and concerning each 
of which we would apprecia t.e your supplying. us with .the 
fo·llowing information: 

1 .. How did FBI Headquarters first become aware of 
the allegation? 

2. Was an investigation or inspection conducted? 
If not, was any other action taken? 

3. How was the decision made to conduct (or not to 
conduct) an inspection or investigation, or to take 
{or not to take) other action? 

4.. Which Division, or operating level (headquarters 
or field), conducted the inspection or investigation? 

5. How was the decision made as to \•7hich Division or 
operating level was to conduct the inspection or 
investigation? 

6. Was the original allegation reported to.the Attorney 
General or any other Department of Justice official? 
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• • • ' -Michael E. Shaheen, Jr. 
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"~· ' ...... ·~ 
January 8, 1976 

7. Were the results of the inspection or investi­
gation reported to the Attorney General or any 
other Department of Justice official? 

8. Was prosecution or administrative action (e.g., 
suspension or dismissal) considered or taken? 

9. If any of the allegations on the attached list 
wer.e made today, would they be handled by the 
newly-created office of Professional Responsibility? 
In what manner would they be handled? If an investi­
gation were deemed warranted, which agency's personnel 
would do the investigating. In this regard, please 
also advise concerning which agency's personnel will 
be investigating recently-reported allegations that 
agents of the FBI "attempted to coerce" a House 
.Select Committee on Intelligence witness "into 
repudiating his testimony before the select panel." 

Answers to questions 1 - 7 should be accompanied by full 
back-up documentation, including memoranda, inspection or 
investigative reports,. 302.'s,personnel reports, and communi-. 
cations to and from the field. 

Your continued cooperation is appreciated. 

Yours very truly, 

~:~~f 
Director 
Domestic Intelligence Task Force 
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1LEV/ ASKS INQUIRY 
IN ATTACK ON F.B.I. · .. I . 

Special I» 'rhe t;<w York 'I'imu 

WASHlNGTON, Jan. 6-At- , 
torney General Edward H. Levi •·:· 
has asked the Justice Depart-· 
ment's new internal inspection ·., 
unit to investigate an assertion . 1 

by the House Select Committee,·~ • 
on Inte/Jigencc that the Federal: .. · 

,Bureau of Investigation at-.. · · 
tempted to coerce a committee·· .. 
witness into repudiating his tes- •. ~ · 
timony before the select paneL· .. 

A Justice Department spokes- .... : 
man said that Mr. Levi, rc-n,.: 
sponding to a request for infor- •• 
mation about the incident from • 
A. Sea·rle Field, the committee's ~· 
staff director, had assigned the: · 
matter for investigation to tlie ;: 
department's newly created Of •• ~.: 
fice of Profesiona1 Responsibil- :.: ity. . 
· In a letter to Mr. Levi last. · 
week, Mr. Field reported that 

· the witness, Martin L. Kaiser, · · • 
had disavowed part of his corn- ~ 
mittee testimony after a six.-' -· 
hour interrogation by F.B.I.· ' 
agents. ' 

Mr. Kaiser l1eads a Maryland 
company that makes electronic. 
eavesdropping equipment for . 
the F.B.I. and other Federal .. 

·law enforcement agencies. 
His testimony before the ·.: 

• House Committee in October .... · 
· raised U1e possibility that some . 
:F.B.I. agents had received kick- ·• 
f backs when another electronics, 
f company sold to the F.B.T. mate- .·• 
. rial it hac! acquired from Mr. . . 
• Kaiser's concern. 

·-~ 

• 

:;> .--. 
......) . I 

I 
! 
I 
i 
I 

! 
.! 
I 

i 
1 
i 
j 

1 
1 



• • 
LIST OF ALLEGATIONS 

1. The March 20, 1975 edition of the New York Times 
reported that "the Federal Bureau of Investigation has 
carried out kidnappings of a number of persons in the United 
States that it believed to be clandestine agents of foreign 
intelligence services, according to two former FBI agents." 

2. The August 11, 1975 issue of Time Magazine reported 
the discovery of "Bureau manuals, documents and reports .. in 
the apartment._ of a. KGB 11 operative" who w·as described as the 
-"mi~tres-s" of an FBI agent. 

3. The August 11, 1975 issue of Time Magazine also 
reported that in 1961 a Bureau agent was ... suspected of giving 
FBI reports to the Soviets." 

4. The March 29, 1975 edition of the Washington Post 
reported allegations that an FBI agent had been 11 bribed by 
a member of the Mafia." 

5. A recent edition of Time Magazine reported that 
"sensitive" FBI documents. "were carried off in an FBI truck 
to West Virginia's Blue Mountain Ridge Club, a Shenandoah 
.Mountain Hideaway used by innermost FBI officials for regular 
poker games :with CIA and other cronies. The papers were 
burned inthe Club's large fireplace." 
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-~ . { ;;tr·:: ~ ut'l ~ . , tJ'.t \ ~ 
::·:!~2. ·Fqrmer Age[J.ts Say 

' J !tt . • -
'!.~: t-t.· By J'OHN M. CREWDSON charged with a cr.ime, to ~abeas! 
~. ' j· l9t<'lal to The r-nr vorl< Tlmoa corpus end to the asststance 
{. :; WASHINGTON, March 19_ of c.oonsel~ amor~g others. i · 
1• -The Federal Bureau of Investl·l !<tdnappmg, the fonner agent 
\ : gation ·has carried out kid- satd, was a last ~esort used, 

1: ...... ~· .. ·-· 

;· : nappings of a number oflwhen no . alternaottve ":leans 
:.:: persons 'in the United States! could be qutckly found to m~er­

. : _tha:t i:t believed to be clandes-!rogate, a s~~rx:cte~ subverstve, 
: tine .agents of foreign intei-1 or to ltl!z:t htm mto a dou~le 

. 'Jigence !ervices, according to!agent wtlhng to ~ to ~e! 
, "two fanner F.B.I. agents with F.B.I: on . the activ1~1es of hts, 
i:'direct knowledge of such oper- own ll'ltelltgence s~rvt;,e. I 

'• 

• 
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Mions It was, he satd; t:he type 
·:. ·· · One. of the former agents of .~ing that's never done light­

•p!aced the ·number·of such kid-!ly. · ' 
·nappings over the years at Both men denied that physi­
."fewer than 10" and said that,,lcal.torture was ever employt!d . 
.. as far as he knew the tech- in .such cases, although on~ 

', ·nique had not bee~ employed.silid that, when a suspect had 
J;y the bureau since the mid-•lbeen loca·ted, "t:"ou'd pick him 
~ineteen-sixties. up and <take tum somewhere. 
2 .He said that It~ use had and work him over." i 
ween pccasioned. by such cold I The victims were often threat-i 
!W'a·r incidents -as the Cubanlened .with death as punishment• 
zmissile crisis "when things for noncooperation, he added,, 
"were pretty rough," 11nd that although neither official re-~ 
;:he was "certain that this is called any instance in which1 

•. , '110'longer going on." , a hostage had been murdered.: 
4 A spokesman for the bureau One of the· fol'lller a~entsi 
~d only that the bureau would maintained, •however, that men-1 
~adopt·"a no-comment posture" tal duress was an important! 
~with Tespect 'to the k!idnapping pa~t of such interrogations, and I 
~allegations. . · he described one case in which I 
1 --··A Pattern In Targets a. person was !eized and 
• detained in an F.B.I. "safe 
• -.Both of <bhe a~ents said 1~at, house" for "several weeks." 
·.Wtth. one posstble exception, . 

·• ''he targets selected by the Absence Not Notteed 
F.B.I. for kidnapping were sus- Because tM man was not 

~ 
pected intelligence operatives operatdng uru:ler diplomatic cov­

\ from Communist countries who er, as many foreign espionage 
}).ad entered ·the United States agenrts do, ·and was not other­
~llegally with forged American wise an official personage: his 
passports and other iderrtity extended a-bsence went publicly 

1 documents. unnoticed, the former agent 
.: 1· :· The use of the kidnapping said. · 
h technique was also confirmed, The spy, he ~ald. knew his 
l·r ~though not in detail, by two captors only as "U.S. intel· r Pther fom1er F:B.!. agr•nts.. Jigenre agell<t!r," at lr.Rst one 
~-

1
• •·tn. sepa·ra'le Interviews, the of whom was wii!.h him oon­

~. hyo former agents who de- stantly. 

f
~. · 'terlbed •bhe alleged- kidnappings "Someone slept in tlle same 

I Jeft open the possihility that bed with him. We even wen-t 
• 'fu·,one'instance the bureau had wilth him to the bathroom," 

erred in kidnapping a person he said. 
. who proved not to be a deep- After weeks o! Intense inter· 

~ver spy but · a legitimate rogation the man broke and 
r :.;;merican citizen. . agreed t& become A double 
~ · ·. ·· One of the agents conceded, agent and was told. in the I p Jipwever, that in every case former agent's words: 
,, ;the pract~ce was "completely "You are a free man. Do 
t. wrohg-eompletely in violation you know what that means? I 
~ t>f civil liberties. No question If you leave here and do not . t ;pbout H," he added. keep your promises we will I 
·~ .;. ''But he said, "In tlhe bl,l.c;iness do nothing further l!x> you. But 

1

1 

f. !0( · intelligence, you're faced you have made tl rommi.tment 
. · . ~ ~i't1i the concept of expedfency. and we \'/ill take you at )'OU1: 1· 
..• ·, . t" ~{lit oftentimes reads you into ~ard.!! . , • ...._ ...... -"· ..• 1 • • ~-

'. •l fl:.·· -~ l,'~. ~: . extra.·legal activ~s." . ; .~. 1 .r-. ~ ... 
.:_!>tVL.\JvVllL• '?''";)~ ·::.;?t;·~ 21~1':;h_. _,_ J~l{!j/ ~. 

--------~~-------------------------------------------------
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While conccntl.:tinr. its cfl"urts upon 
the C!,\

0 
Sl!n:HCir Fr:~nk Church ·s spe­

cial c0n1:11it!ct! th:tt is inws!it,:llir:c U.S. 
intcllir:..:Pce Jlrtl!;r.,ms h:~:, abo h.:cn ~c­
cwnu!:lling data c•n the J'JJI. L:1~t \'.cck 
Tt~.lE learned that the cornmittl!c has 
hcarli Sl)me st:1 nlin~ reports of mi~­
<h'cdso brc:tk-ins and CO\Cr-ups, in::!u:i­
inr, the swry c•f an :1;-.cnl wh\·;c mis­
tress was linkl!d to the S•)\ i;:ti:Gn. 

The nlfair \'.as dist'O\'Cr<:d in 1963 
when n ('lA soun·c in hloscow n·p~•ri..::d 
that KG n ofi1.:-i:1l:; were j\tbi!ant ab0ut 
gctlill!'o one of their OJ'!.'r;llivcs in b:d 
with ant Bl ar-.cnt. To clhx·l: out the CJA's 
report, tl!c n·ll broke into the ap:lr!mcnl 
of the y, onnn. :1 11:iddic-ar,cd w:-.i t n.:~:;. 
and disc::-o•;crcd bt:P~nu manuals, dt,;u­
mcnts and repel ts. Some rill ofik ia l~: 
·lll'.f.Cd prosecution, butJ. [dg:~r Jk:)Yer"s 
pal«cc guard 0f ckputic:; s:opp..:d the in-· 
quiry to avoid t'mbarrassing til:.~ burGau 
~nd it:; bo::s. The a~.cat was sim p:y al­
lowed to resign. TJi,~ l~Gll a[S(l <'i'i'C:Hs 
to ha\·c JX:nctralcd the Fm in Bioi. Jn 
this case, the a['.GJI HL-:x:,tcd of givi nr 
Fill rcp . ..,ns to ;i:~ S0\'icts c.a polyrr~pli 
tc5l on him \\:JS inc0ndusi·;c) was fli.::u 
on a mi1~or technicality. 

· The Churd1 CP1nmittcc ha<; also 
turned up cvid..: n:c ,1f a variety 0f cxtr;:­
lcg:ll at·ti\·ities ptacticcd by the I IJL The 
bureau is said to h:i\'<~ m<~intnin~'d s~ .... .::­
cial scho0ls to 11'o1in ~·<:t'nts in tho~ tcch­
Iliqucs cf the "bag j-::1h." a euphcmi~m 
for b:-cn kiar. and entering. Th~ r.r~,ju ­
atc~--1(>-.:kpick c rs, bt:r)•J:us anti ::1 l.:w 
saf,·c!:lckcrs--m:\ll:l ·:~d to steal som0 
CNk l'='' lks from f(';·ci!~n cml':l~sic s. h.\r 
this tlwv rccci ·.-,·d ··j ;;.-en ti\·c a\'. :!ftls" 
ranr-in~ 'rro:n 5.:!50 to S:iC'O . 

The ScnatNS W0Lll:..l iikc h1 }:aC'W 

more alx,~ntht• pliv:!te fi!cs lft\.)\<.:r kcrt 
on pt:blic 011icia ls and\\ h;Hu~~~ !;;; m:td.:: 
of them. J0l111 :>.k!Jr. a li.'rmcr t('jll'ill ,1f­
fici.11, h:1 s told 'll'.lt: that he h:1d b.:: (;n 
qu~·sti<,m·d thll';.' time:; b>: ihc Ct'rnn:i:tt'C 
al',)tl{ th~: dt':'~ : crs a<::cmhkd by I !t•,'· 
\'t'J' <'ll scores t) f l".'o);'!c . Just\\ h.l\ h:!p · 
]'C':l~'d Ill s.:•mc (1f tlic Ilks after Ill"\)· 
YCI 's dc..1th in 197 2 is still a mystery. 

·----.} 
_.,-:'of .. • I • •: • : ••1•.• o 
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. ~r.st'i~x;:-t Dept. T.ool\:s Rnrcau Bribe Invcst.i~aiim.. . _ . 

!"fBI Bid to l(ill Probe' ChargCd 
( <' By ~onal~ Ke;slct: ' • Th9 informed sou;Te said i pe1·ed by the l.o~Bl:s h~ndlin-g of! FBI as a ~ember _of.the L~c~cs~ 
.• . wa•h!ntton I'o>t Starr Wnter • I\.Clley's requests, which were I ti~C: case b~forc l\.Clley ~became 1 New York ?l[afia family . 
. Shortly after he became d1- known to only a few Fni and dn ector .m July, Hlt3,. one Caputo is alleged to have 
. .. . 1source said. b ' b d st b'l 
rector of t-he FBI, Clarence l\I. department officials amounted Cl . f tl bl · r1 e a I e. 
Kelley twice made unsuccess·lto "pressure" and an "at- 11? among Jes~ pro ems The trial, however, centers· 

1 • I . . - whJch were confirmed by a on the question of whether Ca" 
I ful attempts to stop a Jushee. tempt to suppress It [the m· second source - was the fact puto lied when he told a m-and 
:Department im·estigalion of' vestigation]." llwt the FBI immediately con- jury ·he had not admitt~d to 
-an allegation that an FBI I The FB.I, t1.1e former pr~se· fronted. Sta?il: with the br!b~ FBI agents that he paid off 
~agent had been bribed ·by a I' cutors s:ud, 1s a fact-fmdmg allegatton bef~re attemp~m~ New York city policemen. 
'member of the l\'lafia, accord- agency that. n.ormally docs not t~ gatheL: evidence agamst Reached at his Hawley, Pa.:' · 
Ing to an informed source. I cxpr.css O!ltni?ns on whetherllum. ' country home Caputo, 71, said 
. The chnn~c was leveled an .mvesttgatwn sta;ted by In doing so, the source said,\ of the charge he paid off an 
against New York FBI agent

1
Justicc sh?uld b~ contmucd. I the FBI ar;:cnt gav.e the ag~nt FBI ~gent! "I got nothing to 

Joseph Stabile by two fellowi Anothe1 ~ormcr federal trea~ment It would not. ~wei do WJth t~us." _ . ·. 
New York a"ents. One said prosecutor sa1d the FBI, on others suspected of crimmal Asked If he IS a member of. 
stabile had ;dmitted to himlrare occasi.o~s, has expressed' behavior. · the mafia, Caputo ~aid, ''come 
that he took the bribe.. such an opuuon based on man- In addition, the source said, on. I have nice children. i\'Iy· 

An inYesti "ation was closed! power considerations. But FBI at that same lime the FBI vio- kids went to nice Catholic· 
when it tui·n~d up no evidence i intervention when it is a tar- latcd its own procedures by schools. They say you're with 
against Stabile. But the two I get of the investigation would failing to inform the Justice this. with that." ·• 
a"ents who made the ace usa-! be' "improper," the former Jus- Department that it was con- 1\Iany of the essential facts· 
ti~n told the Justice Dcpart-~1 

tice De!lart~cn.t. offic~~l said. du.ctin~ an i~vestigation oC the s~:rrou_nding .the bri.be a~lega-; 
ment's orgainizcd crime s.lrike ~ourccs iam:har \\Ith the bnbe allegatiOn. . lton ·· mcludmg the Identity of 
force in Brooklyn that the FBI 1 b _rIb c, alle~nlton attribua~ed An l:'Bl spokesman said Kcl- the accused agent, Stabile .. '. 
investi"alion had been a. h.clley s actiOn to a feehng Icy cannot comment on the were revealed in pre-trial tes-· 
"cover~p," the source said. ' long l~eld by FBI Je~dcrs that bribe allegation. because. many timony taken l~st month fo~' 

This tri""Crcd a Justice De- ~ny h111t of corruptiOn would of the same Issues Will be Caputos . pcndmg perJury • 
l partmcnt 

0i~n·estigation, which l~TC~ar~bly rr damage ~~le .bu-1 ra_ised in a Drooklyn)Jci·jur_Y trial. 
I is continuing, the source said. rcau s unaoe and ef recl!ve- trial scheduled to be.,m Apnl 1_..____ .':.:._ ... •t 

[ Despite the origin of the .ness. • , _ 14. . . . · 
,Justice Department investiga- . Allho~gh J~elley s attem?ts . Th.c tt·Ial, to ~e held 111 u.s. 
:uon, the source said, KeHey ~\e~·e l~~-u.cce_srul, th~ Justice d1stnct. Co~rt: IS ?f. John Ca· 
. asked high-ranking depart- un:csti.,atwn h:td been ham- puto, \\ ho IS Identified by the 
ment officials in 1973 to call -·--· -
the Brooklyn prosecutors off 
the case on the gi'Ounds the 1 

.-FBI had found no violations of ; 
'law. . i 
· · In addition, the source said,' 
~Kelley complained that the 
Justice invcsti~alion was hurt· 
ing FBI moralC. j 
~ During the ensuing dispute, 1 
:he said, H Clli'Y E. Petersen,; 
then chief of the Cl'iminal Di·l 
vision of Justice, informed the! 
Brooklyn prosecutors or Kel-: 
ley's attempts and told Kelley! 
·the investig-ation would con- ' 
tinue. , ~ 
· . Another source said Peter·; 
.sen latc>r cited the ?\ew York; 
incident to show the ncecl for 1 
an inspector general within I 
the Justice J)epartment to pu· ~ 
lice the FBI. 

I 
Petersen, who has since left 

'the Justice Department, con­
firmed recently that Kelley 
wanted the investigation stop· 
peel !Jut could not recall huw I 
he had m:Hlc his \'icws known.

1

1 

Petcr;;cn said he Wolllcl not 
disputc that it was in the fonn 
of a rcqucsl. . l 

':There was a difference of. 
opinion, nnd ultimntcly the · 
opinion or the Criminal !Jiri-! 
sion prerailed, aud the FIJI aC'·i 

jfll~icscrd in that opinion," ht': 
.s:ud. : 
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TO: 

~J>F'RO!II: 

SUBJECT: 

• • I 
OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 

WASHINGTON, D .C. 20530 

Johti .. Mint~; Assistant Director 
Legal Counsel. Di~ftj(ci?!) 
Fede al Bureau o~1nvestigation 

Mic el E. &p~een, Jr. 
Spe , ial ·cf/;Kitfl for Intell?-gence 

9oordination 

· "S~ Let.t .er Dated' ·Ja:nua:ry 'lZ; T97-6 

JAN 1 ?.1976 

Att:ached is a let.ter from the SSC requesting a 
briefing on or .before January 15·., 1976. Please arra~ge 
for .an appz~~iate response. 

/ ~ ·, ,·,· ' ....... ~"l ,. 
\ ··-) !, , t_ • . I I ,,, -~ 

J 

6 JAN 15 1976 

---

cc: Paul Daly 
. Bill· ·cr~gar 

Page 12 
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• 

TO: John A. Mintz, Assistant ·Director 
Legal Counsel Division 
Federal Bureau of !nvestigation 

•• 
JAN 121976 

FROM! Michael E. Shaheen, dr. 
Special Counsel fo~ !ntelligence 

Coordination 

SUBJ.ECT: SSG Letter Dated.,_-Janua:rY. ),2, i9.16 

) 

Attached is a letter .from the SSC requesting a 
briefing on or before ianuary i5> 1976* Please arrange 
for an appropriate response. 

cc: Paul Daly 
Bill Cregar 

NW 55114 Docld:32989562 Page 13 
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FRANK CHURCH, IDAHO, CHAIRMAN • JOHN G. TOWER, TEXAS, VICE CHAIRMAN 

NfiLIP A. HART,4.HCh.' L, HOWARD IJ. DAKER, JR., TENN. • WALTER F. MONOALC:, MINN.., BARRY GOt..OWATER, Anrz. 
WALTER 0. HUODL.t:STON, I~'{, CHARLES MC C. MATtifAs, JR., MO. 
ROUERT MORGAN, N.C. RICHARDS. SCtiWEIKER, PA, 
GARY HART, COLO. • 

NW 55114 

Wll .. LIAM G. MILLER, STAFF' DIRECTOR 
FREDERICK A. 0. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEl. 

CURTIS R .. SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL SELECT COMMITTEE TO 
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERA.TIONS WITH 

RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES 

(PURSUM~l" TO S. RES.11, UTH CONGRESS) 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510 

January 12, 1976 

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esq. 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
U. s. Department of Justice 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

Dear Mike: 

The Select Committee requests that Bureau officials 
knowledgeable in Cuban intelligence activities in· the United 
States, informant penetration of Cuban intelligence and 
Cuban groups (in the U.S., Cuba and Mexico) for the period 1960-
1967, meet with and brief members of the Committee and senior 
staff on or before Thursday, January 15, 1976. ~ 

Other than the morning of Wednesday, January 14, 
1976, any time would be convenient for us. I would appreciate 
your contacting me so that we can work out the details. 

Sincerely, 

~J._ 
Paul G. Wallach 

I • .. 1~ '! Tii 't"''\i ,1 c. !r , .. , .. ·r; . ~ 
II •\ ,.., ._.1,._1,....,. ,j,~ 

Docld:32989562 Page 14 



-- .. 
·-<>- ~ · - ·-.._; ·1 • OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530 

JAN 121976 

~' TO: JohJ. Mintz, Assistant Director 
Le 1 Counsel Divi~9~ 

. Fe , ·eral Bureau of ;.1.nveS'tigation 

\K~~FROM/: ichael E. Shaheen, Jr. 
\\~ · special Counsel for Intelligence 

·j/ Coordination 
It'' 

SUBJE-GT: SSG ·Letter "Dat·e'd 'JanuarY 7, 1·976 

.Attached :;t.s.~ej{ter from the SSC dated January 7, 
1976 ··Q .flea:se·-·arrange fO'r---a.11. appropriate response. 

. .::::::: -It- 11 1"'/ ....- ......... 

( :.~---d-t' --a-t~·-1''~7 - ~~ \ 

REC-14 

t:\i 
s1. 11~:. .....- · 

Page 15 
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• • 
JAN 121976 

TO: John A. Mintz; Assistant Director 
Legal Counsel Division 
Federal. Bureau of Investigation 

FROM: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr. 
Special Counsel ~or Intelligence 

Coordination 

SUBJECT: sse Let.ter Dated January 7, 197-6 

Attached is a lette~ £rom the SSC dated January 7, 
1976. Please arrange for an appropriate response. 

NW 55114 Docld:32989562 Page 16 



~ .... - - FRANK CHURCH, IDAHO, CHAIRMAN • . • 
JOHN G. TOYIER1 YEXAS, VICE CHAIRMAN 

PHIUP A. HART, MICH. HOWARD H. BAKER, JR. , ,.4. 
WOt.TO::R F. MO~·lDALE, MINN. BARRY GOLDWATER, ARIZ. 
WALTER D. HUDDLESTON, KY. CHA~LES MC c. MATHIAS, JR., MD. 
ROBERT MORGAN, N.C. RICHARDS. SCHWEIKER 1 PA. 
GARY HART, C:O!..O. 

YJlLLfAM C. M1L.L£R, STAFF' DIRECTOR 
FREDERICK A, O. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL 

CURTIS R , SMOTHERS, M INORITY COUNSEL 

• I 

~Cnife() ,.$f~te.$ .$ena!e 
SELECT COMMITTEE TO 

STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH 
RESPECT TO INTE:LLIGENCE ACTIVITIES 

(PURSUANT TO S. RES, ~1, UTH CONGRESS) 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510 

January 7, 1976 

Michael E.~aheen, Jr., Esq. 
Special Co . sel for Intelligence Coordination 
Office of he Deputy Attorney General 
u. S. Dep rtment of Justice 
Washingto , D.C. 20530 

Dear 

I would appreciate your supplying to the Committee 
all mKmoranda and other materials pertaining to the 
estal:fl.ishment of the Office of Legal Counsel in the FBI 
in 1971 as well as all materials prior to that date which 
would reflect earlier Bureau practices and procedures for 
considering the legal and constitutional implications 

· of major policy changes in FBI Domestic Intelligence 

\

Division operations. (This should include, of course, 
materials which pertain to t~e responsibilities and 
duties of the Office of Legal Counsel which formerly 
was located in the Training Division~) 

~ 
I would also appreciate your forwa~ding such materials 

· as would reflect the process by which Section 87 of the 
FBI Manual of Instructions was changed in 1973 (i.e., from 

~J~ 1 inception through final approval). 
~-.., a. ··~ 

1~~~~1~,,~ Your continued cooperation is appreciated. 

;v Sincerely, 

~Y\~ 
John T. Elliff 
Director 
Domestic Intelligence Task Force 

0 

·: · · ; \ ~ (,-
I , , ' ,I \ I t J. ' " . • ,_ t~ ~!!--~ '~''"" , .... ~· '' 

\ 
1 ~ NW 55114 Docld: 32989562 Page 17 



~.'.- • FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
1 

CQMMU~JCATIONS .S,ECTJON /;/ 

JAN 0 8 I~. •'"\ ).. ' 

l r \ 
TELETYPE 

P, 1976 ~1GC 

~t< BllqEtW TELEPHONJ<; CALL TO BOSTON J~Nl!(\:iY 8, 1976. 

HAMP~HiryE, ~39?0, TFL~PHONE 603-749-0365, CO~TACT~D JA~UA~Y R,. 

1976 tWD !·r!\.S ~DVISFD OF Ct:PTIO~:ED G~Ol!P •s DF.SIQ~ TO INTE~VIE'· ' 

HH1. 1rF;<:N .(\N IN VITT<:D TO CONTACT FB IH(.'I, OFFICE 0 F' L;;:G .~L COllt·!S5:L, 

BY COLLECT TFL~PHONE C~LL FOLLO~I~P CONTACT qy SSMSTUDY TO 

?fSOL\!F' M1Y f'tTESTIM1 OF CONFIDE"!TI:~LITY. YEE~"1N l"i:XPPESSED VF.?.Y 

GOOPF~f.ITIVr< ATTITPDE MiD STAT'I!:D HE Hf..D NO OBJECTION TO SliGH f\"-1 

"HND. 

.-
1 

' ,. 
c • .. 

. ·' 

Page 18 

Assoc. Dir. -
Dep . ...A.D.-Adm-. 
Dep.-A.D.-Inv._ 

Asst, Dir.: 
Admin. __ _ 
Comp. Syst. _ 
Ext. Affairs --· 
Files & Com._ 
Gen. Inv. __ _ 
!dent. __ 

& EvaL _ 
lnv. __ 

Training __ 
Legal Coun. _ 
Telephone Bm. _ 



' . .• - • 

&:!- j/t31'C- /dSiX 
CHANGED TO 

t:Z- /ltt4¥- olfY:V 

FEB 4 1976 
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' ' 
~ I , -
~ ,. 

\ 

\' 
SJ 694 . I 

ffC£~1\l OLIP.Ul!J CF ~~1V£SRGAlUlN 

C<lM~~UU.tCAl10f~S SUmO~ 

JAN 0 7 ~~~,_,/ 

TELETYPE 

NR003 SJ PLAIN/ 

!2:47PM URGE7· JANUARY 7, 1976 GRB 

TO DIRECTOR · 
. ,. 

FROM SAN -:J.IfAN 
"'' i 

• 

ATTENTION..: / LEGAL COUNSEL AND INTELLIGENCE DIVISIONS 
() ·~ 

(' SENSTUDY ~5 _ __,} "----------KEF'ERENCE BUREAU TELETYPE, DECEMBER 30, 1975. 

SAC WARREN C. DE BRUEYS SCHEDULED TO ARRIVE EASTERN 

AIRLINES FLIGHT 946 AT 7:36PM, JANUARY 7, 1976, AT 

FRIENDSHIP AIRPORT; WILL REPORT TO ROOM 3658 JEH BUILDING 

AT 8:00 AM, JANUARY 8, 1976, AS INSTRUCTED. ,-
tvlf.ILE IN ~JASHINGTON \HLL BE 941-4667 • 

.. ., 
, f.f~D. 
'\. ' a 
~ 

( : ._.,j 
,·· 
r.;: ~-i 
}-. ' ' 
~ ,: ' 

t:• .. . 
,>. :·r .. 
c: . " 
t: .. - -
t_~ ~ 

f c.c..-~ 

PHONE ~Jut1BER 

I , 

ASSOC. Dir. -- , 
Dep.-A.D.-.t\dnl-­
Dep.·A.D.-ln'V­

Asst. Dir.: 
Admin. --­
Qo'tn\)· sys~ -
Ext. Affairs -
File!' & Com. -

Gen. lnV'~­
Ident. ·· -

i~·~~th!..~ 
L:ib01::atorY -
.Plan. & Ev-al. -; ' 

Spe~~lnV'. ~ --
Tram • -

<fl ~p F 
Director 6ee y -

I 

~ ~4~~~J~8956~2~P~a~g~e~2=0----~~----------------~ 



\-1 

/\' ' 

Assoc. Dir. -

Dep. AD Adm. -
Dep. AD lnv. _ · 

Asst. Oir. : 
Admin. __ 

Comp. Syst. -

Ext. Affairs -

Files & Com . -

Gen.lnv._. 
ldent. __ 

Inspection _ 
lnteJI. __ 

Laboratory -

Plan. & Eva I. ­

Spec. lnv._ 

Training_ 

Legal Coun.-

' 1 • ~J. A. Mintz 
1 ~ Mr. W. R. Wannall 
1 " Mr. R. L. Shack~lford 
1 • Mr. W. 0. Cregar 

Thl3 At~mey General 

U:Lrecto~ FB'I 

1 ... Mr. S • J.:ta~16, ).976· 

() 
U'. s:. S · SELECT ·cOMMITTEE 
ON IN'i'ELl,I ENCE ACTlVI'l'lES (SSC) 

Enclosed is the origtnal of a memorana1un reporting 
the .results of an interview of former ·S.peci.al Agen~ in Charge 
Roy K. U()oTe of the. FBI by an SSG Staff Member. Also 
enclosed is a copy of the memotandum for forwarding to 
t1r. James A. Wilderott~r, ~soc!ate Counsel to the President.. 

Enclosures ( 2) 

62-116395 

1 ~ The Deputy Attorney General 
Attention: Michael E • .Shaheen-, .Jr. 

Special Counsel for ( 

(\ Intelligence Coo~~ination ~ 

1 ... 67... (Personnel File Former SAC Roy K. Moore) 1 ~ :=- . 

SJM:lhb/hlJ _ 11§~C-S1 h~_:(lr~r.Jy~~~~55~t ( 10) ~- ~ - . ---.. h ~ ..::: 

. :-.: ) L ~· s JJt: s,, ' . , .. !_ · 

' ~-~ ' J f..j.. ,~,-l· t 
-~ ~ &1\,~~··-',p·'('! .. (\i ~~ r:l'·-~ 

.~ -\()j,.':,·.)·i,(All!NF RMATION CONTAINED .· 
~ ·· ~ HERE11~ lNklASSI~FJ//J 

- - MT ~ ~ - ~ 
i 

// 
./. ,,, 

Jf' ., .. ,): v 

---c ' ,_ 

/ 

Telephone Rm.­

Director See'y _ MAIL ROOM CJ 
m&4-:tM N»~qJd/gr&89562 

TELETYPE UNIT c::::J 
Page 21 
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' 1 ' .. Mr. J. A . Mintz ..,. 
1 ... Mr. W. R. Wannall .. 1 .. Mr • R. L. Shackelford 
1 .,. Mr. w. o . Cregar 
1 ... Mr. s. J. Miller 

62,.116395 January 6, 1976 

U. S. SENATE S~LECT CO~ll'ITEE TO 
STUDY GOVERt~""TAL OPERATIONS WITH 

BESPECT 'l'O- Dn'ELLIGFt.NCE. ACTIVITIES -(SSC) 

R£ :· lliXERVIEU QF FOiMER SPECIAL JQEN:f 
IN CHARGE ·(SAC) ROY K. MOORE OF 
T$ JrB-l: BY AN SS~ All INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS NCLAS.IFI A/) 
DAT I • flrr -

'Rhe follol-Ting concerns an interview on Uov~ber lS, 
.~-of former SAC Roy 1¢. Moore of the FBI by an SSC Staff 
l.fember·. 

Moore's report of the ·results of the interview 
follows: 

':today, t~ovember 18, 1975, at the Tequesi: of 
Mr. Robert Kelley, ChurQh Cot::mittee, Room G30S, Dirksen 
Building. Fi-rst and -C StreEats-, ! appeared at theil:' office 
and furnished -an affldavit in reply to, that of -l-fr •. Hariy, 
the alleged informant in the ·Camden 28 case. 

"According to J;ir. Kelley, the Committee is- looking 
into the use of tnfor,msnts by the FBI and other intelligence 
agenc-ies-•. 

"Mr. llardy, ill his deposition to the Committee, 
Assoc. Dir. - aller1ed tllat he. became a 'provocateur' dur" onn. the time that 

Dep. AD Adm. - 0 -'6 

{4-vl/ i>'"l 
Dep. AD lnv.- we wet:e investigating tbe break-in ·of the ·Camden Federal ~ , 

Ass•. ~;, _, Build-1~01 in 197le 
Adman. -- ...,~ 

Comp. Sys!. _ 

:;,·~:~~~~:~ uz· fumished. an affidavit to the effect tbat 0 Q 
Gen . lnv. -· MJ'. Hardy ualkcd in~o the Clltllden. Resident Agency and requested 
:~::·c~ adv:tce in that he felt b:ts religious· advisor, a priest,. 't'las { \t' 
Intel!. -- _ ) ~ • ";. () 
Laboratory - · ( 1 S A<C R K Mo · 'AJ 
:~:: ~n~v~ 1 ... 6 7... Personnel Fi e Former ::

0 
.. ,_ oy • ore ') ,j':l 

TroilnCing_SJM•lhblhb _, ·,'.· ·- >- ' . \,~) / SEE NOTE PJ\GE 3 '~:tdr;.)/ 
Lego oun. - • f•/p,. ~ r r~~ ~~.v 
Telephone Rrn . _ JAro / ~·~ J :-~ ~~ 

. • . ROOM r-1 TELETYPE UNIT ,--, /; , ' .. ,Lr...:..,.;; I':" .., .. - ~ GPO : 1975 0 - 569-920 
D otec!or Sec y - L....J I ..... L....J I:/ ;). ('; -7 r ~ .,.'-"C,.. 
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•• • 
SENATE SELECt C~Mt-1ITli!E ot~ INTEIJ..IGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 

RE: UnERVIEW OF FORt·2ER SAC tiDY K. HOORE OF '.i'HE FBI BY SSC 

involvin8 him in a violation of the law. Ue was interviewed 
by Supervisor Bill Ande~son of the Philadelphia ~ffice wh~ 
happened to -be in the Resident Agency at that t.ime. 

"Ultimately, 1-h:; Anderson convinced 11:f:. Hardy 
that he should assist. his Government .and report on the 
activities of those individuals who were planning the break-in 

. of the Federal Build 1ng. 
· , 

HOVer a period ·of t~. Hal;'dy assisted those who 
had already been ~tktng on the ~e1llance of the building 
and planning the break-in and was able to furnish Agents the 
names of those involved, their plans, end was· successful in 
hel~!Qg effect. their arrest when the b+eak·in occurred. 

n'lhe interviews tri.th Ur. Hardy were recorded on · 
tape. They were played back ~o the Agents . on the ~special, ! 
and .J.n many instanee·s it is a ine.tte~ of record that l-1r. Hardy­
was cautioned by the Agents handling him not to become a 
~rnvocateur.o Upon the arrest of the 28 individuals who 

broke into the Fedet:al Building, Mr. Hardy was a willing 
Government witness. However • subsequent thereto one of 
hls children fell from a tree and was impaled on an iron post 
and later aied as a result. It ia our understanding that . his 
religious advisors convinced him that this .was retribution 
for turning against his fellow conspl'rators and a~siating. 
the Government. He. ~ltimately· testified for the defendants 
rather than the Gover.nment. 

Hin my affidavit, I explained that the ·camden 28 
case was one of 58 break-ins lnvolviug Selecttve Service 

[) 

Boards and Federal Buildings and that. as a result of latent 
prtnts developed tn the various break-ins and the printing (finger) 
of the defendants in the Camden 28 case, 'We were able to 

2 .. 
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• • 
SENATE SBLEC'l' COl-lMIT"IEE Ot~ Ili"i'EUIGmiCE AC'L'IVITIES (SSC) 

RE:. lN'IERVIh-,J OF FORt~ SAc lLf)Y K. MOORE OF THE FBI BY. SSC 

make comparisons and solve 16 of the un.solve:l break-ins, 
thus showing that the_ Camden 28 case was part of a .larger 
conspiracy than tha.t ~ne lnc:i.dent. 

. -~~Mdttionally, the question was asked why we 
didn't make the arrest upon the bnak!ng <lf the window of 
the Federal Building in Camden or even before on the basf.s 
of c~nspiracy rather than letting them coneummate the crime 
of bt:eaklng, entering and carrying away the. files. It was 
explained that this matter was closely followed with 
Depar1:mental attorneys ·and the .Assistant U. S. Attorney, 
New Jersey, to insure that. they weJ."e satisfied that the 
elements of the C1:1me on ~vermaent Reservation Statutes 
had been satisfied. The ()epartmental attorneys ~re 
Mr. Gomiwin and Hr.- CUbbage. It vas further explained that 
the Berrigan case bad just occurred and that . tbelr defense 
was that, while they had talked about kidnapping Ur. Kissinger. 
they never reelly intended to do it and obviouely the 
Departmental attorneys and .Assistent U. S. Attorney wanted 
to insure that there was no qtJestlon as to the int~tion of 
these individuals. However, the beat information could ba 
obtained from -these attorneys a.s ta 1:he reasons f0:r their 
decisions. · , 

aThe latter part of the deposition dealt with my 
personal opinion of the use of informants in lutelllgence 
investigations. !1bviou$ly • l .endeavored to justify the 
use of tnfo~ts as being far auperior to tnY~$tlgative 
operations for the trut) intent_ of -the pe-rsons comprising 
any group who have as a purpose destruction· of the establlebment 
or overthrow of the Government •h 
NOTE: 

Mr. Moore telephonically dictated the results of 
.the interview to a Bureau stenographer on 11/18/75. 

. - 3 -
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I ·_ 

-~,. 

. , CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE 

SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE 
BEFORE COMPLETING • 

TO.:. . lntel~igence Community Staff 
ATTN: Central +Pd~x 

FROM: 
FBI 

SUBJECT: Abstract pf Information ·Provided to Select Committees 

1. HOW PkOVIDED (check appropriate te,m. If a document wa, made available 
for review but not transmitted, so note.) 

2. DATE PROVIDED 

1/6/76 

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate) 

sse 
The Attorney General with a copy for forward_ing to 
the 't<lhi te House 

HSC 

4 . IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer, 
· interviewee, testifier and subject) 

Memorandum reporting results of an interview by SSC Staff 
Member of former SAC Roy ·K. Moore. 

5 . IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other• 
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) 

NA 

6. CLASSIFICATION OF 
INFORMATION (ente 
U, C, S, TS or 
Codeword) 

u 

1 . KEY WORDS (ent~r the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are 
used underline for emphasis) 

Intelligence collection 
Information handling 

e. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item) 

Interviewed regarding the FBI's use of informants, also 
relative to informant Hardy's furnishing of information 

, regarding the break-in of the Camden Federal Building in 1971. 

62-116395 
FNK:fa)k 
(!~) 

3791 16·75) 

·- .. 
~ ' · . ~ .. - '. 

·: . . t ; • • : ~ .. ' :. • ~" -. . ·~ : ~ t ;- • 

ORIGiti.zq:·: \rr';\.-Lti:~lSOi\f TO CEtiTP:..i\L 'COM!-IDNITY I~IDl<:'.X 
.. J.l'J. C.Qt~mCT;t~?l.lJlP.i $:f!;i~'IU.DY 7~ .. : . :. 

. Att 1NFORMATlON CONTAINED · · 
HEREIN bs ~NClASSif~ 
O~TE !\\f?/fl BY,..~~-~~ 

CLASSIFY 

i 

~-5~5~1~1~4~~~~o~c~I~d~:3~2~9~8~9~5~6~2~~P~a~g~e_1~5~--------------------------~--------------------------~----------
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_ .... 
......... • ' ~ ,_ 

The Attorney G~ncral 

NOTE: -

~ 

This memorandum effects deli very of r.--.aterial 
relating to Items 5 and 6 of the Novcrober 21 sse request, 
and completes our response to requests of the sse in this 
letter. · 

~~ exact copy of documents being delivered to the 
SSC is being retained in the Senstudy 75 Project. 

t1i.th respect to the rrarch, l9 65, authorization 
for microphone surveillance on Bernard Lee, we have 
been unable to locate any document in t11e King or Lee 
files relating to the purpose of a surveillance on Lee. 
We believe (as noted in the January, 19 65, surveillance 
authorization material) that the surveillance was directed 
at King, and any room in 1'7hich Ring 't'Tas likely to ncet 
with associates. Ne have not located information indicating 
Lee was a pri~a~ target of survei1lance. 

- 2 -
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.,J.· t 2 -t J. A. Mintz "'., .. -~'r,_, 
-Mr. J. B. Hotis) 

1 -Mr. w. R. Wanna11 .... 1 -Mr. w. o. Cregar .. ' r' ... 
~ 1 -Mr. H. w. Porter 

£i2-ll6395 January 5, 1976 

Ut:SJ:TED- STATES sm;A'JJE SELECT CO!UeliTTEE 
TO STUDY GOWR!n-!BNTAL OPBMTIONS- WITH RESPECT 
!1?0 IN!t'ELL:tGE~lCE ACTIViTIES (SSC) 

RE: ImQtmST PERT.MNING TO AUT.HORIZATIO:.~ 
A!'lD PUFJ?OSE OF l1tLECTROIIJIC SURV.EILLANCES 
CONDUCTED BY THB FBI 

J?.eference is. made to the sse letter of ~lovember 21, 
1975, requesting deli very of materials pertaining to the 
authori~ation and purpose of ~ertain electronic surveillances 
conducted by the FBI. 

~he sse let.tor of tToverdbor 21 referenced a s1.1m.mary 
chart. prepared by ·the FBI allowing electronic ~urveill.ances 

· conducted by the FBI since 196(). This chart was furnished to 
the sse ·by memorandum of October 23, 197S .. 

~his :memorand~"n effec·J;s delivery of documents 
responsi~e to It~~ 5 and 6 of the ~oveEber 21 sse letter 
dealing with DdQrophon¢ surveillances. Those items are 
as follo~1s: 

Item S - I1ark Lane and !-larina 0StoTald_, 1964. 

HWP :en 1/i"-' 
(B) 

Assoc. Dir. _ 

Dep. AD Adm. _ 

Dep. AD lnv. _ 

Asst. Dir.: 

Admin. __ 

Comp. Syst. _ 

Ext. Affairs _ 

Files & Com._ 
Gen.lnv._. 
ldent. __ 

Inspection _ 

lntell. __ 

Laboratory -

Pion. & Eval. _ 

Spec.lnv. _ 

Training __ 

Legal Coun. _ 

Telephone Rm. _ 

Director Sec'y- MAIL ROOM c:J 
55114 Docld:32989562 
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I ... , ... ·• 
-·~ -
.· ( i 

• 

. ~ , ...... 
~·· .- • 

RE: m'!QUEST PERTAINn•:G TO AUTHORIZATIO!f 
miD PURPOSE OF ELRcTRm.JIC SURVEILLANCES 

. CONDUCTED BY THE PBI 

. With respect to Item 6, our records indicate a . 
sdcrophone surveillance was -authorized on two roans at 

· the Sheraton .Park Uotel, New York C.i ty, where 
Hartin L. ltinq, Jr. , and ae.rnard Le~, an associate, 
were t.o reside during the pe.riod na.rch 29 to ~:tarch 31, 1965. 
neither lU.nq nor Lee occupied those rooms durJ,nq this 
period, havinq reqistered at a a.ifferent location in 
New York City. 

. Alth.ough the · surveill~eo was authorized on 
. a room u-hic:h tee- was to occupy, i.t. was not di_rected at 
Lee peroonally 1 .but ins~it~ted to provide full · coverage 
of Y..inq's activities while at the She:raton Park J!otel •. 
In that reqflrcl, we have included materiill ahowinCJ 
surveillance eovera.go of Rincj on an ' earlier date in 
January, 1965. · tle believe this surveillance activity 
shows the intent; of the surveillance euthori zed in 
March, 1965.; namely, to prov.ide full coveraqe to areas 
likely to be used by Rin9_ and his associates for meetinqs. 

1 The Attorney General 

2 -
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I 
I 

TO: Intellig~nce 

ATTN: Ce~tr~l Index 

CLASSIFY AS A~PROPRIATE 

Staff FROM: 

FBI 

SEE INSTRUGTIONS ON REVERSE 
BEFORE COMPLETING. 

SUBJECT: Abstract of ~nformation Provided to Select Committees 

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 
lor review but not transmitted, so note.) 

DATE PROVIDED 

1 6 

i 3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate) 

!: 
X sse 

HSC 

4 •. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer, 
interviewee, testifier and subject) 

Memora~dum and enclosures 

S. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to forma! request, other­
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) 

sse letter 11/21/75, items 5 and 6 

6. CLASSIFICATION OF 
INFORMATION (ente 

U, C, S, TS or 
Codeword) 

u 
7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; j{ key words not listed are 

used underline for emphasis) 

Surveillance, electronic 

a. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item) 

Materials pertaining to authorization and purpose of electronic 
surveillances conducted by the FBI. Specifically mic=ophone 
surveillances on Mark Lane and Mari:..1a. Oswald, 1964; Bernard Lee, 

~ 1965. 

62-116~95 
FMK:fmk 

(4_) 

·. ·.1'". 

'· 

ORIGIN:t'\L ·VIA ·t.:tAISON TO CEtiTRAL ·CG.'\fMUNITY INDEX 
.. IN. CP;tqNECl'ION UITH SE~~~DY 75 

- • ' - • • ' I • • • 

3791 (6.75) 
CLASSIFY AS ,APPR fHA'T·,E 

{pc)_ -!16 :?'9j-

J 
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I . ..,!;:. • L,~ . . 
:Rev. 12-13-56} ~ 

. . 
I I 

( / 

; . 

. -
FBI 

Date: 3/31/65 

-~ 

'I. 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

1smit the following in --------;;;;;---:---:--:-------;-:-----------I' 
(Type in plain text or code) I 

I 
AIR TEL I 

(Priority or Method of Mailing) I 

~----------------------------------------------L-------

-1-' .. 

TO DIRECTOR, FBI ( __ . _.,-_ ... .J67vJ 

FROlil SAC, NE\'1 YORK {1C0-1365C~) 
0 

SUBJECT: MARTIN LUTHER KING, Jr. JUNE 
SM-C 

-
ReBu telephone call of 3/29/65, authorizing misur 

cove~age of subject at the Park Sheraton Hotel, 56th Str- and 
7th.tAve.,NYC. ·'*"'r7,.,,./ .... , .. ~ , \ 

. J / /' ,. J I • ... -· •.•• - ~ . 

·\ t."\/ . On 3/29/65, at 3:30 _p.m.; misu~ -c~;erage was \ 
~ /effected on rooms 1461 and 14b2, the rooms at the Par~ 

.ttl/~~~r~~03!~~~~;. >~h~~ :~~~c~~ ~~~g~a~~~t~ {~i~a7~d rt~::ARll , 
itl(A,r.t461) and and pY~02:1-S_* (.LEE 1 s .... r:s-om;=l4 2 • These sources ! 

were moni.~~.re1l:"""1'r?m "r.'t>tirtl 1561. J 
_ ... __ bn .3/3~/65j: at-~12: QO.~noon, these sources were ~ 

discontinued. 

This document is prepared in res 0 rr:.t<'on o·J..tsi-1e your Committee p l~se to J!Ofr ~eq?.test and is not for dissemi-
'JjOU?' Commil:''3e and the content ma~ ~s~ b ~rYfttid to official p1·oceedings by 
nel without the express approval of tho FBe 1 tsc osed to unauthorized person.-

. . e • . ~ _,// 

-'":'· {If, fJ gfi_/J 
3-~ureau (100-106670) (ru~) 

J.-NY. (100-136585) ( 42) 

" . Jl -:~--~\~ 
I . ~ 1 : . ..'' ... ) ; -~· ~ 

t~ltl . ,__..;. ... " ..... -. .-' /} 

: ·.·· 1a APR 1ft 19b5 

tiDI~ 
JMK:rmv 

(5) 

.·· ·, ... ~~-
f' (' ~-

~ I r.v . , .. 
V I • '· r. ·l 

I :' • t,, 
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•,• ..... ;!::;; 'A 0. 

FD-36 (Rev, 10-29-63) 

BB I . 

Date: 

• 
~-

1/11/65 

Transmit t_he following in ----------:=--:--~,-------:--:----------i 
(Type in plain text or code) 

Via---~A~I~R~T~E~L~--- ------------=--~--------~ 
(Priority) 1 

---------~--------------------------------------L---~---

TO: DIRECTOR~ FBI (100-106670) 

• FROM: SAC~ NEW YORK (100-136585) 
0 

SUBJECT: ~~TIN LUTHER KING, JR. 
SM-C 

I .. ·· 
l.....,/ 

JUNE 

Re Bureau telephone call~ 1/8/65: authorizing 
misur coverage of subject at the Park Sheraton Hotel, '55th 
Street and Broad\'Tay, New York City. 

On 1/8/65~ coverage was erfected on the room of 
'tr-:-":..":'.,., "'!"'3--- _... ..... m1--"!"l !"'r-1•" ~?"'r, '?1.-rr.; fJOr-~ ~~ •· ... -- -'--+--.,, -rl -.l-
.n...:...~"'u' .:..v'J.Hl J.~U.:.ll .. ,.-c:.L ·c:;~.:;; ~"'~ ~a:- 21:,(~....)-~·- "t;~~- ~..t.:.;:,...,a....:.....:..c~ c.~ 

3:00PM. NY 4854-S* was insvaiieaat-the same time on the 
adjoining room, number 2541, occ~pied by his associates, 1 
ANDRE\'! YOUNG and BERNARD LEE. These sources were monitored . 
from room· 2441. ~...1/ 

/ 
/ 

o( 
On 1/11/65, at 10:45 AM, the designated sourc~s were 

discontinued. 

.-· 
Approved: ...:.}_

1 ---:----:-~~;:-::;;,__,---
C. 'II\ f\1 1 Sp~~&l ~ge'~t in Charge 
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TO 

OPTIC~~ FOC.M ,.,..., 10 
MAT ... If62 lDIJIC./t. 
GSA G~H. lEG. NO. 27 

UNITED STATE$ GOVERN~T-.. ------

M emOrandurJ-tOUTE 
Mr~ W. c. Sullivan 

• --- --~--~-~ 
! , ·~~SOil / ~ 

,_L{,.-1 ~:ftfont ~ 
-'?>._- ·-~ --e:-TT.lLOPE .J,don: ~-l ~\I ~~! j •:,1 ~ N f ' . -~Le>ach I 

_._ ~ ~- 1 ' --l I Casper---

JUNE 
Ca1laha:: --

1 Conrad __ _ 

'\ ~ Evans 
DATE: 1/8/65"'•- " . if ~~~: ( I 

~ T¥"Sui!ivan I "l.' ~ 

FROM J. A. Si~ .. f 
~ro 

Ul2' . . \~') v \~;:~~~r /-'<' . ~-~l 
All \NF R P.iiON CO~TAINEfV .-~ ~~~ L ~~;~-e~oom- . : 

SUBJECT: 
MARTIN LUTaER KING, 
SECURITY MATTER - C 

HERE.!~ ~ 11\SSifl )_ \~-v . ~andy • • ..• 

JR. OAl I t !) ~~ (~' ,,·" ' 

. 17~ ! 
. New York called today and advised that King,(Berna~d Lee, ~ 

and Andre-w Youni]registered at the Par~ Sheraton Hotel-and were 1· 
.assigned.Room 2541 and 2543. SAclBoney]advised that the New York . 
Office had for monitoring purposes the availability of Rooms 2439 .: 
and 2~41. · ! 

. In view of the nature of the discussion which King was . ~ 
scheduled to have in New York with[Clarence Jones and Harry Wachtel) ~ 

. it was felt the results of the discussion would contain considerabre ~ 
intelligence information. New York said that through other informa- E 
tion which they ba:~~developed, it appears the meeting will actually t 
be held inflVacntei'sloffice, but New York still strongly recommended f 

-- t use of microphone coverage in the~ooms o~9upied by King's party ~ 
as the results of the meeting in~Lachtel'~office would later be ~ 

I discussed :: :::wh::e~i::::s:ontin~ed contact with@larcr,c~ Jones';l /Y I 
who is King's conduit for contact with communist/Stanley Leviso~ ; ' J 
land ~ in view of other activities of King_;) it is considered highly ~~r··· · 
~esirable that New York place microphone coverage on these rooms ~- ·~ ~ 
if this can be done with fu!! security. Lgoney/assured me full ~--

}security would be availablejand that the indi~duals involved will be ~ 
under physical surveillance so the ndcropbone installation coul~ be -~ 
made durin~ the conference in Wachtel's oifice:/ New York con~emplated 
use of two Wasp instruments,which would not involve running wires out t 

F 
of the rooms and which instruments can be installed with full security. ~. 

ACTION: 

Under the circumstances, I authorized New York to go ahead 
-~with the in~--~-allation provided it could be done with full security. 

: JrAS:mls (8)(\' ·· / 0 u --;.}J? ~{: I.Q :._ [;:; / 6 

f 
l 
j 

I 
t 
t-
! 

! 
'i 
f 
f 

I 

;· 1-Mr. Belmont; 1-=Mr. Sullivant;../ REt} l 
.; .. 1-Mr. Baumgardner; 1-Mr: B~ahd; . EX 6 jfl.t·.; 1 ; 10r,.. 
- 1-Mr. Donohue; 1-:Mr. Phl.~lJ.ps; S-b- . -lQ 0 . ) • 

3 

n=: 1-Mr. Sizoo 1'~-;.;· ~ c/ j. .. · t;;-~--- • 
rt_; . '"' . ' ~ r . ' . ../r--

ll:00-1066'ro,is docum~1i.t is ;e'/f:t[t'9ii ~n ~v pbnse t }e . r:e ,est dnq. ~s f gor rlis:sh~"" 
I ~ · ~ ·nation O"'.;'f:j~ -zq 1fotrJ: Co'i~Y:,~f.t·~·- · Its 1'Se zs brl!'z :cl to off'tczal:,_P~i(!(g~ oy 
-t--J .; .. 1:1.:. yop .O:>t:fh.i!'';,: ; .:,c. fJ.V/:.1 the co1r~~ f--1!WJI not 7 

,.., <{" .• osed to 'ttnautjtOrized person-
ItT IJ'7'J-.r:~ nol 'lditlictul··Mte .~t::p/firess approvaL of the ..... •. , . 
n])jJ-- ~ · : ·· . 1.1 .:.. n: .. 

j ~ " ·.I r !• , , r, . . '1i1 ~:~! M,l".------------. 
i·;:~! .__ _ · v ~: . .., '"L'N .Co:ey· 9ENT TO MR. TOLSO~ 
I...A~~lf; D?f~,.:~3~9f!95~ r;age 32 



OPTIONAL fOitM NO. 10 • 
MAY 1962 EDITION 
(ISA fPMR 141 CfiU 101-11.6 , , 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 
I 

I Memorandum 
TO Mr. J. 

FROM 

• 
1 - Mr. 

·1 - Mr. 
1 - Mr. 

DATE: 

1.- Mr. 
1 - Mr. 

Mintz 
Wannall 
Cregar 
1/5/76 
Hotis 
Daly 

Assoc. Dir. -'\..-

Dep. AD f\d,Ji/ 
Dep. AD\!2~ 

Asst. Dir.: 

Admin.-k-­
Comp. Syst. _ 

Ext. Affairs _ 

Files & Com._ 
Gen.lnv. __ 
!dent. __ 

Inspection _ 

Legal C unsel.~/1: ·1 '., ,,f...r: 
~ 

SUBJECTf._ SEN SF. --by _7 5 __ 
~ _ Training __ 

'-- Telephone Rm. _ 
Director Sec'y _ 

;(" By memorandum 1/2/76, you were advised that Dr. Joseph 

!William M~gee had been contacted by a representative of captioned 
Committee and requested to make himself ,available for interview 
by that Committee. Dr. Magee was not advised of the topic of ~ 
interview and it was recommended that the Committee be contacted , 
and the topic of interview be ascertained and Dr. Magee be ap-
propriately advised of the topic. 

Michael Epstein, Staff Member of captioned Committee, 
advised on 1/2/76 that the topic of interview by that Committee 

'

would be Laboratory procedures and practices and, in general, 
bac~ground information concerni~g Bureau Laboratory operations. 

!!!!~-!~' 

On 1/2/76, Dr. Magee was advised ·of this by SA Paul V. 
Daly of this nivision. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

That Dr. Magee be released from existing employment 
agreement for purposes of interview by captioned Committee con­
cerni~g the aforementioned topics. 

1 - Personnel File - Dr. Joseph William M~gee 
e. . JAN 7 1976 ,-

PVD: lad If\· ,i 
(7) 

~ . ~ ,/ p ;/' ~ --~ .-:z_;-?!!!': 

' • 
-, 

I 

D~c\91:~2989~ fl.jg~cpjngs Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan 
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Mr. -r.v. W~nnall 

Ur. :a. 

tt-
l - M~. J. D. Adn.ro~ 
3 ~ Mr. J.a. Mintz 

(1-!!r .. J .B. Ho·tis) 
(l~Mr~ P~G, Donahue) 

1 -. ttr, w .n. Wanna.ll 

1-M:~. D.W. 
1 - !tr •. w.o.· 
l - ttr. n.L. 
1 ..,., r~tr. t .L. 

12/13/75 
r!oore 
Cregar 
Shncholford 
Schroedor 

JANE 1roliDA v. L. PATRICK GRAY, at al. 
(U.S.D.C., C.D. CALlFOR!~IA) 
CIVIL ACTION ~0. 13-2442-lU,IL 

To advise thnt based upon article in the 12/15/75 
issua of the 1'New Yorlt\ Tioopp (copy n.ttache(l) l! it n.ppearod 
a staff mcmbe~ o:f the V. svSena.te· select tomm1tteQ on 
Intelligence (SSC) had tenlted several OOinte~p~o doouments 

- relntin3 to1ane Fonda to hor. However, it has been 
determined the Cointelpro docur.~ents in question~ wh:i.ell 
uere not clnssif.iod* apparently wo:ra not lool~ed to 
Fonda, but were released by the Comtlitteo nnd fu~11ished 
to her by letter from a sse staff member 11 ( ]' 

1 
. . .:..~"_;.c.;-_ 

. - .. , ~ "-.·-- .. 
D..l\.CKGROUND: \ : .. ..., I -·- ~' - .' ,,..,;.:., 

. -~~'\). Jt!, ', 
On 10/18/73, Jnno Fonda fi1ad civil' suit~ · n~.minz 

!lS da:fendn.nts 1 various Governnor.tt offioia.a:s · nf. :tho >:.;;:.:.......,~ 
Executive Branch, includinG the FBl and tv;o bani:s .. 

The "l~ow Yorl-; Times" isnue of 12 115/75, contninod 
an article c~ptionedt "Ju.ne Fonda Citco F.t . .ll Ploy on tier." 
This article states in part that Fonda had made availnbla to 
a federal court in Los Angelest CaliforniQ.; docuoonts which , 
revenled the FBX bad conducted a Cointelpro type endeavor 
against h~r. The article further stat~d Fonda's attorney 
had indicnted to tho court thnt these doaumnts had boen 
provided to him by tile sse. 

On 12/16/75f Depnrtnental Attorney n. John Soibertt 
.. who is responsible for the handling of tho litigation in this 
suit, advised durina o. hearing held in Federal courtt 
Loa Angeles, 12/15/75, l"'Gl::J.tive to cn.ptioned nattor, he wns 
sez•ved with two documents, one an airtel from our Los Anr;elcs 
Office dated 6/17/70 requcstine app~ovnl for a Cointclpro 
ttction .agniwt Fonda nnd tho s~cond a :roply c.latod 6/25/70, 
100 .... o159279 

())- 62"116395 (SSC) CONT~l~~ - OVER 
E11closuJ:es ..... 4: ... :.u,1;:1u 

ELS:bmf (11) 

5Mi')tvv;6 
Docld:J~2 Page 34 
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l!enornnduta to ttr. 'fl. R • tln.nnall 
r.e: Jane Fonda. v ... L. Patrick Grayt et n.l. 
l00-459279 

frout FBlHQ,. tu.ttltorizincr thio action. (Copies n.ttachod .. ) 
Add;itionally ~ tfr. Seibert ndvi!l()d tha.t at the conclusion 
of ·t;h~ I1onring on Fondn.~ 12/15/75, Fond:l.'s t!.ttornoy fur..­
niohed him a copy of ~~ l~tter dn.tec.l 12/ .S/75 • fro!a an 
sse stnf.:f nember j v:hich letter had r-.s oncloctu:-co,. tho 
~orar1entioned Coin·tolpro doeurcnts reL.'lt1ne to :Von®. 
(Copy n;ttn.e110d.) 

In ~eviewing Hondquurtora' files ~el~ting.to the 
l3urenu1s Counterintelligonea Prorrrn.m) it is noted that 
pursuant to a reque~t of the SSC, rer;o.rdine ·Cointe1pro 
n.ctivities, a nuober of docul'.l:lents 'WOl"C furniohecl on 
9/fl/70 1t to nn sse otp..f:f camber J 'rlhich included tho above­
described Cointolpro docL~nts. 

OBSEUVATIOUS: 

A review of t11e '1Rules o£ Pl•ocodure" £or the SEC,. 
on par;a 3, tho follotline otataEwnt ~ in part., in oot forth: 
"lio other naterinl.G received by the oto.f£ Ol" its con-
oult~nta whilo in tllO o~ploy of tho Coa~ttoo ohnll ba nude 
public, in whole or: in pP..rt or by T/:>,.y of sulm!'.nry, or disclo::oo 
to any peroon outside the Cot~ittco unloso nuthorizcd by n 
majority vote of the entir~ Com:littee." 

It is noted it was specifically stated in the sse 
stnff oenberls letter to Fondatz attorney dated 12/ .8/75, 
that tho release of thO Cointelpro docuoonts in question,. 
were in fact t: l.'"ele-n.o:;;ed by the Committee.. Thus, it tmuld 
nppo.xr- tho furrdt:!hing of the docu!llents ·to Fonda uora within 
the r;uidelineo of thQ Corz.aittoo nnd ouch d...,cun.onto were 
not lan!:.ed. 

!Tone. li'or inforrm.tion only. 

-2-
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ADDENDUM LEGAL COUNSEL b!VISION PVD:lad 12/30/75 

~lliile on a _informal basis L~e Senate Select Committee 
has been notifying the Bureau prior to release of Bureau documents 
outside the Committee, there is no written agreement that they 
will do so. In this instance, Legal Counsel Division understands 
th~t the Burea~ in responding to a motion for discove~ in the 
Fonda law suit stated that Jane Fonda was not the target of a 
COINTELPRO activity. This statement was based on a review o£ the 
main fi1e pertaining to Fonda and Bureau indices. The Senate 
Select Committee subsequently determined, in fact, she was the 
target of COINTELPRO and furnished copies of those documents to 
Fonda's attorney. We recommend that no protest be made to the 
Committee~ Departmental Attorney Seibert is aware that we failed 
to loqate and furnish two documents germaine to tne motion for 
discovery and corrective action concerning this matter is being 
taken. 

~ '51'• Dooid,32989562 Paqe 36 
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~70 Effort by H~~~~r to Discrediii' · 
Jane Fonda Described in Memo: 

NW 55114 

SpecJal t? The Sew York Tlmu • I 
LOS ANGELES, Dec. 15-J.

1

ing the .rally and encour:,gedl 
Edgar jhoover sou"ht to discre- to contnbu~e mon~y to buy 

F d ': , 9- 0 by nuns for tne commg revolu-
.dit Jane on a m • ' ltion." 
'authorizing the Federal Bureau Ccpics of two mernc-~an­
of Invcstigat:on to send a letter dums. one aski:1g ior pc~ .• 1i':-'l 
to a Hollywood columnist ~c· sian to mail such a letter and 
·cusing t.h~, actress .?.~ leadmflthe director's reply cf authori­
a "refram about ku:mg Pres· zation. were presenteG at at 
ident Nixon, accordm.::r . to <';.,retrial hearing in F~derall 
memorandum intruduccd m Fc·lcourt in connection with a 
der;;l District Court here today. lawsuit filed in 1973 by ~!iss! 

. The letter purportedly saidiFonda against President Nixon.1l 
'that the wrlter, who used :;j.;everal Watergate figures, the. 

'

fictitious name, had attended F.B.I., the Central Intelligence'' 
a Blc:.ck Panther Party r~lly Agency and two banks. 

l'at which i\tiss Fon ·~.a P.ulit1cal -,\1i.;s !-'onda charges that her, · 
, activist, h~d 1~1 a_ ref ram ,.say- ch·i! rights were \"iolated as ' 
ing "We wt}l ktll R1cha~d Nixon , the target of a GoYernmentj 
and any otner [o~~cemty] whoisur..-emance program and cam­
stands m our way. . :paign to discredit her when 

In the F.B.I. memo. which•she was active in the antiwar 
Miss Fonda said she had ob·•mo\'emcnt. She said outside 
tained from the Senate Selectlthe courtroom todav that the 
Committee on Intelligence, the;letter was "absolutelv and to­
director said: !taliy false" and it pro\·ed the 

"It can be expected that Fon· -Nixon Administration's "er­
da's im·olvement \'-lith the•"anized, svstematic .attempt tal 

·B.B.P. cause could detract from•;.ake me· appear like a foul-
' her status with the general:mouthed. violent radical 
public if reportd in,. a Holly· ' per:;on." n j 
wood 'gossip' column. · ; j· 

The memorandum instructed! 
the Los Angeles bureau of. ~he 
F.B.I. to "insure tho.t ma1lmg ' 
cannot be traced to the 
bureau." 

No Recollection of Letter 
The letter was to be sent tol 

Army Arc~erd, a col.umnist ~or 
Variety tne entertamment m· 
dustry 

1 
newspaper. However, 

Mr. Archerd said today he had 
no recollection of ever receiv­
ing such a letter and addedj 
that he "would never run a 
blind item like that withoutl 
checking it cut." 

In the purported letter, the 
wr,iter, "~!orris," said that h~ 
h2d been searched. upon enterl 

. ·---...... 

·. 
r---1 ... 
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ALL INFORMT\TION CONTAINED 
HEREIN tlf ~NCiASS~f!Wn:w ~IJI) 
DATE I I~_OV . Bl'~~~~W'-' 

The Washington Post ------
Washington Star-~ews ----­
Daily News <New York)_.-~-­
The New York Times..:~:...:'=:..:-.-:::..:.._!·.:.·-~-­

The Wall Street Journal ----

The National Observer-----

The Los Angeles Times ----

I 
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6/l7/70 I 1 

in:; mit the follow inq 1n ___ :..._,;--:----;-;;:---:--:-~-.-:-:-:::i:-;-~------~.1 
1

f t' 
(T7p<:.in pl~ntc:,:rl or co~ti • ,. 

AIRTEL AIR HAIL - REGI STERE.D . 

··. •• .. 'Q 

. .F I. I . .. 
.. r.•atc: 

' _ . • . . (Prio~ic7J . I ·,1 • 
. . . ---------~/-- .. \ --·- ~~~-~-~~~~--_.---------:---:---------~-~~ . . . . av i) 

·. ~;· :.~ :·:>>.:·; .. ~;:::;~:~· :· . . · ... · . . . AttiNF,ORMATION CO~AINEb . . ~-~ 

. ·. .~~; DIRECTOR, FBI l ~~EMtocLASs~~ ; ' 
FROH: 

RE: 

SAC 1 L-OS, ~liG c;r,r;s : . : (P) ,. . . 

COID1TERIH'!'-=7,T,IGENCE !'ROG~01 
-.......r; K 1r ·m .. ·o-·· ... .,.srr •TJ. mE G':)ou~s ·-·P J..C~ cr • .!.·.!.. .d.'A..Lt..!. .... -..::.'1.! n . 1:' 

RACIAL ... )'T-... - ... G-''C~ · .1. ·"' .. : .. J ... d..J .1. • ..::.1': .iJ . 

BLACK PJJ;?rlE.:t PARTY. (:SPP) ,. . ., ,. 
1·· 

. . : . . . ()· f _': ;' 
: f) .,, [ 

,. Re Los Angeles telotype to Bureau, 6/15/70, 
1 

. f. 
cnti tled 11 CC?l:?-~ITTEE 1i1G::TED FOR POLITICAL ?F.ISO?IERS (CUP?), \ I • 
IS-2-fiSCELL/JIE.OUS, T:-i.REAT AGAillST PRESIDE·IT l;l.XOli 11 • -~ • i ·. 

t-... /. . .. ~-: ., 
Bureau authority is requested in ·ser.ding t~e ~ollorii~ : 

·letter .from o. .fie ti tiou s person · to ·AP2·1! ARCHERiJ, ·t:clly-wooC. . ~ ti',.' i 
•• 

11go~sip 11 colm'l.."lis-c .for the 11Daily Variety 11 
1 I.Jho ·noted in his . -~ ·· .. ; 

· 6/11/70 col'!...47':..."1 tha.t Jfu-IE Fmm.:.., noted fil.ril actress, ;,2-s to be i 

present at the·o/lJ/70 3le..ck Panther Party f\:nd raisi~~- ,; .- ... 
.i'unct·ion sponsored by CUP? in Lo~·Angeles. It is felt that ~- · . .. 
knowledge o:f ?CXD./1.. 1 ::J i:1volver::ent '1-.'ould cause her· ezr.barrassmentf ·. ·. 1. 

and di;:::tA:;~ her s taxus with the general public. .. .(~l ~}-.; 

I saw ~our articie about Jane F~nda in 'Daily ~~\ 
Variety r la~ t Thur~day a~d h~pp er.ed to be pre!:! en t. J 
.for Vadim 1 s 1 Joun o:f Arc .1 s 11 per.f'o!7-l.:wce :for the \ " 

· Black Panthers Sdturd!ly night. I.h:=.dn't been · . .. ; ~f}Ui 
confronted with this Panther phenonena before but ,_ .... ···• 
we were searchca ~pon entering E~bsssy Auditori~~, 
encouraged i~ revival-like fashion to contribute to . l'Jl' 
defend jailed Panther leaders an~ buy guns fo~ ., , 

•. ·.: . ·: ~the. conp.n& .. :..oy.C?_;l,u~i.on.', n.qd: .. lc_.-;t_. l?:r-. ·Jar.o:•.l;J.nd.·.a:r.·9 'ot' · ::.j:'-i'/ 
,_. ·':·. ~ ~ ··~ure~u ;-~.;) :·. . .. ..fiE(;. io .. / '' · -- ., :··. · ·:. .··: - · ' ~'-( 

.. ·· .. 

2 San Francisco (R!·1) JUN--l-~' 1970 · !.: 
2 L A 1 2 

- 'v • A('-<0~. i . _.
1
.; .• - OS. nge OS ;:,;-tta ~).~~I 

( 6) . --- --. ' ., c. v . . '. i 

pproved: 

• . 
:x\ ~ ....... . I ·-r 'l <L~ I ,.. ~~ ... : .; / { • ·:.Jo·-i l 

· j),:.i-,;:')};1 Sent M Pcr<.:-.;x>:: •'·-· ·~·:~· :;· •• ·\• 

. ' 

I 
t . 
i i 
I l 

! i 
I I : 
' I : 

j I : 
r I : 

h· 
' I J I 
l I 
~ I 

I i ~ l r t Special Ac;cnt inJ.:::1iJc + · c. .. -~;;~ ~-?-.\:· ... .,_\. ·~-- • ·{._,.-·, 
; \. . . 1 ,._ __ u.:. ~v:"~~~~..!:~~~,s~-~,~~c~: u4.~) ... ·.,·~:o.~ul f 

' .., "'?~-· . .,.,. . -\ . - . • . r ~ . .. ,~ 
0 • • .. :".1 

. ' - ~ l ... 
l . . - . - .... -- -- -· ·-· .. - ( ~~ --
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· tho Panther chaP~ in a ~we will kill. Richard 
·Ni::ton, and any ,other 11-----F-----·who stands 
in our way' .refrain {which wa::J s..'l-).ockins to say 
tho leastl ). I think Juno has gotten in over 
her ·head as the r:bclo atruo~pnere had the 1930 1 s 
Munich beer-hall aura. 

'~I als·o think my curiosity about the .Panthers 
baa been satisfied. • 

nRege.rds .. .... 

. J. 
I;:,· I· 
f. ·, 

. . I 
Rd 
£-J l 
'.'I .. ., ~-· ·,. 
j • • , ··J 

. f • • 
: .··\ , 
~ .... , "' 
1-_ _;~~ 
J:·~~ 

1':-. 
;. ... -) 
. >1 

" ;. . "' f 

t: t~~,.; 

If· approved, approp.riate precaution~ ?,.;ill be tak~}1 ~-·J t 
to precludo the identity of the Bureau as the source o~ thip l : ; 
operation. . - ~ ~ 

:r;· /s/ "Horrisn 

i \ 
l· \ 

~ , 

·. 
,:• ':L' • 

\ 
I 

I 

I 

• 

J. 

r· 1 • r. ,..,· :~ r • • . I ., 
' . ' . 

• -. I . . . I 

!!'r~~ .. !J 
l I I . ' i~ . . .1 

.. . ,. .. • ;·:. 0 ··~· . .. ·. .~ · .. .; .. .. . ,~ .·. : .... ·, .. : . . . ; . 
; . ... ..... ! • • • • ' • . . 
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• r' ~ '2 • 
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..('"' :.Uu'f;:~~.tDAHO.eHAI .. '4AN • .. 
.~~ r.·TOW£1't, TEXAS. VICE CH.t.l~t~A 

Pf9tJl> !), ItA ... -~ :t'i.."lt. J<OW~RD "· IIAKEit, • , , n<H, 
'WAl.TI.- j)i '~ONOI\U:. MINN. :'AWIIRY COL?~ATER. ,,~ ... :::. 
WALTER 0. HU~DL.ESTON. KY • CtfAI't..£4 MC C. MA'Ti-ltAa. Jill., ... 0. 
R08£,.T J..(QRCAN, N.C:. fUCttAftO S. SCHW!:IKEft. PA. 
CIAitV' HAftT, COLO. 

WIUJ..\M a . MILL!:Jt0 STA"' DUtECTO~ 
trlt:ECE~l'CK A. C. SCHWARZ. JR •• CHI£,. COU'NS21, 

CUflnS It:. SMOTHERS, )IIIHOftiTY CCUH~U. 

~ark Rosenbaum, Esq. 

. .· ,-.· 
• ¥ . .. 

. . 
~Cnifcil ..!Df~iez ..$·enate 

!SELECT COMMITTEE TO 
ti"UCY GOVER~MENTAl. OPERATIONS WITH 

ft£SPECT TO INTEU..IGENCE ACTIVITIES 

(~ TO S ... a. 21, N'llf COHG"Esa) 

WASHINGTON, O.C. 20510 

December 8, 1975 

American Civil Liberties Union 
633 South Shatto 
.Los ~geles, California 90005 

Dear l-1r. llosenbaum: 

I enclose· a copy of the Counter Intelligence 
Program document referring to your client, Jane Fonda, 
which the Committee released wi~~ her permission last 
week. 

The Committee is also investigating the ac:tions 
taken against COINTELPRO tarqets which· ~7e:te:::.not carried 
under that cap·tion. ~·le \•muld, t..'lerefore, ·ap:~)~~ciate it 
if your client would give us he!;' \vritten permis~,ion to 
inspect her complete investigative . file. · 

Encl. 

NW 55114 Docld:32989562 Page 4l 

Sincerely, 

~/4/ 
Barbara Ba:;.1.off 
Counsel 
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I FBI 
I 
I 
I 

Date: 12/17/75 

Transmi.t the following m ---------:-=---:--~----:-:------------111 
(Type in plaint t> xt or code) 

I 

~· -· .. 
j , 

vla AIRTEL AIR NAIL I 

\ ~-----~----------- -·------------- ~~0~~)---:----------L-------
TO: 

1~~: 
7!~ 

1 SU~JECT: 
(, 

DIRECTOR, FBI 
(ATTN: Supervisor J&~S K. HALL 

General Investigative Division) 

ADIC, LOS ANGELES (134-2702) (P) 

WILLIAM TULIO DIVALE 
FORN-ER LA 4688-S 
SN-CPUSA \. ·- . - ·, 

' -· - '\ 

above, 

·-·-; 
Re Bureau teletype to Los Angeles, captioned as 

dated 12/15/75. 

Pursuant to instructions contained in referenced 
Bureau teletype, enclosed for FBI Headquarters are two 
xeroxed copies of the follm-;ring docu.rnents: 

Los Angeles airtel ca-ptioned, "KENSALT" dated 
1/27/69 enclosing letterhead memorandum (LHM) 
captioned, "WALTER SHERRILIJ CROWE, JR . , " dated 
1/27/69; 

Report of SA FREDERICK E. BECKER captioned, 
"\\fALTER SHERRILL CR01AT,E., JR.," dated 10/25/68; 

Los Angeles te1etype _to FBI Headquarters 
captioned, "LA 4688-S" dated 12/16/68; 

~ Bureau (Enc. ~4) 
2 - Los Angeles 

lr . (1 - 100-67358) 

TJA/dw 
(L~) 

Al')pf0V4~'----------
5 5 FEB 3I1f181 Aq;? nt in Charqe 
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... • 
LA 134-2702 

Los Angeles teletype to FBI Headquarters 
captioned "LA 4688-S" dated 12/5/68; 

.... < 

Seventeen reports furnished by former LA 
4688-S bearing Los Angeles serial numbers 
134-2702A-567, 569, 571, 572, 575, 578, 579, 
5.82, 584, 585, 586, 587, 590, 592, 597, 598, 
599; 

Leaflet furnished by former LA 4688-S 
issued by SDS regarding regents of UC. 
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FROM 

SUBJECT: 

• Assoc. Dir. _ 

Dep.,AD;t."c!l' ~~/' , 

De~~~.Je 
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum . . 

DATE! 12/10/75 

Asst. Dyi: 

Admi'l,•-­
Comp. Syst. _ 

Ext. Affairs _ 
Files & Com._ 
Gen.lnv._ 
ldent. __ 

Mr. J. B. Azfus 
/;galCo7Y 

SENA=TELECT COMMITTEE 

lnspectf(ian Intel!. __ 
/ 

Laborat i~ 
Legal 
Plan.& I._ 
Spec. In,_ 
Training __ 

ATTO Y GENERAL'S TESTIMONY 
DECE ER 11, 1975 

Telephone Rm. _ 
Director Sec'y _ 

Attached is a draft of the Attorney General's testimony to be 
given before the Church Committee on December 11, 1975. ':Phe draft 
was forwarded to me by Jack Fuller of the Attorney General's office today 
with a request for comments. I furnished a copy of the draft to Mr. Adams 
and to Mr. Wannall and I reviewed a copy. After consulting with Mr. Adams 
and Mr. Wannall, I called Jack Fuller and advised him that we would 
recommend the following changes: 

On page 8, first full paragraph following line 7, we recommend 
the addition of 'The Director promptly responded to my request." 

On page 12, first 001 paragraph, we recommend the addition 
of the following sentence after the first. sentence of the paragraph: 
''However, today the FBI continues its long-established practice of 
submitting investigative results in such matters to the Criminal 
Division. " 

On page 12, first full paragraph, the last sentence states the 
standard to be followed in domestic security investigations. I recommended 
to Fuller that the standard seeking to require a '"conclusion that the 
individual is engaged in certain activities " be modified to re'quire only 
that there be a "reasonable suspicion that the individual is engaged in 
such activities. " Fuller d:eld me that the Attorney General had changed 
the language from "conclusion" so that the sentence would read: 'The 
standard would be that ~here must be specific and articulable facts giving ) _ \ 
reason to believe that the individual or group under investigation is ·~- . 
engaged in the activitFe I have just listed." I pointed out to Fuller that 

,I '2 
Enc. ST, llti1

J ~ ~ 
1 - Mr. Wannall dJ~tl~·~ ._ ',~ ~-v::=:,-.., ~ 'J / · . ~ .:_. ""': rs.y !]___, 
1 - Mr. Moore flEC.lj r ~ ~ ~\ 
1 -Mr. Hotis 1'1 
1 - Mr. D~ly ·~7 JAN 13 1976 / 
1- Mr. Mintz CONTINUED- OVER 
JAM:m~ )-/ - __ G3 

~.- »:~;!?~298~§.¥J' l{,~.g~ai'izgs Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan 



. 
..:..: 

Memorandum to Mr. Adams 
Re: Senate Select Committee 

the standard expressed in that sentence is equivalent to the probable 
cause requirement for an arrest and that if we had that information the 
FBI would be authorized to proceed to make an immediate arrest instead 
of merely to conduct an investigation. Mr. Fuller said he understood 
that problem, but that the Attorney General had directed the standard 
to be "reason<. :;·_ ,::,to believe. " 

I then asked Mr. Fuller if he would be willing to modify the 
sentence so that the standard would include information that the 
individual is engaged "or may be engaged" in the activities. He said that 
possibility had been discussed specifically with the Attorney General 
and the Attorney General declined to modify the standard in that way. 
Therefore, the Attorney General will state tomorrow that the standard 
will be "reason to believe. " 

RECOMMENDATION: 

For information. 

- 2 -
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OFFICE OF 

THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

TO: 

FROM: 

JOH~Z 
JACK FULLER 

12/10/75 

Here is a draft of the Attorney General's 
testimony to be given before the Church 
Committee tomorrow. 

Do you have any comments? 
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.. • • 
The Committee has asked ·me to talk wi~h you 

today about the future of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

I thought it might be helpfu1 if I outline · quite briefly 

some of the points I would·· 'like to make, some of the 

problems I think ought. to be considered, and some of the 

steps we have taken. 

The first point · is that the statutory base . 

for .the operations of the Bureau cannot be said to be fully 

satisfactory. The basic statutory provision is 28 USCA 

533 which provides that the Attorney ·Ge~eral may appoint 

officials 11 (1) to detect and prosecute crimes against .the 

United States; (2) to assist in the protection-of the 

President; and (3) to conduct such investigations regarding 

official matters under the coritrol of the Department. of 

Justice and the Department of State as may be directed by 

the Attorney General.". There are other statutes, such 

as the Congressional Assassination, Kidnapping and Assault 

Act, which vest in the Bureau special responsibilities to 

investigate criminal violations. In addition, there are 

Executive orders and Presidential statements or directives 

which place investigatory responsibilities upon the Bureau. 

A number of questions are often asked about thi·s 

statutory base. It has the virtue of simplicity, but the 

Executive orders which deal with government employee 

investigations are complicated and confusing, and Pres~dential 
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memoranda, or, perhaps, oral i~structions from a President, 

may be difficult to collate. I think it is important, 

in any case, to separate out the kinds of questions which 

are asked about the Bureau's authority base. So~e questions 

are constitutional in nature, relating to the inherent power 

of the President; others go to:the interpretation of the 

statutes and.the relationship petwee.n the statutes and 

Presidential directives; others go to the failure of the 

statutes to define sufficiently the areas of the Bureau's 

jurisdiction or to spe~l out sufficiently--and this is 
. . 

partly constitutional~-the means and methods which the Bureau 

is permitted to use in carrying out its assigned tasks. 

The second point, related to the first, is ·a 

continuing .discussion of the role of the Bureau in intelligence 

investigations or domestic security investigations. The 

argument is sometimes made that the Bureau's proper role, 

at least in purely domestic.matters, should be limited to 

investigations · of committed crimes. The basic statute for 

the Bureau is broade~ than this, as have been Executive 

orders and Presidential mandates. to the Bureau. The basic 

statute is broader, since it refers to investigations 

regarding.official matters under the control of the Depa~tment 

of J.ustice and the pepartment of State as may be directed 

·by the Attorney General. A disparity is sometimes seen 

among the different roles of the Bureau in crime detection, 

in on-going domestic security matters, and in foreign 

intelligence or foreign counterintellig~nce matters. In 
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recent days a statement by the then Attorney General Harlan 

· Fiske Stone., who established the Bureau and chose J. Edgar 

Hoover as its ~irector, has been quoted as a relevant 

warning. 

Stone warned 11 There is ah1ays the possibiLity 

that a secret police may become a menace to free government 

and free institutions, because it carries ·with it the 

possibility of ~buses of-power which are not always quickly 

apprehe.nded or understood .: ••. . It :!.s important that its 

activities be strictly limited to the performance of those 

functions ·for which it was created and that its agents 

themselves be not above the law or beyond its reach •..• 

The Bureau of .Investigation is not concerned :-vlith polit-ical 

or other opinions of individuals. It-~s concerned only 

with their conduct and then only with such conduct as is 

forbidden by the laws of the United States. When a police 

system passes beyond these limits, it is dangerous to the · 

proper administration of justice and to human liberty, which 

it should be our first concern to cherish. 11 

I should like to suggest that Stones· warning always · 

must be considered relevant to the proper conduct of the 

Bureau's duties, but it does not ·necessarily follow that 

domestic security investigations are, therefore, outside 

the Bureau's proper functions. The detection of . crime in 

some areas requires preparation ·and at least some knmvledge 

·of what is likely to be going on. What is at issue, I think, 
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is the proper scope, the means and me·thods used, the attention 

paid to conduct and not views, and the closeness of the 

relationship of the conduqt and that which is forbidden by 

the la-.;·ls of the United States·. 

Third, I realize that some proposals, since I 

was asked about this >;·1hen I last appeared before this 

CommitteP.,. might separate out in some fashion domestic and 

foreign i..ntelJ.igence functions from .t·be FE.I or·.fJ;c·m one 

another within the FBI.· This is, of course, an issue to 

be looked at. .I assume it is recognized that there may · 

be some relationship beb.;reen·that intelligence which is· 

domestic and. that intelligence \vhich is involved in fore·ign 

counterintelligence work. One may lead to the other.· 

And there may be a relationship between foreign counter-

intelligence and foreign intelligence·: If the work· were 

separated out into different agencies, I do not know if 

the.decision about when an investigation should pass 

from one agency to another always could be made easily. 

Moreover, even so, information presumably would pass from: 

one agency to the other. I know that one consideration 

has been that it might be decided that information collected 

by some permitted. means in intelligence in.vestigations . . ·. 

under some. circumstances ·Should not be used in criminal 

prosecutions. But if there is an exchange of information, 

this must ahvays be -a consideration, \vhether there are 

separate agencies or not, and the basic question then is one 
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of use and not organiza·tion. The more active concern, . . 

I believe, is that there is a risk that conduct proper for 

one area may be improper for another, and that the combination 

can work a contamination. My view on this is that in any 

case we must decide.what conduct is appropriat~ and is 

inappropriate .for each of 'the areas, and we must take 

steps to make sure that conduct ·is lived· up to. My hope 

is that the fact that the ~BI has crimina~ investigative 

responsibilities,which must be conducted w·ithin the confines 

of constitutional protections strictly enforced by the courts,· 

gives the organization an awareness of.the interests Df 

individual liberties that might be mi.ssing in an agency 

devoted solely to intelligence work. I knmv the ~rgument 

can be run the other· _way. I believe the dangers are greater 

if there is separation. 

NW 55114 Docld: 3298956.2 Page 51 



• • Fourth> there is a question as to the proper role of 

the FBI in crime prevention and whether or not it should be 

considered authorized to take steps under some circumstances 

to reduce the likelihood that crimes will be committed 

or that serious injury t ·o persons or property w·ill occur. 

Preventive actio~ h~s raised serio.us questions and these 

mus:t be dealt v7ith. Bi.,it I suppose an initial question is 

whether it should be allm·7ed at all. Yet I believe under 

special circumstances and v7ith proper controls most 'tvould 

believe this to be a proper function, 

Fifth, the problem of proper controls,.supervision ·and 

·accountabil·ity is all-embracing. By statute the Federal 

Bureau of Investigation is in the Department of Justice, 

and also by statute·the Attorney General is. the head of the 

Department of Justice. The history is mixed> of course, and 

we all have a tendency to over simplify~ but it is a fair 

statement that there have been times in.the past when the 

supervision by Attorneys General, granted that the Bureau must 

have considerable autonomy, has been sporadic, practically · 

nonexistent, or ineffec.tive, I hope that is not the case nmv. 

The responsibility is a heavy one. But in: any event the pro b.!.. 

lem of proper contro,ls > supervis·ion and accountability goes 

beyond the Director of the Bureau and the Attorney General. 

I have already mentioned that in my view the statutory base for 

the operations of the Bureau cannot be said to be fully satis­

fact6ry. I think that be-tter controls and performan.ce can · 

b~ achieved through statutory means, executive orders, guide-

lin<:::::, and reporting to appropriate congressional conl:llittees. 
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· S;i.xth, bef~re ~ come to a r~sume of some.f the_ st_eps 

. 'tvhich have been taken, let me say I knmv-. tv-e all realize that 

in the past there have been grave abuses, I am uncomfort_able 

with a kind o£ Hriting of his ·tory, ho·wever, ·which sees it only 

in terms of the abuses and not in terms of past and present 

strength. It is very difficult to be fair to the past :Ln which 

many institutions of government carried a share o£ responsibility. 

But more than unfairness is involved, If -..ve are not careful, . 

we will turn to solutions of the moment which a better reading 

of history might indicate are not the best solutions. I know 

we must seize the moment if I may use such a _phrase in this­

setting. I know also that this Commit·tee_ !:'ealizes that a ·very 

important agency with dedicated, highly. professional, greatly 

.dis.ciplined government servants is involved. The imp~rtan~e 

is to the security and domest-ic tranquility of the United- States. 

Stone's warning was given in an act of creation. He was proud 

o·f his creation. In · spite of the abuses, there is a proper 

pla-ce for pride. I take it our mutual "t•mrk should be to nurt1,1re 

that p.ride and the conditions which-justify it. 

I turrt nmv- to a review of some of the steps 'l;vhich have been 

taken or are in progress. We have tried most diligently, under 

safeguards to protect the. privacy of l:ndivi·duals and with an 

awareness of the unfairnes~ of instant histo~y to give _a 

great deal of information to ·congressional committees. Attorney 

General Saxbe, Dep~ty Attorney General Silberman, and Director -

Kelley testified about the so-called COINTELPRO. \fuen the FBI 

discov~red evidence of several more COINTELPRO- projects after I 
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became Attorne~ Geir.al, these He~·e revea.led .. One of my first 

ac~s ~s Attorney Gener~l, my third week in ~ffice, was ·to testify 

before a Congressional conu~ittee about possible incidents of 

·political misuse of. the FBI by the 1;.,1J:lite House in the past 

.and about the nature of FBI file-keeping systems, particularly 

the files kept by Director Hoover in his office suite. Director 

Kelley has spoken publicly and before congressional committees 

.about incidents in .the past in which FBI agents engages in 

b~eak-ins to gather or. photograph pyhsical evidence in intelli-

gence investigations. On a number of occasions, most rec~ntly in 

t;estimony before this Committee, .I have described the history 

of the use of electronic survei:t.lance by the FBI. "He have 

welcomed such opportunities. 

On February 26 ,_ 1975, ·I directed Director Kelley to 

·report to me· any requests made of the Bureau or prac.tices "tvithin 

the Bureau which he deems improper or which present the appear-

ance o.f ~mpropriety. On F~bruary 28, 1975, Director Kelley 

ordered FBI personnel to report such requests or practices to 

him. In July 1975 I reaffirmed my February directive and also 

~sked for a re"f'o.rt of alt sensitive investigative practices. 
/ 'TAe l),~ct.:)l' P.r!!?m?~~~ r~s~¥10 mj re.rte-s+. · 

Directory Kelley has regularly provided information on conduct 

by Bureau agents and programs under'tvay within the Bureau that 

could raise questions. These matters have been reviewed and 

discussed \vithin the Department so that a consistent and approp-

riate policy can be achieved. Thi.s is a continuing process. 

I. do not assert that 't·le ·are a"~;vare of everything about the Bureau. 

Nor do I suggest that \·7e ought to knm·r everything. Appropriate 
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have ·to be selective. I Ii13.ke this point, 'I.·Thich I think may 

sound disconcerting, not in any v7ay to minimize the· respon-

sibility of the Bureau to keep the Department informed . nor 

to minimize the Department's duty to find out. Rather 

I ·Hant to be realistic about a learning and org~nization 

problem whic~ requires realism if it is to be understood 

and perfected. 

With respect to possible legislation, the Department 

has in preparation various drafts of possible ·bills which may 

be of a:s.sistance in the area of what is now warrent:less 

electronic surveillance.· Although cbtaining a judicial \•rarrant 

. do-es not automatically eradicate th~ possibility of abuse,· 

it is perceived to be an important safeguard of individual 

·privacy interests, and · we are exploring, as we said ·we v70uld 

do, various possibilities and alternatives. 
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Finally, a committee \v·ithin the Dep?-rtment of Jus·ti.ce--
. . 

chaired by Nary' Lmvton~ Deputy Assistant Attorney General in the 

Office of Legal Counsel and composed of representatives of my 

office· (Jack Fuller), the Criminal and Civil Rights Division 

(Phil Hhite, Halter Barnett), the Office of Policy and Planning 

(Alan Kornblum) and the FBI (John Hotis) --has l:>een working ·for 

. eight months revie.;ving FBI procedures in many areas and drafting 

guidelines to ·govern those procedures in the future. The Cormn.it·tee· 
. 

has produced draft guidelines covering \.Jhite House ·inquiries,· .· · 

Congressional and- Judicial staff appo;intment invest:i,gations~ .. un­

·sol.icited mail, and domestic security investigations. It is 

currently at \vork on guidelines covering counteresp·~on:ag?·· in­

v.estigations and will later:consider the use of informants, the . 

·employee loyalty program, organized crime inteLligence investiga­

tions, criminal investigations, and other aspects of FBI practice . 

. The Committee's work has been extensive and time-consuming. ·rt 

has involved not only questions of proper- safeguards but also of 

efficiency in the proper function;ing of the Bureau. It has 

been an effort to translate into words the complicated_ and 

important mechanisms for controlling the FBI. I hope the 

Comrn.ittee 1 s efforts at articulation ·Hill be of use to this Com-

mi·ttee and others as it considers· drafting legislation. 

You have received copies of the latest drafts of the 

guidelines that have been substantially completed by the Co~mittee. 

These guidelines do no·t yet represent Department policy. There · 

is ~is~greement within the Department on some aspects of these 

<-i•.!! ··: .::lines. I have disagreed \v:Lth the Committee recornmendations 
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·<:"aboi:l.-t-0·then-e-cwmmenda;tions·-:--·f>~1!-ti,.c.ula;rl.y->.v4-eh.-res·pe·cf: to the­

·-.trea-tmeD:t ·c:rf----n:r'J.solic·ite~ mail. Some of· the prol?osals ~n the 

_guide~ines co~ld be pro~ulgated as departmental regulation~ 
I 

Congress·may feel some ought to be enacted into statutory law. 

Ot0er·provisions would require imple~entation by executive order. 

I would be glad to discuss these draft guidelines with 

you in detail in response to your questions, but a brief discussion 

.of the guidelines on · domestic s.ecurity may be .useful at the· outset. 

The guidelines begin by attempting to impose some ord.er 

and definiteness to the domestic security field. To begin 

'tvith, these guideline-s do not deal v7~th FBI efforts to counter.; 

act the work of foreign intelligence serv-ices operating :w·ithin 

the United States. Standards for determining ·when there· is 

foreign involvement s~fficient to place a subject in the category. 

of foreign counterintelligence investigation are now being debated 

within the guidelines co~~ittee. The domestic security guidelines 

also are not meant to. cover security or tackground invest~gations 

of federal appointees or inve~tigations of ordinary crimes. ·under 

the draft guidelines domestic security invr:stigations are only . 

to be authorized when there is a likelihood that the activities 

of individuals or groups involve or will involve the use· of force 

or violence in violation ·of federal la\·7. Domestic security inves-

tigations are to be limited to activities of individuals or groups 

intended to accomplish one of five purposes: overthrmving the 

go.,rcrnment of the United States· or of a ·state; interfering ~vith 

tt~~ activities within the United States of foreign governments 
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. • - 12- • or their representatives; influencing goverpment policies by 

interfering by force or violence Hith government functions or 

interstate co~~erce; depriving individuals of.their ci~il rights; 

· and creating domestic violence or rioting \·7hen such violence 

or rioting \vould necessitat~ as a countermeasure the use of 
'· ~ 

federal armed forces. There is also a nrovision for limited ~ 
S\ - t ... 

·\. 

·i~vestigation w·hen there is a clear and immediate threat of domestic.~,· 
i 

violence which is likely to result in a request by a. state for .:fed- -{! 

.eral armed assistance. ·~ . -1.1 . " ' 

~ 

· Cur~ently there is no procedure requiring the revie\·7 out-!f!..ia...i 
\ ~-l' c.; ' •• 

the FBI of all domest~· c~~intelligence investigations con- \'i:-if-t; ~ 
· J!tJw~ttr. fode- r..'t.c..onft'mJes. i+s Ions e.stc:Job/,'sh~ pr<'-c.ttt:.C? of subnw~-+•'"'.J{. ~,'< ... 

ducted by the FBI. Under t e draft guidelines there would be ~ 

.a comprehensive program of reporting to.the Attorney General or 

his designee· of _all prelimin~ry and full domestic intelligence 

investigations. The Attorney General would be required under 

the draft guidelines to put a stop to any full investigation whose 

justification did not meet an established sta!]..dard. The s·tandar~ 
. . ~I t' 1 ~ C, 

would be t4at there must be specific and articulable· facts ~ 
y:e~Sn(\?:p\e $~ bVI ye?-H'I\ -fo Ve \~.V..l. 

/ tifying the ~Fte"i'"tl-si~ that the individual or group under inves­
. . ti'ii'~'l we.- ·.d 

,; . ~igation ~&:{engage in the activities I have just listed. 

Anther feature of the. draft guidelines is to plac? 

strict controls upon the use of any technique .by ·the FBI \.;rhich 

goes beyond the gathering of information. COINTELPRO 't·laS the 

name given the use of some such techniques. As I have said 

before, some of the activities in COINTELPRO 'tvere outrageous 

and the others were foolish. Nonetheless, there may be circum-
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... t ) .. •• 13 • stan.ees involving an immediate risk to human life or to extraor·din.:... . . 
arily important government functions that could only be 

. . 
countered by some sort of preventive action. The guidelines 

·require that any such preventive action proposal be. submitted 
L 

to the Attorney General. He could authorize the preventive 

ac.tion only -c;vhf;n there is probable cause to believe that the 

violence is imminent and when such measures are necessary to 

minimize the danger to ~ife or property. The preventive action 

\vould in all cases have to be nonviolent. The -Attorney General 

\·70uld be r"~uired to report to Congress periodically and no less 

often than once~ year on · the use of preventive action by the 

FBI. 

I make no claim that during this . rather difficult but 

interesting and--I must trust--promising period, that we. have 

achieved all that might have been possible. In many ways · the 

't·7ork has been · disappointingly slmv. But I do think we have 

made advances in nurturing and helping to improve a structure 

\·7hich will be Stl.PPOJ;tive of the best efforts of the ·men and 

\·;omen in the Department of Justice and in the Federal Bureau of 

Investigation. No procedures are fail-safe against abuse. 

The best protection remains the quality and professionalis~ of 

the member of the Bureau and of the Department. 
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TO: 

\\~ROM: 

SUBJECT: 

•• OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530 

December 1, 1975 

John A.~intz,, Assistant Director 
Legal C unsel D~js}pn 
Federa] Bureauf6I I~vestigation 

Michill E. $haheen, Jr. 
Spec·al Counsel for Intelligence 0 c~ rdination 

se/ate .Select Committee Request 

/ 
f Attached is a letter from the Senate Select 

Committee dated November 25, 1975, requesting various 
information regarding the King matter. Please prepare 
an appropriate response to this request. 

\ . 



•• •• 
December 1.. 1975 

'1'0: John A. Hintz, Assistant Director 
Legal counsel Division 
Federal Burar<u of lnvestd.gation 

FROI<l: Hichael. E. Shaheen, Jr. 
Special Counsel for Intellig~nce 

Coordination 

Attached is a letter from the Senate Select 
Committe~ dated Novembor 25, 1975, requesting various 
informti.tion l;cgarding the King matt~r. Ploase prepare 
an appropriate response to this request. 

cc: Paul Daly 
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JOHN G. 'TOWER, TEXAS, VICE CHAIRMAN 
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WALTER F. MONOALC, MINN~· 

WALTER O.HUOOLE:STilN, KY. 
ROSERY ~~)RG.t\N, N.C~ 

, GARY HARi, COLO. 

HOWARD H. BAKER, Jtt."' ~ ·u. 
BARRY COLDWATER, ). 
CHARLES MC C. MATH ., MC, 
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WILLIAM G. MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR 
FREDERICK A. 0. SCHWARZ, .JR., CHIEF COUNSEL. 

CURTIS R. SMOTHE~S, MINORITY COUNSEl.. SELECT COMMiTTEE TO 
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH 

RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES 

(PURSUANT TO S. RES. 21, UTH CONGRESS) 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510 

November 25, 1975 

~ · 

Special C unsel for Intelligence 
_ ... _ .. - .. 

·- . 
,. . . . 

Michael Et.Shaheen, Esq. 

Coord' ation -:~s : ~ :;,:-

NW 55114 

... 
Office o/ the Deputy Attorney General 
U. - -s. Dfpartment of Justice _ 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

--(I I <-J'I 

I -
Dear Mike: 

f 

I would appreciate your making available to the 
Committee the following items in connection with our 
investigation of the King matter: 

I 

1. All memoranda and any other materials which 
pertain to contracts, conversations or meetings between 
one Val Coleman and Special Agent Harold Linebaugh or 
any other FBI Headquarters officials concerning Martin 
Luther King, Jr., during November or December of 1964. 

2. All memoranda and any other materia~s which 
p~rtain to contacts, conversations or meetings between 
any FBI Headquarters officials and any representatives of 
the news media concerning Martin Luther King, Jr., during 
November or December of 1964. 

3. All memoranda and any other materials which 
pertain to a meeting between Ralph Abernathy and either 
FBI Director Hoover or Cartha DeLoach during December 
1964 or January 1965 (other than the December 1, 1964 
meeting which was attended by Dr. King and the January 11, 
1965 meeting which was attended by Andrew Young) . 

4 . All memoranda and any other materials which 
pertain to the following statement which appears in the 
second paragraph of the September 11, 1964 memorandum 
from Mr. F. J. Baumgardner to Mr. W. C. Sullivan, captioned 
11

Myarti~n\y}}~:'l.~~~ King, Jr., Security Matter - Communist
11

: 

it, ··~ a 
_ ftv£0 <" 

~ iJI:.(; 1 t!!l~ ~ 
--< !...\ 

I N :--:::\ ~ . 

~A ~~ 
'<z~n-~ 
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Michael E. Shahe~ 
_., P~ge 2 

'On . that occasion Assistant Director 
DeLoach's office was able to take 
appropriate action to forestall ·the 
publication of the article. 

5. The 7/16/64 memorandum from Mr. Baumgardner to 
Mr. Sullivan which is noted in handwriting at the bottom 
of the second page of the July 15, 1964 memorandum from 
Mr. Baumgardner to Mr. Sullivan, captioned 11 Communist 
Party, USA, Negro Question, Communist Influence in Racial 
Matters, Internal Security- Communist!" 

6. With respect to the !-1arch 29, 1968 memorandum, 
with enclosure, from G. C. Moore to Mr: W. c. Sullivan, , 
captioned "Counterintelligence Program, Black Nationalist 
-Hate Groups, Racial Intelligence {Martin Luther King)" 
please provide: 

a. Access to original of this memorandum 
and its enclosure; 

b. Access to all extant "tickler" and/any 
other copies of this memorandum and its attachment 
in their original form; 

· · c. All. memoranda and any other materials 
which pertain to, bear upon 1 or indicate any 
actions taken pursuant to or in connection with 
the recommendation contained in this memorandum. 
(This should include any and all information 
adduc~d, collected, and/or prepared in connection 
withl JFKAct 6 (41 l testimony on this subject 
before the Senate Se ect Committee on November 18, 
1975.) ,--

I 

d. All memoranda and any other materials 
received from FBI field offices or 'l.vri tten at 
FBI Headquarters prior to and pertaining to the 
recommendation contained in the March 29, 1968 
memorandum. 

7. With respect to the memorandum with enclosure, 
from W. C. Moore to Mr. W. C. Sullivan, dated March 26, 
1968, captioned "Counterintelligence Program, Black 
Nationalist - Hate . Groups, Racial Intelligence (Washington 
Spring Project)~ please provide the access and/or materials 
requested in a, b, c, and d of Item 6 above. 
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November I, 1975 

·' 8. With respect to a memorandum with enclosure, 
from G. C. Moore to Mr. Sullivan, dated 3/28/68, captioned 
"Sanitation Workers Strike, Memphis, Tennessee, Racial 
Matters," please provide the access and/or materials 
requested in a, b, . c, and d of· Item 6 above. 

9. Responses to Items 6, 7, and 8 should include 
copies of all newspaper clippings or magazine articles 
contained in FBI files which contain information set forth 
in the memoranda and/or enclosures identified in Items 
6, 7 , and 8 -above . 
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Director 
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2 -~J. ·A. Mintz 
(1 -Mr. J. B. Hotis) 

1 -Mr. J. Cochran, Jr. 
1 - Mr. l-1. R.. Wanna11 

The Attorney General J~aey '8/'1976 
1 - Mr. ~. 0. Cregar 

Director~ FB! 

0 
U. S. SENATE SELECT Cr'tlYiMl:TTEE 
ON IllTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 

1 - Mr. C. G. McWright 
1 -Mr. J. P. Thomas 

Reference is made to the SSC reque.st dated 
November 21, 1975. 

Enclosed for your approval and forwa~ding to the 
sse is the original -ef a memo~dum., with ·tvto enclosures,. 
responding fully to that reque·st. 

A copy of that memorandum is also furnished for ~ 
your records • 

. . 
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U. S. S&iATE SELECT COMMI'l'l'EE TO 
STUDY GOVERNMEt.fTAL OPlmATIO!iS WITH 

RESPECT TO n-tXELLIGEliCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREtN ls ~NcLAsstFI~,., ~ ,vrJ 
DATE 1\JC?.\00 BY.u.-t'~ 

Reference is made to the SSC ~equest dated 
November 21, 1975. 

nu.r- files contained no reference to uProject 
CHA.TTERu prior to liovember 6, 1975. on that date, dn 
invitation of the Department of the Navy, a represrntative 
of this Bureau revieued llavy records which the Uavy planned 
to release to the SSC, to th¢ Senate Judicinry Subcommittee 
on Administrative Practices &nd Procedures and to the press 
on t{ovember 7, 1975. Those Navy records dealt with 
"Project CliATTERu and other topics pertinent to Items 1 
through 8 in the referenced SSC request. Revietors of 
logical FBI fi1.es and inquiries of current FBI personnel, 
who might possibly have knowledge of the topics discussed 
in the Uavy records, were made • 

The only pertinent item developed through the 
file reviews and aforementioned inquiries was a memorandum 
dated August 4, 1950, recerding an invitation from the 
Office ~f Naval Intelligence to ~he FBI to attend a confe~ence e.-..§~~ 

~..,;;g....,. 
1:.. S! 0 (\) "' ~- ~ ~ l and be inf()rmed about a "truth serum" being developed by 

c'''; the liavy. A copy of that memorandum, which relates to 
A~::~· :~r~;;::-: Item 2 in the referenced request, is attached (i*ed. notations 

oep. ~o lnv.- therenn appear nn the original). (62 .. 2699 .. 75) 
Asst. O~r.: 

Admin.--

Comp. sy•'·- Uo other record wa.s located of any memorandum or p·-
~:::::a~~·m:-=other communicatio~~ prepared by FBI pet.'sonnel relating to I 
Gen. lnv. -·the August 11, 1950, meeting mentioned in Item 2 of the 
:~::·c~refercnced request. Accordingly, our response to Items 3, 
1n'•11·-4 5 6 7 and 8 in that request is negative. v/JG5::--
Laboratory - I f f ~/ r] 
Plan. & Evol. - ;(' r 
spec. lnv. _ JPT: lhb ORIGINAL AND 0~ COPY TO AG 
Training- (10) . ',;)1..-:l!- SEE NOTE PAGE 3 

Legal Coun.- l1lf • 1· 
~. w :,· •\ ' i t·" 

Telephone Rm.- r-1 •' · 1 ~ · GPO: 1975 0 _ 569-920 
Director Sec'y _ MAIL ROOM CJ TELETYPE UNIT L-.J ( ) C _ • ,,.. I 
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A revicu of l:"BI files fo.r inf.,xmo.ti~n relating tt:) 
drugs designed to m~dify behavi~r indicates an interest 
da.tinz back tn 1922. H~Vt"ever, this :interest has n.,t extended 
tf.l the pnint t:rhcre the FBI ha.s cnndueted research on behavior­
m~difying druzs nnr b.ns it f-unded such roseaJ:ch. Uc ho.ve 
roaintnined liaisf"n ·t-rith nther U, S ~ Gnvernoent ae;encies and 
industrial nrgtulizations in ~rder to be aware ~f dcvel~pments 
in this nrea. U:()t-:rever 1 ue have not implemented MY programs 
tn apply the results of research c~nducted by such nrganizati~ns. 

A s~lc instance ">:ras found in 11hich nt:ruth scrumn 
va:::: ndmini::;torcd in o.n ll:OI investigation. ·fhat investigo:ti11n 
invnlvcd un individual publicly identified us uigno.cy Sawucl 
Uitczak ••• a • supe'r spy' fflT the :t~ssians, u 11ho left: the 
United States in H~vember • 1945. In that investigatil)n, 
an associate of t>Uitczakh 'tias ini:ervieYed by FBI persom1ol 
durinz Harch, 1947. Duri~ the initial intervim~, he 
ncloittcd havinz been recruited by •1·atcza1:•i to secure infflr­
rnation for "liit.czak .• " ·:rhc ussociate 'told th~ intcrvimrin:J 
i.~cnts that he did n<"·t nant til h-:>ld anytb~ back and 
requested that he bG given s~tc s~diua ~tal (co~~nly 
referred to as •ftruth sert.lla' •) • In t .. pril, 1947 • the ass,ciatc 
uas reinterviel-7ed,. f<"llot>Ting the administratit)n of sadium 
amytol by a physician. 'lhe intervietTee executed a statcmcmt 
toot his oct ion was entirely voluntary. 'rhe use of sodium 
omyto.l in that case, h()'t7evcr • uas \·Tithout the p:J:i"r l:n'llTledze 
.,t' auth~rity nf FHI Hco.dqunrtcrs. lfl1cn it came to the 
attentinn nf FBI Headquarters, it result~d in the issuance 
of a lette·r dated July 3~ 19L~o7 1 t(l all Special .t-ucnts in 
Char-z;c infnl;'Oing them that hThe Bur~au, htluever • ~1ill Mt 
tolerate any cxperfcents ~r participation nn the part nf its 
pors~nnel in the utilization nf the s~-called truth serums 
nr nthcr chemicals alleg<;d to have a similar effect. 11 A 
c~py nf that letter is nttechod. It still represents the 
pnlicy nf the FBI on this subject. (100-343077~194, 293; 
66-04-545) t:ncl,sures (2) 

1 ~ The Attorney General - 2 .. 
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SENAIE SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 

NOTE! 

The FBI representative who reviewed the Navy 
.records \vas Supervisor J. P. Thomas, Intelligence Division; 
results reported in memorandum W. n. Cregar to Mr. W. R. 
Uannallll 11/6/75~ entitled "Senstudy 75." The Senate Judiciary 
Subcommittee has previously been advised that available 
Bureau records and interview with current knowledgeable 
employee indicate that the FBI has never engaged in or 

) 
J 

funded anyone's efforts in research and/or development 
programs in the use er effect of drugs on human behavior. 
This information is recorded in memorandum from Mr. J. Cochran, Jr. / 
to Mr. T. J. Jenkins, dated 11/28/75, entitled uRequest by 
lenate Judiciary Subcommittee on Administrative Practice and 
Procedure for Information Concerning Use of Drugs for 
Interrogation." Copies of tbe communications being furnished 
herewith are being maintained in the Senstudy Unit, Intelligence 
Division. The 11Uitczaktt case, Bureau file 100 ... 343077, 
received press publicity when "Uitczak" was identified as 
a Soviet agent by a Soviet defector in Canada, Igor Gouzenko. 
His name is enclosed in quotation marks because it is not 
his true name but the name by which he \vas publicly exposed. 
A copy of the 11/21/75 SSC request .is attached to the file 
copy of this LHM. 
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The ttoxney =General 

• 
2- Mr. · J. A. Mintz 

(1 - J. B. Hotis) 
1 - Mr. W. R. Wannall 
1 - Mr. W. 0. Cregar 

December 24, 197,5. 

1 - Mr. P. E. Nugent 

ATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON 
NCE ACTIVITIES (SSC). 

All INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREII'i ~ ¥NCLASSIFI~~HJ11v1 
DATE IIJ_ltJ~OO BY-=~ ....... --u-

Reference is made to SSC letter dated November 25, 
1975, -containing requests for .materials concerning l!artin 
Luther King, Jr. 

I 

Enclosed for your approval and fon~arding to the ~- ~ 
sse. is an original of a memorandum in response to all It~sf\..._..., -
requested in referenced sse lett¢r ~lith the exceptio¥'n/) //f. ' 
Item 6c, which as indicated in the ·enclosed memorandl.U:l)., J:Jfis 
been restat·ed in a separate SSC conm:nmication. A copy of . 
this memorandum is being furnished for your records • 

Enc;.losures '(2) .§L~!..Sl 
-62-116395 RE:C-51 . 

'I'he Deputy Attorney General (t))._ 
Attention: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr. 

1 - -I 1/~'3-:'.:>- -J[).£o}J . 
~ ~ · 
: l,.v \ 

PEN d '1 I·-· :an·_."-· 
(9) 

NOTE: 

Special Counsel for - --.. .. ...__ 
Int~1ligence Coordination 

S JAN 2C 1976 

Copy of the SSC letter dated 11/25/75 is attached to 
the file copy of the enclosed LHM. Exact copies of the materials 
being furnish~d are maintained in the Office of the SENSTUDY 75 

Assoc. Dir.·- Project. Arrangements have been made for a representative of 
~::: ~~~d .. ~·_::: thE? Legal 5R!Jnse1 Division to deliver the attached memorandum as 

Asst. Dir.: Well aS the~ ~t~!fialS being prOVided tO the sse o _./ 

• 

Admin.-­
Ccmp. Syst. _ ;\ .(;t!:>J.~,Ilj~~~ J ,.d 

I '"' . - ) ~ .. I ')/ 
Ext. Affairs- -< · .. · -." ~~( [MR.~ ~~ ·'/· 
::~.:~.:;r 11-· '/' ~ -~ ,, I ' ' 
:~::~tio · ··r·-- ; _// J~~:Vfu'"" ~ ~ t ___ Lt'fi.c, 
'L"o'•b'o',·o-torr--- f ; .. / ·~~~ l',~fsT::mr.\t fi\lf\lJ\\taU .u\\ s 

, ~ ~-~~ \ .•. , H.w·•·• (\ · · '~ 
:~::~:v~ A./ ., ';~:: ~-,· •~· • -:.· • •'···' '~~~- '\,; ___ ,./ 1~(~ ,, ·[.._~\ 

¥ . ',t :\_ ' .- \ \\ ' I 

-­' -

L:~::·~·o::.= ~ ~~~;\ (_ ' .1 •" · ~ . . \\ -
Telephone Rm.-

1 {j ,', ~' .. 
Director Soc'y _ MAIL ij.OOM CJ T' 'L TYPE UNIT 0 \J ' GPO: 1975 0-569-920 
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62 ... 116395 

2 - Mr. J. A. Mintz 
(1 - J. B. Hotis) 

1 - Mr. w. R. Wanna11 
1 - Mr. W. 0. Cregar 
1 - Mr. P. E. Nugent 

December 241 1975 

ALL lNFOm.M110N CON1AINE0 
E\N fS UNCLASS\fl~ .. l\1 Al

1nJ 
U. S. SENATE SELECT CO?D1ITTEE TO ~~~E 1\VolOD BY~!! 

STUDY GOVEfu1Hm~TA'L OPERATIONS t-IITH 
RESPECT TO ItiTELLlGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 

Reference is made to SSC letter dated Hovember 25, 
1975~ containing a:"equests for matezials concerning Ua.rtin. 
Lu.the't' Ktng, J-r., 

. The purp~e of this memarandum is to ~ffect delivery 
and/or to provide access to the sse of i~ormation and materials 
in response to requests in the .abave sse lette.:r. 

Itenx l of referenced sse l~tter requested all mem­
oranda and other titatet:ials \Yhich pertain to contacts, 
conversations or :meetings between one Val Coleman and Special 
Agent tlaJ::old Linebm;~.gh or any other Flll Headqua:rt-ers officials 
concerning Martin Luther King,. Jr .. , during Nov~bex or 
December of 1964. 

A reviev7 <>f the file of 'Hartin Luther King, Jr .. ,. o-ther 
logical files and appropriate abstracts of coxrespondence of 
B't._.l:reau offi.Qials f:a.iled to disclose er.istence o£ any nemoranda 

t -concerning contact by Coleman. ~rlth FBI Headquat:ters personnel 
conccrrning King other than that mcmorandur.t dated ttovembe1: 19, 
1964~ from c. D. DeLoach to Mr. l-!ohr captioned "Val Coleman, 
CORE Headquarters" Net-7 Yo:dt City," .a copY of ·which was 

, 1 furnished the sse :i:a response to its letter dated november 12; 
, . 197'5. 

Assoc. Oir.,_ 

Dep. AD Adm. -

Dep. AD lnv. -
Asst. Dir.: 

Admin. __ 

Comp. Syst. _ 

Ext. AHairs -

Files & Com.­
Gen.lnv._. 
ldent. __ 

Inspection -

lnteii.-­
Loboratory -

Pion. & Eva I.­

Spec. lnv.­

Troining--

Legal Coun.­

Telephone Rm.­

Director Sec'y-

It~ 2 requested all memoranda and other mate-rials 
pertaining to contacts, conversations or meetings bet"i-te·en 
any FBI Headquarters officials .and any represgn.tatives of the 
ne't-vs media conceming llartin Lu:ther l{i~t Jr. , ®-ring 
aovember or Decembe7 o£ l9S4~:-, :- I;JfbJl/~, _ 

~' '\)"-l"' ( t.... ~----PEN: adn ·" J}_ .,._, VI • / .. /~ ·v " 1 iJ" 7 
<a) . l ~ A (' 02~;%":1 MATERIAl Alli\&RtD r;/!/. _, 

ORIGINAL AND ONE TO AG , , , ~~~- ' . -; 
This document is prepared in response to your request a.nd ts not for a:J~~~':P- , 
rrtfion IJ'•t;n"rln ?'O"r CO?;~mittee. Its v.,se is li'fl!'ited to official pro~·eecl-l/,;(3' l• · 

{/ lV;w·· C '!"'::.· "re and the content may not be dtsclosed to unaa1l~tz5d P_£111' z· 
nel ~rithollt the exp1·e~s~v 1·oval of~i)ieFI!J O<.. -:- _...\-~ • · - f:) 11~ 

VI / \,) -- 1~- ·- _, 'I 
MAIL ROOM D TELETYPE UNIT cJ--- ./ . () '-! _· >· '"""""', GP :1975 0-569-920 

• ' ' .· \ .t 
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SENATE SELECT C0Ht·1ITTEE ON IDlTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES 

Beins delivered herewith is a memorandum of 
Mr. DeLoach to Mr. Mohr date4 November 21, 1964; captioned 
"Fay 'VJ¢lls," reflecting telephonic contact 'trlth llr. DeLoach 
concerning King on NovembEr:r 21 t 1964. Revie'\v of the King 
file and other logical related files failed to disclose the 
existence of additional memoranda or materials pertaining to 
contacts with the na-t'V'S media concerning King by Bureau 
officials other than those previously furnished the sse 
pursuunt to prior requests. · 

Item 3 requested all memoranda .~~d other materials 
pertaining to a meeting between Ralph Abernathy and either 
Fni Director Hoover or Cartl~ DeLoach during December1 1964, 
or January, 1965, (other than the December 1, 1964, meeting 
attended by Kin~ and the January 11, 1965, meeting attended 
by Andrew· Young).. A revie\•1 of the King, Abernathy and logical 
related files failed to disclose existence o£ memoranda or 
other materials pertaining to such a meeting by Abernathy 
-v1ith Director Hoover and/or Hr. DeLoach beyond those ez~clu.ded 
for consideration by the sse. 

Item 4 requested all oemorandu and other materials 
pertaining to a statement appearing in the second paragraph of 
a September 11, 1964, memorandum from~~. F. J. Ba~~ardner 
to Mr. W. C. Sullivm.1 captioned nt1a.rtin Luther King, Jr., 
Security Hatter- Communist.n That statement m.a.kes reference 
to action tal<en by N:r .. DeLoach's office in forestallinn 
publication of an article by King in the "Saturday Evening 
Post'• sometime prior to Septe~ber, 1964. 

Beinz delivered here"t"lith is a copy of a memorandum of 
former Special Agent H. 11. Stapleton to 1"1r. DeLoach dated 
November 3, 1964, captioned u11atthe~v J. Culligan, Cha.il.1l'latt of 
the Board, Curtis Publishing Company.n Paragraph three, page 
1 and page 2 of this memorandum refer to th~ action mentioned 
:tn Hr. Baumgardner's n1emorandum to Hr. Sullivan dated 
September 11, 1964, and an unsuccessful action taken oa 
September 22t 1964, with respect to an article ~~itten by 
King for the "Saturday Evening Post." 

An exhaustive review of logical FBI Headquarters 
files and abstracts~ including the personnel file of former 
Special Agent Stapleton failed to result in the location of 
additional memoranda ox materials relating to action taken 
in forestalling publication of King's article in early 1964. 

- 2 -
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SENATE SELECT CONHITTEE ON INTELLIGEtiCE AC'riVITIES 

· Item 5 requested the July 16, 1964, memorandum from· 
~~. Baumgardner to Mr~ Sullivan which is referred to in 
handwriting at the bottom of the second page of the July 15, 
1964, memorandum from Baumga:J;dner to Sullivan captioned 
"Communist Party 1 USA, Negro Question, Cotnmunist I11fluence in 
1:tacial M':ltters; lntcrnal Security - Con:~n:mist .• tt 

Being delivered herewith are copies of a Baumgardner 
to Sullivan memorandum dated July 17, 1964, and a letter to 
the Honorable Walter w. Jenkins Special Assistant to the 
President~ also dated July 17, 1964, which it ·would appear are 
responsive to the ssc•s request, noting that the July 15, 
1964, memo.candUJ.1l from Bnu.m.gardner to Sullivan concerned the 
furnishing of info~ation obtained through electronic surveil­
lance of King to Hr. Jenkins. It would appea~ tho notation 
in reference to a July 16, 1964, Inemorandura appearing on the 
July 15, 1964, memo~andum is erroneous. A copy of the mem• 
orandum enclosed with:: the letter to t•ir. Jenkins is not being 
furnished the sse inasmuch as information contained therein 
is the product of electronic surveillance of King. 

In accord£U1ce with requests set foxth in Items 6a, 
7a and 8a in referenced SSe letter, the original and enclosureG 
of the l.furch 29, 1968, memorandum of G. C. t,!oore ton. c. 
Sullivan captioned *'Counterintelligence Program, Black 
Nationalist-Hate Groups, 'Hacial Intollige11ce (Martin Luther 
King) ; •• the M'arch 26, 1968, memorandum of G.. C. Hoorc to 
1-lr. 'H. C. Sullivan "Counterintelligence Program, Black 
Natiov..a.list-Hatc Groups, Racial Intelligence (Washington 
Spring Project)" and the March 28, 1968, memorandum of 
G. c. 'M''1ore to l4r. W. c. Sullivan captioned "Stmitation 
HorkerS Strike, Uemphis, Tennessee; Racial Matters," are 
availau.te for revimq by a representative of the sse in room 
4171 of the J. Edgar Hoov~r Building. 

With respect to items 6b, 7b and 8b, a logical search 
of Bureau records failed to disclose the existence of any 
"tickler*' or .any other copies of the above-mentioned mf,mlorando.. 

Haterials requested in Items 6d; 7d and 8d are aloo 
available for review by a representative of the sse in room 
4171 of the J. Edgar Hoover Building. 

- 3 -
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SENATE SELECT CO}i1ITTEE ON INTELLIGlli~CE ACTIVITIES 

\"lith respect to Item 9, a soa:cc.h of logical Bureau 
records failed to locate any newspaper clipp:b.1g.s or mngazi11e 
articles pertinent to the mero~randum mentioned above • 

.. /- Item 6c as set forth in refe-renc~d SSC lettar is 
~ot being responded ~o in this memorandum. This request, 
per converoation between SpGcial f~ent S~ymor F. Phillips 
and Michael Shaheen, Jr., Special Counsel for Intelligence 
Coordination of· the Department of Justica on December 3, 1975, 
has been restated in a separate SSC letter dat~d December 4, 
1975, and '"ill be responded to separately. 

With regard to excisions in materials being delivered 
herewith; where no notation appears as to reason for c:::<cision, 
the exciaion was mad~ for the reason tl~t the information 
actually oummarizas or quotes from conversations monitored 
during electronic surveillances of Kin&• In some cases. it 
can ba ascertained precisely l"V"hat information in FBI files 
came from electronic surveillances of Dr. King; however, 
there exist aroas v-:rhere documentation of the inforrnation is 
not precise and no accurate determ~~ation can be made~ 1bere• 
fore, no assurances can be given that portions of the material 
being furnished do not contain information developed as a 
result of electronic surveillances of King. 

1 - The Attorney General 

- 4 ... 
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TO: 

t\\~ROM: 

SUBJECT:· 

OF.dF T~E D~PUTY A~ORNEY GE~· 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530 

December 1, 1975 

John A. Mintz, Assistant Director 
Legal Counsel Division 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr. 
Special Counsel for Intelligence 

Coordination 

Senate Select Committee Request 

Attached is a letter from the.senate Select 
Committee dated November 25, 1975, requesting various 
information regarding the King matter. Please prepare 
an appropriate response to this request. 

cc: Paul Daly 
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PHU .. :. A. HAMT, MIC"i . 
..,ALTf'R "· J,AI")"'<I'IALf. fo41NN. ffANIU'W' r.~··LCJWAfl R, AWl%.. 
WALTt_.. D. HU:'••:t.I£-,":'Ofi, KY, C:HA~U ~ MC C, '-4A1 ... 1A•; •• • , 

IIOGCIFtt JofOH~M4. N.C. fiiCHANO '5• $CHWt:nU:.flt, 
•ClARY KART, 'C:OLO. 

• WILt.IAM 0. MILLE~. STArF DlltiCTC,. 
PllfCDCftiC:t< A. O. ~CHWAR:, JH., Cl-tlf F COUN!:£1. 

C:U'fi1'JS II. SMOTHCMS. M}NOHlTY COUNSCl. 

Michael E. Shaheen, Esq. 

SCLECT COMMITTt:C TO 
STUDY GOVCRN:Yit:Nr_AL OPLRATIONS WITH 

RESPECT TO INTCLLIGENCC ACTIVITICS 

(PURSUANT TO S, Rl:9, it, UTH ~NGRI:SS) 

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20510 

November 25, 1975 

Special Counsel for Intell;igence 
Coordination 

Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
U. S. Department of Justice 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

Dear Mike: 

·' . -

.... ~ . . <--. 

. I would appreciate your ma·kin·g available to the 
Committee the following items in connection with our 
investigation ~f·the King matter: 

1. All memoranda and any other rna terials v1hich 
pertain to cont1'acts, conversations or meetings betv1een -one Val Coleman and Special Agent Harold Linebaugh or 
any other FBI Headquarters o~ficials concerning Hartin 
Luther King, Jr., during November or December of 1964. 

2. All mer.·,oranda and any other materials ~ .. .rhich 
pertain to contacts, conversations or meetings bet\vE?en 
any FBI Headquarters officials and any representatives of 
the ne\·lS media concerning !'-1artin Luther King, Jr., during 
November or December of 1964. 

3. All memoranda anq any other materials which 
pertain to a meeting betv1een Ralph Abernathy and either 
FBI Director Hoover.or Cartha DeLnach during D~cember 
1964 or January 1965 (other than the December 1, 1964 
meeting \\1hich \vas attended by Dr. King and the January 11, 
1965 meeting \vhich was attended by Andrew Young) ... 

. . 
4. All memoranda and .any other materia~s _ :\·Thiq~h, .. :.}.:':;:,;:.•,, ·"···· 

pertain to the· follmving stat;.¢~er:t- tvhi9.1;1. p.gpeaf$.: ~;p: - ,~~eg.:.~./~.".\,:....... . 
.second paragraph of the Septemoer. 1·1,- 19"()4 memorandum.: . . · ~ 
from Hr. F. J. Baumgardner to Nr. ~·l. C ·• Sullivan, captiqned 
"Martin, L\.\t·her King, Jr., Security Natter - Communist": · 

,- .;_' \ \ j' 'I i / ,' "­
\ ~~.\.-- : ··.....:...{ 1/1 >- ~ ..,.... ,../, 

1'- l<[cf:'v£0. -~ 
. - \~ 
i.Jt. (.; l dl ~ ....... 
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... Mi~hael E. Shahee. 
Page 2 

-· . 
On that occasion Assistant Directox 
DeLoach's office was able to take 
appropriate action to forestall the 
publication of the article. 

5. The 7/16/64 memorandum from !-1r. Baumgard'ner to 
Sullivan tvhich is noted in hand\.;ri -:.ing at the botto:n 

of the sec.)nd page of tb.e July 15, 1964 memorandum from 
Mr. Baumgardner to ~·lr. Sullivan, captioned "Comi·~unist 
Party, USA, Negro Question, Coh~unist Influence in Racial 
Z.1atters, Internal Security - Cor.ununist." 

6. With respect to the !-larch 29, 1968 me.'7to~andurn, 
with enclosure, from G. C. !v!oore to Hr. ~·i. C. Sullivan, 
captioned "Counterintelligence Program, Black Nationalist 
-Hate Groups, Racial Intelligence (Hartin Luther King)" 
please provi~e: · 

a. Access to original of this memorandum 
and its enclosure; 

b •. Access to all extant "tickler" and/any 
other copies of this m~~orandum and its attachment· 
in their original form; . . 

c. All memoranda and any other materials 
which pertain to, bear upon, or indicnte any 
actions taken pursuant to or ' in connection with 
the recommendation contained in this memorandlli~. 
(This should include any and all information 
adduced, collected, and/or nreoa~ed in connection 
with Hr fF~:~.:~-} 4- ~~-0-L~ testimon}; on this subject 
before the Senate Select Cor.@ittee on Nove~ber 18, 
1975.) 

d. All memoranda and any other materials 
received froi:l FBI £ield offices or \vri tten at 
FBI Headquarters prior to and pertaining to the 
recommendation contained in the March 29, 1968 
memorandmn. 

7. With ·respect to Ll-}e mel"!lorandmn \vi th enclosure, 
-from ~'1. C. Hoare to ~1r. t-1. C. Sullivan, dated Harch 2 6, 
1968, captioned "Counterintelligence Proqram, Black 
N~tionalist - Hate Groups, Racial Intelligence (Washington 

oeSp.]:'ing Project) •; please pr.ovide the access and/or materials 
requested in a, b, c, and d of Item 6 above • 

. · 
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·" Mjchael E. ~hahe--­
. 1?age· 3 

-·. 8. With. resPect to a memorandum "-.. ith enclosure, 
from G. c .. Hoare to i.1r. Sullivan, dated 3/28/68, captioned 
'"Sanitation \·;orkers Strike; .Her:lphis, Tennessee, Racial 
Matters," please provide the access and/or ·rr.aterials 
requested in a, b, c, and d of Item 6 abo.ve. 

9. Responses to Items 6, 7, and 8 should include 
copies of all newspaper clippi~gs or magazine articles 
contained ~n ~BI files which contain infor~a~ion 5et forth 
in the memoranda and/or enclosures identified in Items 
6~ 7, and 8 above. 

Sincerely, 

·- ·'. , . :j < \ ,· ~~ ,_ : -
;"-4>~:.. · .... . I'; _ _,. \.,If 

!/John T.· Eliiff 
· Director 

Domestic Intelligence Task Force 
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~ 5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 

' 

• 

Addressee: SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE 

0 LTR,. KJ LHM 0 Memo 0 Report dated 12/~/75 

crx~tion or DocJ!~~:· SENATE SELECT ,COMMITTEE.~~ 1 

11/25/75 request - King 

Title: -~1.6.-~~-'-----"'--­

Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI __ ____ j 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
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~------------------~~-----------

\ 

TO: _Intel~igence Co~unity Staff 
ATTN: C';$m~r.al IndeX' 

FROH: 

I .... 
.TE: 
~~ 

FBI 

SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE : 
BEFORE COMPLET It! G. 

SUBJECT: Abstract of Infonnation Provided to Select Committees 

1. HOI PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 
for review but not transmitted, so note.) 

2. DATE PROVIDED 

~:· ~c_uM_E_N_T~--~~-B_RI_E_F_IN_G~~--~~-1-NT_E_R_V_IE_'_w~I~~~-T~~s_l_~I_Mo_N_Y_· IL-~~-o-iH_E_R ____ L-_1 __ 2~/_2_4 __ /_7_5 __________ --i 

r-;-:-ro :,;. HDM PROVIDED .(check appropriate term; add specific names if appr"opriate) 

.X sse 

HSC 
r-~------~------------------------------------------------------~-------------; 

4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer, 
intervie~·ee, te.st'i fier and subject) 

Memorand~m and enclosures 

s. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other­
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) 

6. CLASSIFICATION OF 
INFORMATION (enter 
U, C, S, TS or 
Codeword)· 

sse letter 11/25/75 TS 

7. KEY WORDS (enter the approprlatc key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed arc 
used underline for emphasis) ,. 

Surveillance, electronic 
Information handling 
I~telligence collection 

s. sUMMARY (see reverse side before complctint this item) 

All INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN ~ YNCLASSIFIEIL • w/ '{) 
DATE l.J.IfafOO BY:..:··~ :.=-.;...!J"--r' 

Materials relating to ~'lartin L. Kingt Jr.: 11/21/64 DeLoach to Moh 
memorandum captioned "Fay 'Hells"; 11/3/64 Stapleton to DeT .. oach 
memorandum captioned "liat·thei-T J. Culligan, Chairman of the Board, 
Curtis:· Publishing Co., regarding unsuccessful action· taken 
9/27/64, v1ith respect ·to an article written by King for the 
"Saturday Evening Post."; Baumgardner to Sullivan memorandum 
7/17/64 and a letter to the Honorable Halter W. Jenkins.-7/17/64. 
Available for revie"iv by appropriate Staff Members ::tt:··FBIHQ: 
3/?9/68 memoranda G.C. Moore to Sullivan captioned "Counterintelli 
gence Progr?m, Black Nationalist-Hate Groups, Racial Intelligence 
(Nartin L. King)(Washington Spring Project2 and"Sanitation 
Workers Strike, Memphis, Tenn. All memoranda and any other 
materials received f ·i:'om field offices or written at FBIHQ prior 
to and pertaining to the recommendations contained in above 
3/79/68 memoranda. 
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• •• 
OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530 

JAN 81976 
I 

TO: John A. Mi t Director 
Legal Co ivision 

~ ... ~ Federal of Investigation 

\ \l -:FROM: Michael . Shaheen, Jr. 
Special;counsel for Intelligence 

c=; Coordination 

SUBJECT: Senate Select Committee Request 

Attached is a letter dated January 7, 1976, and 
received on January 8, 1976, from the Senate Select 
Committee requesting Bureau review of certain mail 
opening documents delivered, I assume, to the Bureau 
on January 7, "for clearance and/or declassification". 
The request seeks Bureau clearance "on or before 
January 9, 1976". I would appreciate your earliest 
.attentio:p to this request.· 

Page 80 



.. . • 

TO: John A. l4intz, Assistant Director 
Legal Counsel Division 
Fcd.era1 Bureau of :tnv~stigation 

FR0!"1: ~Iicbael £ .. Shaheen, Jr. 
Special Counsel ior IntalligGnce 

Coordination 

SUBJECT~ Senate S~lco"i:: Committee Req;U$st 

• 
JAN 81976 

Attached is a letter dated January 7, 1976, w4d 
received on January S, 1976, from the Senate Select 
Crnumittee requesting Bureau review of certain mail 
opening doomnents doliVBred, r assum.e, to the Bureau 
on January 7, "for clearance and/or declassification 11

• 

Tho request seeks Bur~au clearance non or befora 
January 9, l!>76n.. I \TOuld appreciate your earliest 
at·tention to this requ~-ot. 

oc; Paul Daly 
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p:'RANK CKURCU, IDAHO, CH,\IRMAH 
JOHN G. TOWER, TEXAS, VICE CliAIRMAN 

PHILIP f' • HART, MICH. 
W/ai...TEi>eot'. M~DAl.E1 MfNN. 
WALTr:::/i D. HUDDLESTON, XY. 
RODERT MOrlGAN, N.C. 

HOWARD H. DAKI!R, JR., "fW'"",C• 
nARRY GOL.OWAYER, ARIZ •• 
CHARL:.ES MC C. MATIUAS Do 
RICHARDS. SCHWEIKER, 

GARY HART o COLO. ' ' . 
YIIL.LIAM

1
G. * :LLER, STAP'P' DIRECTOR 

FRED&:ICK A . 0. SCHWARZ1 JR •• CHIEF COUNSfrl. 
SELECT COMMITTEE TO CURTIS R. SMOTHERS, MINORITY CCUNSEL 

STUDY GOVERNMENTAL. OPERATIONS WITH 
RESPECT TO INTE:l.L.IGENCE ACTIVITIES 

(PURSUANT TO 9, RES. %1, UTH CONGRESS) 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510 

January 7, 1976 

haheen, Jr., Esq. 
he Deputy Attorney General 

U. S. De rtment of Justice 
Washing on, D. C. 20530 

Dear 

On January 7, 1976, the Committee delivered copies 
of the documents to be used as exhibits to the public 
hearings on FBI mail opening operations. 

We request that Bureau personnel review the sani­
tization of these documents in terms of their public 
release in published form and that a formal response 
to this request for clearance and/or declassification 
be received by the Comrnittee on or before Friday, Janu­
ary 9, 1976. 

Your cooperation, on a priority basis, is greatly 
appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

~\~~ 
(/John T. Elliff 

Director 
Domestic Intelligence Task Force 

:. ht;LU~,iJit\k 
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~i·1.a .httorney (kmcral 

FBI 

0 
UNITED STJlTES SEW\TE SELI:CT CO~::~ITTI.:E 

J. A. Mintz 
Mr. J .. B. Hotis) 

1 Mr. W. R. Wanna11 
1 - Mr. W. 0. Cregar 
1 - Mr. H. W .. Porter 

TO STtJDY COVERl!I;tMT.ilL Ol?tam.TIOl'JS \II'!ff 
P.ESPECT TO Il'JTTILLICm;:cE .i\C'?IVITIES (SSC) 

/ 

,::;:;. 

t j 

'R~fercncc is no.de to a letter fro:n tho sse dated 
i.lovar.ilior 21, 1975, rcqw..!sting dalivcry .o:f ~atcrial.s pcr­
tnining to authorization and purpoo~ of certain e1cctronic 
survcillane~o .. 

c::. ' ,~)! 

I_ 
'!I p 

Assoc:. Oir. _ 

Dep. AD Adm. _ 

Dep. AD lnv. _ 

Asst. Dir.: 
Admin. __ 

Camp. Syst. _ 

Ext. Affairs _ 

Files & Com._ 

Gen. lnv. --· 
ldent. __ 

Inspection -
lntell. __ 

Laboratory -

Plan. & Eval. _ 

Spec.lnv.-
Training __ 

Legal Coun. _ 

Telephone Rm.-

rncloccd fox your approval and fort:·arding to tha 
sse i::; the origintll of a ncnora-'l'ld'Utl 'Wh,ich rcoponds to :rtcns 
1 and 22 of the Novcnbor 21 letter. 

;~ copy of thio r.;;.cn()rmtdun t1ith ito cncl.onurc~ io 
baing furniGhed for your recorda. 

Enclo1=;ure.o (24) 

GZ-116395 

l - Tile D;.:-out.v 
Attcntioni 

i~ttorncy Gonoral 
niclw.ol E., Shaheen, Jr,. 
Special Counsel for 
Intc~igcnc~ Coordination 

HWP : cap(·ap 
{9) 

~Ln~ .4 
& ., ~~d.-~':)V'' ~· . 

,, SEE NOTE PAGE 2 

r 

l ALL INfORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN s. NCLASSIFI~" .. I • I llf) 
DAT \ •roo v~ 

I ~';!( (b 1}·.,~~~ J ' , ' I 

1)~ 

-~ 
..... 

-··-

Q. 9f••w~1tf2-2 fg1tj: ROOM c::J TELETYPE UNIT 0 
Page 83 

GPO : 1975 0 - 569-920 
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• • •• .. • .. . . 

The Attorney General 

NOTE: 

sse letter of November 21 requested material per­
taining to 30 telephone and 9 microphone surveillances with 
respect to authorizations and purpose of the coverage. The 
sse requested the material for November 28; however, the 
extent of research and preparation necessary to comply with 
this request rule out our meeting this deadline. I[r. Steven 
Blackhurst of the ·Department \'7as consul ted on this problem 
on November 28. On December 1, r1r. John Elliff, Director, 
Domestic Intelligence Task Force, SSe, advised Supervisor 
Elmer w. Larson, Jr., that, for the present, the requests 
made on the November 21 letter vmuld be confined to Items 1 
and 22. Response to the remaining questions v'lill be negotiated 
with Hr. Elliff. 

- 2 -
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. ~· .. ~ .... • 2 ~r. J. A. Mintz 
(1 - Mr. J. B. Hotis) 

1 Mr. W. R. Wanna11 
1 - Mr. W. o. Cregar 
1 - !~. H. W. Porter 

62-116395 
December 1, 1975 

UNITED STATES SENATE SELECT Cmt"-1ITTEE 
TO STUDY GOVERNr- lEl.~TAL OPEPATIO!lS 

t1ITH RESPECT TO INTEl:tLIGEUCB ACTIVITIES (SSC) 

RE: REQUEST PERT1':.INit~G TO' AUTHORIZATION 
AUD PURPOSE OF ELECTROUIC 
SURVEILIJUJCES COHDtiCTED BY Till: 
FBI 

Reference is made to the SSe letter of November 21, 
1975, requesting delivery of materials pertaining to the 
authorization and purpose of electronic surveillances con­
ducted by the FBI. 

The sse letter of November 21 referenced a summary 
chart prepared by the FBI showing electronic surveillances 
conducted by the FBI since 1960.. This chart ~'iaS furnished 
to the SSC by letter of October 23, 1975. The specific 
identities of the subjects of surveillance 1iJerc undisclosed. 

This mcnoranda~ effcctn delivery of doc~~cnts 
responsive to ItQms 1 and 22 of the Uovembcr 21, sse letter. 

Enclosures (11) 
1 - The Attorney General 

HWP: capC!etf 
(8) 

Assoc. Dir. _ 

Dep. AD Adm. -
Dep. AD lnv. _ 

Asst. Dir.: 

Admin.-­

Comp. Syst . -

Ext. Affairs -

Files & Com. _ 

Gen.lnv._, 

ldent .-­

lnspect ion -

lnteii.-­

Loborotory -
Plan. & Evol. _ 

Spoc . lnv.­
Train ing __ 

Legal Coun. -
Telephone Rm. _ 

Director Soc'y-

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HERtiN tS ~NClASStFIElh~· .. 1.1t!J 
DATEJ\11~00 BY..!.<~:;,.L:,.;L"""'WilH'......., 

+-
MAIL ROOM [=:J 
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· 5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 

ACdressee: ~-S_E_N...:.:.l\:..::..T_E_S_E_L_E__:C:._T___;C__:O_MM...;,__::I__:T_T_E_E _____ _ 

O< '~"R [K] LHM 0 Memo 0 Report dated 12/1/75 
y'. ~ ... Senate Select Committee (SSC). Re: Request 

Cap.10n of Document: p . • A. h • & Pu f · erta~n~ng fiut or~zatn rp~~e o 
El~ctronic Surveillances ·conducted by FBI~ 
(~.SSC letter 11/21/75) . SIJ. ~ 

Orj.ginating Office: FBJ p;~ 

DaUvared by~~'5'· Dat" l.~,h.J' 
Rece1vedby:~~ 

Title: -~ 1~ · 
Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI 

- '-#~ i 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HER~I~ /1~~CLASSIFIED..,~ kll tJ{) OAT 0 BY .... /)~fiOI~....,_._-fi!._ 
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..---.... ~~--·_· ~_t_~-----. ~ . SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE 
CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING. 

TO: 
ATTN: 

Intelligence Community 
Central Index 

. ' 
Staff FROM: 

FBI 
SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees 

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 
for review but not transmitted, so note.) 

2. DATE PROVIDED 

X I DOCUMENT lsRIEFING I I INTERVIEW I I TESTIMONY I I OTHER 12/l/75 

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate) 

~t sse 

HSC 

4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer, 
interviewee, testifier and subject) 

~~1orandum and enclosures 

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request. other­
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) 

sse letter ll/21/75, items l and 22 

6. CLASSIFICATION OF 
INFORMATION (enter 

U, C, S, TS or 
Codeword) 

u 
7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are 

used underline for emphasis) 

Su~veillande,. electronic 

s. SUMMARY (see reverse si~e /),,fore complet'ing this item) 

l1aterfals p~rtt.U~ ·to the autho'rization and purpos~ of 
electronic surveillances conducted by the FBI since 1960. 

62-116395 
Fl1K:fmk 
(4) ORIGIN~~ VIA LIAISON TO CENTR,AL C0t."'1MUNITY INDEX 

IN CONNECTiON 'WITH SENSnJDY 75 . . • 

All INFORMATION CONTAINED 

. ~~~~~~~ f1l~C8\S~~&dJ1/fll I£ 

3791 (6-75) 
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INSTRUCTIONS 

• .T'YPe or p,~·~t clearly in ink • 
.... •" .... ' 

• Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom .. 

• Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required. 

• "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the 
information. 

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to 
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a 
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated. 

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY enter brief narrative statement describing 
substance of information and showing relationship to Int~lligence Community 
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests 
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be 
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here, 
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether 
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript 
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional 
pages may be attached if necessary • 

. . ... 

•• 
NW 55114 Docld:32989562 Paye 88 

> ' t • -----L-~-----------------------------~~-----------------------------------



r 

I 

"""' 

.. •. a#;E.T : · • ~ • 
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL DUUEAU OF INVESTIGATION 

In Reply. Please Refer to 

FileNo. 

WASUINGTON 25, D •. c. 

· .. 

MEMORANJJUJ:f FOR THE ATI'ORNEY GENERAL 
G'\ 

Re: J!JRS. 44.SVNOION 0. -ECKERT 
INTERNAL SEOVRITf - JJO~i.tiNIOAN REPUBLIC 
REGI STRATTON .h.O:I' - JJOJ.fiiVIOAN REPUBLTO 

It has been detennined that the subject is employed 
· by the Domini can B'..tgar Office~ llniversal Building, 1825 

Oonnectic'u"& Avenue, Nortluoest, Room 213, Jiashington, D. 0., 
Telephone NiJlnber i/Orth ?-4D62. S'ae handles much of t[?e 
administration o-f f.hi.c: office which is headed by J ore7-gn 

.. diplomatic OJJ~icial . Hashington, D. C. It has 
also been determined the subject currently resides at 95D2 
Saginaw Avenue, Silver JJpring, Earylar.d, Pelephone Nwnber 
JUniper 5-08]4. 

In view of the subject's possible involvement in 
JJominican activities to influence the position of the 
united States regarding the sugar quota, it is requested you 
authorize technical coveraae on the subject at the .Dominican 
Sugar Office, 1825 Connecticut .~1venue, 1/orthwest, i?ashington~ 
·D. 0., and at her current residence 95D2 Ea.g inaw .Avenue, 
Silver ~ring, l!aryland~ or at any address to which the 
subject's office or residence may move in the future. 

Re_spectfully, 

j)ifU 
JJAT.E ____ ·--~~-/_3_/~(~~-'--~~---
.AFHtOVEJJ 

.· 

·' 
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL D UREA U OF INVESTIGATION 

In Reply, Please Refer to 

FileNo. 
WASHINGTON 25, D. C. 

February l4 .-1961 

. 

) 
J 

t.:.!::~? ... ~t-· 

1\lEMORALl\ffiUM FOR TiiE ATTORi'ffiY GEI\"E _: 
!" ~\ . -/ 
...... ! t.,../ 

RE: ----DOMINICAN' LOBBYING ACTIVITIES llf 
TIJE Ui~ITED STATES. --· -- .. ··--

INTEPv.\;.\1. SECURII'Y - DOMIIiiCAN REPUBLIC 

In connection with our ·investigation regarding 
Dominican lobbying activities in the United States we are 
proceeding with arransements to institute teclu1ical 
surveillances on the following individuals at their residence 
addresses as given: 

-----... ' 

Foreign diplomatic official. 

Lawrence Myers 
Director, Sugar Division, Commodity Stabilization 

Service, Department of Agriculture 
Residence: 5530 Prospect Street 

Chevy Chase, Haryland 
Telephone: OLiver 2-6646 

Tom Obie Murphy . 
Agricultural Economist, Sugar Division, 

Commodity Stabilization Service 
Departr.1ent of Agriculture llEC .. 58 
Residence: 4307- Woodacre Court 1 . / .. (: '·· 

McLean, Vir~inia .. - .. · ·'~-· ~-:·-• --···--
TeleiJhone: KEllon·C"f B-2747 - · . 

oo ~ -;· , - · 0 1CC:i s ... '··· •.• ,..., .... u, 
William Mcrrit Cas.e 
Administrative Officer, Sugar Division, -· 

Commodity Stabilization Service, 
Department o:f Agriculture 

APPROVED ~ · 
DAm1-\1'f\~l ~ ., .. ,. /cs-Cf~7o'i. .e 

-i\\J~U~:'fu\\·'· J '? , ..;_.I i ;!;"' j' c; -.,..-' r ~) ~~ ::;;;> 
'(,.; sm/nv (f) q' ... ' .. !, : ·,'.!? 7 j f!'-

Lirt\JjT ~ ,':. .. , .. r ~ Lc__. 
I , . . 7 "'7 

/ ' . 
• .. .. ( ~ r' 

t\ \.• . 
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' . ., .· • • . . 

MEMORANDUM FOR TilE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

Telephone: 

4545 Connecticut Avenue, N. W. 
Washinhton,. D. C. · 
EMerson 2-6244 

Residence: 

It is recommended that you authorize the tec1L11ical 
coverage on the above individuals at their current addresses 
or at any addresses to which they may move in the future. 

Respectfully, 

.~d~ 
John E~~ar Hoover 

Director 
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UNIT~ ST~~J'ftilARTM£NT OF JwrCE 
~ .FE ·E·RAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG.ATION 

In Reply, 1'/c:asc R<fcr to WASHINGTON 25, D. C. [ 
.! 

FileNo. 105-95904 ' February 16, · '1961 /./ · ! 
.. · \-·\'· .. · t: .: ./ . I 

I\fill~0~1"'IDUI;l F0!~ Ti·E ATTCI~Ni!:Y G2"ffir<AL , \\ r .~...--·r- ~://·"" . j 

R .. l . .ln·o··In·TTr,•rr L,O~=='VTT·T~ \rrrru~l'~'I~c:: /;r ~- ./'" ·I eo . "' .. \-... .......... U, ,_;.J.~,t,J J ..... ~""'~t ... -:- "'..ltJ _ 1 · . 

IN'"'f1w··uXIT2D ST/:..'"C~:::S 1.._ -t~r ,#' ' ·, 
n-rr~,-.,.-1\TA L c .. ··.·ctrr,li'""'·' . ~ ... ,..,.~I;\TTC"lH n~l-;x~TI ., £.!..·~ v~ .;.~ ~ .;..:., .' . .a. - .u~.•.:. ~' _ t1H ..t~.:' Ul:H:-1. 1 

. I 
I f 
(/ ( 

In com:.ection with our ii~vesti.!~ation reg8.rding . 
~ i 

Dominica:n lobbyi::.1r; activities in the United States, 14 cccnt i 
.:r 1 . ~· 1 . 1 f ..... 1 n -, r ~teve opments Illt:.Icate tee 1n1ca covera;se o 1'·.i.lcnae .::>. 1,eane, 1 
a Dominic;_;.!l rcg:i.ztcrecl a~ent~ night J;rovic1.e ".raluable datao i 
Inforj~~ation has j-:.~st been received th::!.t Be~ne has recently i 
signed a cq!ltr~ct to lciJty in behalf of the Dmninicans and J 
the D~minicans h1teni to use and f.lai!ip'!llcte Deane .as a.... ~ 
con-cact man ·with hich officials of the United States f 
GovermJent, ;·{c are ;na!dn[; arnm.:;;ementf to institu"re tec1'ii!icaJ. l 
coverage on Deane at the followi::.1g basincss a!l.d residence f 
addresses: ~ 

Business: 

ResiC.ence: 

rUchael Bo Deane i~ssociates 
l.., '7,nn :.'"" <::·:--.~.-..:.+ .~.~-:.-, .. ~-~--:,\., .... c:+ 

lvV ·~....,.\,.LV'·''"'' 'tv.L\,J..&.HCW~~w 

Washington, Do C4 
Telephone: District 7-IL!-"'H 

3315 Fessenden Street, Northwest 
l.j 1 • ~' r . as_nngton, ~ ..... () 
Tele!_)h~ne: r:;~,Ierson 2-7953 

It is reconu:tendec.1 that you anthorize technical 
covera[;e on ;,achael 3o Deane at his curre:Gt business m~d 
resicl.ei!ce· addresses or at any -addresses to which he :r.my move 
in the futureo 

f / :~// • ! ./il . ·: 
.. - .·;t.l- : .' 

AFP!WV3D ,':: t .. J 'I ,:•··l,v' 

DATTI. .!" I I (., / (, f ··t· 

19Gi 

Respectfully, 

. t:":"' ..... --

I 
i 
i 
' ! 

~ I 
l 
i 

I 
' ! 
t 
t 
r 

·I 
I 
: 
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• .i · sej;lET 

-UNIT~~ S .. ES D.EPARTi-IENT.OF JUSTIC • . 

· FEDERAL DUREAU o'F INVESTIGATION 

In Rcp{r, Plca&c Refer to 

FileNo. 

WASDINGTON 25, D. C. 

; 

February 

MEMu.vlJlllJ l!OR TJIE .ATTORNEY GENERAL 

Re: JJOld'IlVIOAlf LOBBYING ACTIVITIES 
-:..rn-·2!J:iE.miJ:r2.D- sT..~;.:i.E;i_·:---·~---.. ------

INTERN.AL fJE'CUFjiTY- .DOlll.iVICAN REPUBLIC .· ·,_..,., 

In connection with our investigation reganting 
Dominican lobbying activities in the United ~tates, we are 
making arrangements to institute a technical surveillance on 
the following individual at the residence address .as given: 

Mrs. Ohri st ine s. Gallagher 
Secretary to Representative 
Harold D. Cooley of .North. Carolina 
and Clerk, United States House 
Commz'ttee on Agriculture 

Restdence: 
2500 Q street, Nortluoest 
Washington, .D. c. 

Telephone: 
NOrth ?-8442 

It is recommended tlwt you authorize technical 
surveillance on the above individual at her current address o.r 
at any address to which she may move in the future. 

Respectfully, 

( · ! 

~'I tfJI I; 
APPROVED .. ::.) d::: ·.d ', 

/ I /,' IJATE~--~--·I_~~~~<_J-~! ____ __ .., --:· ~·1', ~ 
l J ' • • ' .. 3 i9Gi 

\ 

;--~ c-,_, 

!~- 4~-l . ;' . ... ....... ~ 
' .. 

. ' ' ~ 

. ~.. ; 

l ·. 
t 

. l . 

---- · ·- ·~~ -~. · -'"=·-c·, .l .. l 



[. 
I· ·- . 

I 
In Rcpl);, Please Refer to 

FikNo. 

. _. . . . ~ . . SES*I:."T . : . .. ~l i. 

UNITE.ATES DEPA~TME~T OF' JUS .. E . . 
· FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION_ 

WASHINGTON 25, D. C. 

June 26, 1962 

O MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL ( / 

SUGAR LOBBYING ACTIVITIES IN THE· UNITED STATES 
lt1ISCELU..Ifu0US - INFOR~lATION CONCERNING 

Reference is made to your r~qtlest that we keep abreast 
of activities with regard to the pending sugar legislation, 
particularly with regard to Haiti and some of t~e Central Ame~1can 
countries. 

---

I
~ . 

We have conducted surveys and have found that with full 
security assured we can establish technical coverage of the l 
following: 

-----:---

Foreign establishment~ 

Foreign establishment. 

Foreign establishment. 

Foreign establishment. 

Foreign commercial establishment. 

~-~ --- I , ?' _ ... ~ .;,.F, . .. J 6. 'I //' / ,. . .J' .,. 

·i· ... __.... .... .,... . . • -. ___ , •. , 

1 ....... . ') 7 JUL . •) 1: : . . . ~,. 
. . \ \ 

~· ~ , ._ -· 
' 

I ,. 
.) 

I : 

: ~ 



I 
I ·• · ... . ~ ... 

' • ''·· ~ .. 
... . . 

. e 

'· .. 
•·> 

.·~1.. =s •• ::S·,.., e: 
.· ... 

The residence of J;1rs. Christine s. Gallagher, Carl yn 
Apartments, 2500 Q Street, Northwest, Washington, D. C., telephone 
number NOrth 7-8442; . 

The finn of Surrey, Karasik, Gould. and Efron, Woodward 
Building, 735 15th Street, Northwest, i'iashington, Do c., telephone 
nwnbers REpublic. 7-0266 through REpublic 7-0670, and REpublic 
7-0323 through REpublic 7-0327o 

In con..'lection with ·the finn of Surrey, Karasik, Goultl. 
and Efron, our inquiries reveal that Walter Sterling Surrey is 
the representative of the South Puerto Kico Sugar Company and of 
sugar interests in "the French West Indies. · He has recently been 
in frequent touch with officials of the Dominican Republic in 
connection with the sugar legislation. He was formerly a registered 
a-gent of the Do:minicCI.n Republic and during the Dominican sugar 
lobbying activities in 1961, he was active in behalf of Dominican 
sugar iuterestso 

With regard to 1\Irso Christine So Gallagher, she is 
.. Clerk of the Eousc Agriculture Con:Jai ttee and s~cretary to . 
. congressman Harold D; Cooleyo Coverage of her residence in 
connection with our inquiries last year into Dominican lobbying 
activities produced pertinent iPJormationo 

Accordingly, it is requested that you authorize our 
installation of tccl'l.nical SL1rveillances on the establishiuents, 
individual and firm. listed above, or a.ay locations to which they 
may move in the futureo On June 25, 1962, Department of State 
clearance was secured with regard to such coverage of the official 
establishments. 

lfLJ!~ 
APPROVED lj/flf!!i« 1 

. 7 ~· /. t DATE - 7- \0 2 

Respectfully, 
· n f __:}.1_1 .lA J 
• ~ • ..... ""V a;;..'f~-

ohn ?~Hoover 
Director 

- 2 -

s~m: 
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In Reply, l'leaso Refer ro 
File l'/o. 

...• . . . . 

. :=• ;;¥ET '\\. ~ .'•· : .. . . . . 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

F·EDEUAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA1'ION . 

L; 
WASIIINGTON 25, D. C. 

June 29, 1961 . 

Tv de..,. 
···" i . I J _)__.; MEMORANDUM JJ'OR TilE MTORNEY GENERAL 

:(lE: UNKJv(J/!N SUBJECT . 
. L!J..~l+. of Classified Informat.lon 

.. Appearing in July 33 19Sl,u'Newsweek" 
~ 'JJaga.zine Artic.le. Captioned 
~!!Pentagon J?lan/' 

ESPIONAGE - X 

) 
L1 o~form.an. is a correspondenf at the .Pentagon for 

ttNewsweel~,,. magazine. He resides at 5420 Thirty-first Street, 
. . _}f.~shington, D. a. 

In connection with the investigat·ton you requested 
tn captioned matter~ a technical surveillance at lforman 3s 
reside;·!,ce address was instituted on • .Tu.ne 2?~ 1951 o Por _t;z.e 
completi'on. of yov..r records and th.ose of this Bureau it is 
sugges"i.~ed that this tachnical surveillcnce be a~rthorized at 
Norman's current address or any address to which he may moveo . 

~~BY~~L<f·: 
(flf){Jt( \ 

Approved: 

Respectfully, 

~~. . -- (\ - .:~ 
ohn Edg~r: Hoot,er 

Director 
.. ) 
j~ 

I .,• • 

Date: (-:- /112 !&! r­.-7 I ··- ··- ( {. _. (,../' 
I ,,.-

-
/-! . 

; 

• ~. -· .. . • • .. "'t . . .. .. ~ ... 
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r .. . ' UN~TE~ S.ES DEP~RTME'NT 'OF JUSTIC • 

In ·Reply, ·Please Rf!fer to 

File No. 

!:· . 
j . 

) 1') 

. FE.DEUAL BUREAU OF -IN-VESTIGATION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535 

April 19, .1965 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE A":'TORNEY GENERAL 

Re: FRANK CAPELL 
ESPIONAGE - X 

.? .. I 

The subject is the editor of the newsletter, "The Herald 
of Freedom." He is an extremist in his attitude towa.rd co:m.;11unism 
and uses his nt::wsletter to expose people and organizatior..s he 
considers cormnunist and subversive. 

Capell i~ known to be in possession of information 
classified up to and including "Secret," some of which originated 
with thiS· Bureau and some with the I 0 = e I JFK Act 6 

He has refused to furnish his source for this inforr.1ation. Capell 
has published some of this classified information in copies of 
his ne·wslette:r and he has advised this Bureau that he plans to 
publish a book which will contain additional classified information~ 
It appears that the subj ect:s source i$ a United States G-.:;vernment . 
employee having access to the classified information and his action 
in furnishing Ca,.pell this classified information,plus Capell's . 
publishing it, constitutes a danger to the internal security of the , 
United States. In at least one instance there is a danger of a 
most sensitive .source of this Bureau being compromised. If the 
identity of Capell's source can be learned 7 ·we may eliminate 
t~is security threat. 

~ . In view of the above, it is requested that you authorize 
technical coverage on the subject's residence located at 
School House ~oad, Somerset County, Zarepha,th, New Jersey, and 
on his place of business at the same address or on any addresses 
to which he may move in the future or .to which his place of 
business may be moved in the future. 

~- -Respectfully, {'·• . , / . ·; . .r , L_ 
c....<v~ . ; . ·. / . . .._) 

~~~~-~-~ 
hn Ipdg4r\.noover 4 APR 29 196"'" . 

DJ.rect_or · ""v '"'~/. 

--~ 
Exclude from. automatic · : ·;\Y· \ I . 
·downgrl d:i: g and_ I . . {~~-
declruifsiftcation \ .jg.~ ~.~ 

r·rv· Il l -.; ..14 .... 1, ---~-~ . .. _. 

. APPROVED_....L1?4_t0__;
1 

;.._t( __ _ 

DATE.__--Itf'-+P-~-~-0...._.}...__-_ 

~: A Dr) ')o~~~s 
~) I\ I l ~ (.) • ~) v . 

\. 

' .. 
. f 

' i 

L 
i 
I 
! 

i 
·j 
I 

f 
i 
i 

t 
,, 
t 

f 
l 
J. 
; 
~ 
!' 

! . 
r 
! 
! 

I 

tJ~GLOS.U~;s~" fA~ ~ ///- 3nj~ ~~ ~~ t't:•r ";" ,,1• 
· ..,.....l'rir \ ·-..:;., . .. 

~ ·~ 
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ln Reply, Please Refer to 
File No. 

. _DNITED STATES _DEPA_RT~EN_T .OF !USTI~ 

FEDE. BUREA-U OF 'INVESTIGATION 

. . · . S*ET· • 
WA.SUINGTON, P.C. 20535 

June 7, 1965 

l>ffiMORANDUH FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

0 
RE: FRANK A. CAPELL 

ESPIONAGE - X 

Reference is made to my memorandum dated April 19, 
1965, on 't'lhich you indicated authorization for a technical 
surveillance on the residence of the subject located at School 
House Road, Somerset County, Zarephath., New Jersey, for the 
p~rpose of ascertaining the subject i :.5 sources for. the 
classified information he has published in his newsletter 
liThe Herald of F .1."'eedom .. 11 

Our coverage on the subject has revealed that he is 
in almost daily contact with Robert E. :Manuel, an attorney \'lho 
resides in Alexandria, Virginia, and \'-lho is in the law firm 
of Johnson (ivayne ·G.) and l•Ianu.el in Fairfax, Virginia. Nanuel 
has claimed to have "a network 3 of peopl~ furnishing him 
information ·which he in turn gives to Capel.l. It is apparent 
that Hanuel is Capell's intermediary and he undoubtedly has ..--
contacts at the Department of State and the \1ashington, D.C., 
~fetropol~tan Police Departmel}'£ • "f)fom whom he is o_btaining 
J.nformatJ.on. . ~ nc~. gl/ .? ~~ __ ,.. ,:._ I· J ....... / .. ? ·:. ··. 

~ .' ,,,)__.......-

In view of the above, it is requested that you 
authorize technical coverage on Manuel's residence, 8901 
Beauchamp Drive, Alexandria, Virginia, and on his office 
located at 105 East Holbrook Avenue, Fairfax, Virginia, 01~ - ..... -

• • • -· -- ' .,.<-~·,lfo::lll ~ 
on any addresses to wh~ch he may move J.n the future or -to 
'\'lhich his place of business may be moved in the futl!r~~'"' 1 ,.... l\:'o~~ 

·l b vl.llv Q w \J 



" : . . r-.,. . . . 
I • 

, ;', .. .. . 
' ' 

_ . • . s~9(ET, • · .• 
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

WASHINGTON 25, D. c. 

October 

MEUORANDUM FOR 'filE ATTO:lNEY GSNE:::lAL 
' -

l 

RE: JACK' LEVINE 

Jack Levine resides at 203 Tiest 90th Street, 
New York 24, New York. He is a iormer Special !;.gent of 
the FBi, serving from September 12, 1960, to August 4, 
1961. Since he left the FBI, he has engaged in a 
vindict:,ive and irrational attacl~ upon this agency and 
its operations. 

In the Octob!3r 20, 1962, issue of 1'The Nation 11 

magazine, Levine wrote an article entitled l.Eoover and the 
Red Scare, 11 in v1hich he has disclosed highly classified 
information rel8;;:.ing to tlle operations of this Bu1·eau. Th~re 

· is every indication, that he int:::mds to continue disclosing 
sensitive iniormati~no For exaople, Levin8 appeared o~ 
New Yorh: Radio Station TfBAI on the evening of October 18, 
1962, at which time he disclosed information of a confi­
dential nature concerning investigations conducted by this 
Burc~ll c The Co~t"'lUl1ist l=JaJ:ty is ftlrea.dy .. av.1 ~tr·e of Lev"ine 1 s 
actions and it is believed that iJamb:;rs of this Pa::::-ty V!ill 
be in contact with him, if they have not alreadv done so. 
Vurther, it is likely that representatives of ao~nunist . 

nations wil~ be in contact with him seeking informatioh. 
Levine has lcnowledge oi some of this agency's most va.luable 
informants. If he disclosed them, he could do this cquntry's 
national defense irreparable harm. 

In order to adequately protect the security of 
this country, it is requeste.d that authority be -granted to 
place a technical surveillance at his current residence or 
at any future addl'ess to- ·wllich he may move .• 

APPROVZD 

DATZ 

... i. '""', .... n 
' I ,._ 

Respectfully, 

.. 
"\ -·~ 

I 
I 

' ! 
\-\ f 
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·~-) 
~ .• 
OFFICE OF DIRECTOR 

FEDERAL....-BUREA•U OF INVESTIGATION 

MR. TOLSON ---'~ 

MR. BELMONT----'­

MR. MOHR----

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE · MR. CASPER ~ 

January 9, 1963 . X\ . ... ~R 
(,~..2- ~~R. CA':)'-NL~RAAH0AN 
-~ M . ELOACH 

(\,r ~ • EVANS~ 
\.,J.IJ MR. !; ALE 

~ MR. ROSEN ~t) 
J . MR. SVL.LIVN'f · 

A c _r.: -- MR. T.A'{.,£{·_,..---
10:10 ~.l\ 

t-1r. Belmont called to 1.say Evans MR. TR~~TER __ _ 

spoke to the Attorney ··~ne~al MR • .JoNEs----

re placing the tech on ~~.Y]-~ TELE. RooM __ _ 

again, and the Attorney General M i ss HoLMEs __ _ 

said by all means to do this. MRs. METCALF---

Miss GANDY ----

Mr. Belmont has instructed New York to 
do so. 

hwg 

.. 
• 

" "•, . ,,... 
I . : 

. ' .• .. ~ . 

/1 ..::.-1., r-· 
,..., . ... "'.: .. .. ~J _,. 

'"':- It":_:_~,.:. 1°63 

. .~~\~·-~\~ .l I ..... ~.- .... -~...,. .. ~ . . 
~ 

, . 
( . 

~ 

r.- 1l, H ~~ 
~; '-'' ..... 

' . " .,., 
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-~~-- --· 
Cosper •· 
Callahan-

j;} 
Conrad-~ 

JUNE 
• DeLoach 
), Evans 

Gale~ 
Rosen ··- · 
Sullivan-

v Tavel~ 

1/9/63 
Trotter. 
Tele. itaam --· 
Holmes 
Gandy 

0 j'rJ.S~ 
RE: JACK LZVIHE ~ 

.Agent Former Special 

By teletype last night the New Yorlc 
Office advised that :former Agent Jacl~ 
Levine had held a conference yesterday 
afterno_~n \'lith Gus Hall, head of the 
Commun:i,'$t .Party USA. 1:iew Yorl~ felt that 
there may well be additional meetings 
betwcel'i ·the two. 

It-~ is imperative that we know about 
and cover such meetings. i'?e recommend 
that the technical surveillance on Levine 
be resumed at this time until we can 
determine wllether additional meetings 
are to be helcl between the two men. ;-? ; 

The AG previously authorized this -~ 
technical surveillance and we had it on ·. 
from October 13 to 26, 1962. If you . \ 
_agree, we will notify NY to reinstall ~~ -
the technical surveillance, as the (-
security of the country demands it at v 

this time. · I &Lt!Or \' 

< • 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I. 
.I 

I 

I 

~~a.J~x~~ 
AliB:CSH ~ Q. 3. ~-t:J~. 

(see addendum, pg 2) ~ ,/;< . ~ V£0 
i t 7· 

•lh 

• J ·' 
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All \NfORMI\TION CqNTAINEO ... 

H~R~lN· \tJTc~sslfl~z AW ltl? ?t ~ 1,J, \\ ~ 0,_1_B'L 

: J ,'I 
I 

-.-
It' 

~-:.,··{; . .. 
• 

r • i 

~ .:r 

! 
·1, '. ... 

t: 
.• l { 
•t .. 

"-: 

,;, 

.; 
~ 

.· 
• : . . 1£ 

·, . - 'f.. ·-~ 
:? a· .,...-/ r;, ~ ll· -J: .... ..,.. _;·;t.s t;~'-1,~ 

. \~ 

Docid:329895t2 · Page- tor 



. J! ··-~ .... : 

· .C . ......... 

. ~ ., 

:. ~ 

.; . . .. 

·-

' ~· 

'I ·• 
' 

.. ::.· 
.·":. 

. 

• 
i 

.: 
.·.·'\ . 
I 
~ I \ 

I 

,• ,.J ... . -

0 

{L 
I 

.. 

·'· 

( . 

. 
l 
~ 

i 
' : 

~ 

,· 

·~· . 

RE: 

··~ 

e ·-~ 

JUNE 

Callahan­
Conrad·¢ 

~
DeLoach 

~vans 

,Gale~ 
Rosen "'•"-

1/9/63 

() .:1t.L~ 
JACK L:ZVINE ~ 
Former Special Agent 

SIIlllvan ...i:..-_ 
TovelE 
Troller 
Tele. com-­
Holmes--­
GandY---

By teletype last night the New Yorl~ 
Office advined that former Agent Jacl~ 
Levine had held a conference yesterday 
afterno_qn wi tll Gus Hall, head of the 
Commun:i;'$t !:'arty USA. Hew York felt that 
there t)l~Y well be additional meetings 
between the twoo 

~ ""::J It is impel·ative that we know about 
and cover such meetings. We recommend 
that the technical surveillance on Levine 
be resumed at this time until we can 
determine whether additional meetings 

' are to be held between the two men.· -~~ 
The AG previously authorized this ·-1-. ' 

technical surveillance and we had 'it on i, •• 

from October 13 to 26, 1962. If you . \ 
agree, we will notify NY to reinstall ·~ · 
the technical surveillance, as the ;-;­
security o:f the country demands it at ~,.-
this time. I 

., /~L?.IONT - \
1 

., 

L./Y .A. ~~ 
~~P.~(.t.. 

I, 
AHB:CSH 't+ Q. ~. ,...,..,Q.. -t:::J~. 

(see addendum, pg 2) ~ ,;< ~ V£Pj 
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ADDENDUM by C.A.Evans 
(to informal memo 1/9/63 
re Jacl~ Levine, Former SA) 

I spoke wi tli the AG by phone at his home . 
concerning this matter, and briefed him 
fully as to developments. '!'he AG said. 
that the technical SUJ.'Veillance should by 
all means be reinstituted immediatel~, · 
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SSC request 0f N0Vember 21, 1975 

Items 1 and 22 

RETAIN - UNEXCISED 

All INFORMATION CONTAINED 

~~~~~~~cLAs~~~K{J 
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. In Rcp{y, Please Refer to 

FileNo. 

• •• UNIT-ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

·FEDERAL llUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
i 

WASIIINGTON 25, D, C. 

MEMOR.AiVJJUM FOR THE A:t"I'ORNEY GENERAL 
. G_) .. 

Re: llfRS •. ASUNCION C. ECKERT 
INTERNA.L SECURITZ - DOJ.itiNIC./I.N REPUBLIC 
REGISTRATION .AOT - JJOMINICAN REPUBLIC 

It has been determined that the subject is employed 
by the JJomtnican SUgar Office,_ universal Building~ 1825 
Connecticut Avenue, Northwest, Room 213~ washington, D. C., 
Telephone Nwnber NOrth ?-4062. She handle-s much of the 
administration of this office which. is headed by 1Yarco A. 

-.~} . de Pena, Dominican Consul General, J.-iashington, D. 0. It has 
also been determined the subject cuiTently resides at 9502 
Baginaw Avenue, Silver Spring, kiaryland, ~elephone lvumber 
Jllniper 5-08]4. . 

In view of the subject's possible involvement in 
Dominican activities to influence the position of the 
llntted .S'tates regarding the sugar quota, it. is requested you 
authori~e technical coverage on the subject at the Dominican 
8Ugar Office, 1825 Connecticut Avenue~ llo1thwest, washington, 
D. c., and at her current residence 9502 ~hginaw .Avenue, 
Silver Spring, 1Jaryland, or at any address to which the 
subject's office or residence may move in the future. 

·14f~ 
DA~-----~-~-~ .. _?/~(~~-~~r:~-
APIROVEIJ 

Respectfully, 

-~a~ 

Edgah}loover 
Director 

.. 
I . .tp ' ,.~r-t··· 
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In Reply, Please Refer ro 
Fik!Vo. 

. -~-· 
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

~FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

WASHINGTON 25, D. C. 

February )4 .-1961 

(l~r~Y 
lt-lEMORANDUM FOR Tiffi ATIORNEY GENE~ . 

r'. , 
( ) ; /! 

RE:'-----nm.IINICAN LOBBYll'lG ACTIVITIES- IN 
THE UNITED STATES 

INTERi1AL SECURITY - DOr.liH ICAN REPUBLIC 

In cOlliiection with our investigation regarding 
Dominican lobbying activities in the United States we are 
proceeding wi t11 arrange1~1ents to insti t:J.te tec11..."1ical 
surveillances on the following individuals at their residence 
addresses as given: 

1r1arc.o A. de Pen a 
Dominican Consul General 

Residence: 1444 Rock Creek Ford ~oad, N.W . 

. Telepl10ne: ~~~r~~g~~s2st.c. 
Lawrence :Myers 
Director, Sugar Division, Cmur.1odi ty Stabilization 

Service~ Depart1:1ent of Agriculture 
Residen~e: 5530 Prospect Street 

Chevy Chase, Maryland 
Telephone: OLiver 2-6646 

Tom Obie Murphy . 
Agricultural Economist, Sugar Division, 

Commodity Stabilization Service1~ Departraent of A~;riculture nt.C~ 58 
Residence: 4307 Woodacre Court ( '~ ';" .-· 

1\lcLcan, Vir~;inia 
Telephone: KEllot)'P-' U-2747 

-"'-~ -·- ...... .., ~"'----¥ ... -...: 

4..30 
: • 0 0" .. I \ 

t 

•. 

I 
i 
f: 
! 
f. . 

William Mcrri t Case . 
Administrative Officer, Sugar Division, 

Cmm;IOdity Stabilization Service, 

p, 1961 
\; /1(.· i 

.._ ... _. ' \1 • •• l.. .. .,. ; 

· Department of Agriculture 

APPROVED ~·"} 
. DAm:;l-\1:1\ ~I ,~ ( . 
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MEMORANPU.M FOR Tiffi ATTORNEY GENERAL 

Residence: 

Telephone: 

4545 Connecticut Avenue, N. W. 
Washington, D. C. 
EMerson 2-6244 

It is reconrnended that·you authorize the technical 
cove·rage on the above individuals at their current addresses 
or at any addresses to which they may move in the future. 

Respectfully, 

.~~~~ 
· Jolli1 Ed~ar Hoover 

SE~T 
- 2 

Director 
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UNI .. STAT~~itlARTMENT OF J~TICE 
·FEDERAL BUREAU OF INV~STIG.ATIO.N 

In Reply, Please Rrfcr to WASHINGTON 25, D. C. 

FileNo. 105-95904 
·~ 

j j 
: t 

i..._/ 
In connection with our il!vestigation regB.rcling 

Dominican lobbyi!1g activities in tli~ United States, recent 
developments indicate technical c8verage of ;;iichael· B. Deane, 
a Doainic::\!1 rc[;~.!:;tcrecl a3ent, night provic.e '.ralllable data,.· 
InfoD1!ation has j";.~st been r8ce ivec~ th<:~.t J'ee..ne has recently 
signed a C0!1tr~ct to l0oby in !Jehalf of the Dom.inicans and 
th~ D~minicans i!1tens1 to use and nanil::>"!llate Deane as a 
COl!tact man with lli.c;h officials of the D:ni ted States 
Gover!llaent, ;·:e are ma!dng arranser:1entf to institui·e tech::!icaJ. 
coverage on Deane at the followin.g basiness a!1cl residence 
addresses: 

Business: :.Iichael B., Deane Associates 
l ,.,.f\0 >r C'• _,_ -· _,_, -'-

J v l>- .;,-crcc: 1,, 1·~or t.nwes t. 
Washington, D. c .. 
Telephone: District 7-JA-4·1 

ResiG.ence: 3315 Fessenden Street, rrorthwest 
-·· 1 • :, r !ms_nngton, :J. .... o 

Teleph~ne: E; • .Ierson 2-7953 

It is reconmended that you authorize technical 
covera.r;e on ;ilichael :So Jeane at his current busines~ c:n'!d 
resic~ei!ce addresses or at any .addresses to whicl1 he r.wy move 
in the futureo 

.BY~~u:~ }0~ 
Respectfully, 

.fl/!f/ :. 
APPRO~~~f-_£_j~/·~'~_:·_:· ~i·_-' __ __ 
- .,;> I I ( /'( ._;.· DATE ·- . " , t ' 

'·· ,,, 

~--·~. 



UNITED.ATES _D~P.AR'J:MEN';r' OF JUS. 

FEPE'RAL B UltEA U OF INVESTIGATION 

In Reply, Please Refer to 

File 'No. 

WASBINGTO~ 25, D. C. 

I .-

MEMuv.DlC.f .FOR :F.l:DiJ .AT1'0RNEY GEJ:lER.4£. 

Re: JJQ!J.7i1ICAN LOBBYING ..ACTIVITIES :_.t.i'l .... ?.dE-·wfi!r2JJ- STATE1i-------·---------·· 
INTERNAL fZCll2IPY - .DOZIIi'IICAN REPUBLIC 

In connection with our investigation rega~ing 
JJominican lobbying activities in the United States, we are 
making arrangements to institute a technical surveillance on 
the following individv.al at the residence a6.dress as given: 

Mrs. Christine s. Gallagher 
Secretary to Representative 
Harold .D. Cooley of ivorth Carolina 
and ·Clerk, united States House 
Committee on Agriculture 

Residence: 
2500 Q Street, Northwest 
J~ashington~ .D.. c. 

Telephone: 
NOrth ?-8442 

It is recomme~~ed tlrot you authorize technical 
surveillcnce on the above individual at her current address or 
at any address to which she may move in the future. 

Respectfully, 

~~~ {. ) 
i ~- .:__" · ohn EdgJr Hoover .... •· . \) 

··, "'~ .Dir~tor 

{ L~~~ 1 

·!'i }'1!'/.t.f !; 
APlROVEV __ ~·-··._: __ ·:_.:_~_~!_·----~--

DATE~-~--~-~~--~~~~/~-~-·-----
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In Reply. Please Refer to 
File No. ~ .,.,_-

UNIT. STATES _DEP.t\RTM~NT OF JT.ICE 

· FEDERAL BUREAU OF,INVESTIGATION. 

WASHINGTON 25, D. C. 

June 26, 1962 

~lEMOP~'DUi\1 FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL / j 
0 t / 

RE: SUGAR LOBBYING ACTIVITIES· IN THE UNITED STATES 
.MISCELLAiiEOUS ~ INFORl~ll1.TION CONCE.lliiNG 

/..1 --

Reference is made to your recuest that we keeP abreast 
of_ activities with regard to the penvirig sugar legislation, 
particularly with regard to Haiti and some of the Central Junerican 
countries. · 

We have conducted surveys and have found that with full 
security assured we can establish tecru1ical· coverage of the 
following: 

The Chancery of the Embassy of Nicaragua, 1627 
New R~mnc;:hi ,..e hVP1"\IlP T·Jnr-t-h•'JP~T 1\)'~>o·;::hl. 1"H"J'"!-l\..... D r -t-.c.l r->-nhr.nP •• ,&-•••:::--••-- •e• __ .,_._, ,t\-- _.,..,,._._... ..,, ,,..,.._ • ._ .4"""f."':>'b"Y.&J.' <I' "cclO' ....,...,.._....,.;;'""a.'",.•"r* 

numbers l:udley 7-4.371 through DUdley 7-4374, and DEcatur 2-1643 
through DEcatur 2-1645; 

The Chancery of the Embassy of Costa Rica, 2112 S Street, 
Northwest, 1i'as·hingto.n, D~ Co, telephone numbers ADams 4-2945 
through ADanlli 4-2Y47, and DEcatur 2-6737; 

The Chancery of the Enmassy of Haiti, ~AOO 17th Street, 
Northwest, Washington, Do Ce, telephone numbers· I~Andolph 3-7000 

, .. and RAndolph 3-7UU1; 

The Haitian Consulate General, Room 1365, 60 East 42nd 
Street, New York, New York, telephone numbers OXford 7-9767 and 
OXford 7-8492; 

I 
! 
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... 1\ffiMORANDill•l FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

The residence of Mrs. Christine s. Gallagher, Carlyn 
Apartments, 2500 Q Street, .Northwest, Washington, Do c., telephone 
number NOrth 7-8442; _ 

The firm of Surrey, Karasik, Gould and Efron, Woodward 
Building, 735 15th Street, Northwest, Washington, DQ C., telephone 
numbers l<Epublic 7-0866 through REpublic 7-0870, and REpublic · 
7-0323 through REpublic 7-0327o 

In connection with the firm of Surrey, Karasik, Gould 
and Efron, our inquiries reveal that Walter Sterling Surrey is 
the representative of the South Puerto Rico Sugar Conpany and of 
sugar interest:s in the French West Indies. He has recently been 
in frequent touch with officials of the Dominican Republic in 
connection with the sugar legislation. He was fon1erly a registered 
agent of the·Dominican Republic 'and during the Dominican sugar 
lobbying activities in 1961, he was active in behalf of Dominican 
sugar interestso 

With regard to .Mrso Christine So Gallagher, she is 
· Clerk of the House Agricul tute Committee and secretary to 

Congressman Harold Do Cooleyo Coverage of her residence in 
connection with our inquiries last year into Dominican lobbying 

·activities produced pertinent infonnationo 

Accordingly, it is requested that you authorize our 
installation of technical surveillances ou the establishments, 
individual and firm listed above, or any locations to which they 
may move in the future~ On June 25, 196~, Departtnent of State 
clearance was secured with regard to such coverage of the official 
establishments. . . · 

Al>PROVEi> (jl!!f:!t 
DATE 7-. i-(02 

Respectfully, 

·~ol~ 
ohn ~gar Hoover 

Director 
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UNITED STATES DEPARTl\-IENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA1'ION • 

In Rt!Jly, Please Refer to 

FileNo. 
WASHINGTON 25, D. C. 

June .29, 1961 

i; 
.-' : ,. . I 

,} _!j 

TLI N e_ 

MEMORANDlrd FOR 2HE AJ.TORNEY GEllERAL 

BE: UNJavo;m SUBJECT 
L~~~ of Classified Info~maf$on 

-·Appearing in July 3, 19ol,U'Newsweek"' 
~·Magazine Article Captioned 
/' !!.Pentagon 1'1an.11 

-

ESPIONAGE- X 

I 
Lloya~lor1nan is a correspondent at the Pentagon for 

ttNewsweek1' magazi?".,e,. He resides at 5420 .Thirty-first Street, 
..:_washington, Do Co · 

In connection with the investigation you request~d 
in captioned rr.atter, a technical surveillance at Norman. is 
residence address was insi; ituted on Jur.£ 2?:~ 1961 o For _the 
com_nlet ion of your records and those of this Bureau it is 
suggested that this technical surveillance be authort'zed at 
Norman 8s current address or any address to which he may moveo 

D~BY@l\tMV:f. 
ON~l~~-~~0~0~--------------

\ 
Approved: 

Date: C C:i-t1 /&! \" 
I I 

Respectfully, 

~ / - ~·~--~
~1 ._,.A..J 

ohn Edg~ ·Hoover 
Director 

REC.. 12 ,/ ·-
1 

'! / ' 
. I' /1 

.. • '..P. (,.I ·-
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UNITE; .:rES DEPA~TNIENT · OF JUST~-
. 

F~D·ERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

In Reply, Please Refer to 

FileNo. 

WASIIINGTON, D.C. 20535 _...? ... / 

April 19, 1965 
, · ... , ; 

.........__... . .. _,.,. , f 

l:· 
,J {) 
~ 

.... ...... .... .. 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL· 
. .... 

Re: FRANK CAPELL 
ESPIONAGE - X 

. _The subject is the .editor of the newsletter, "The Herald 
of Freedom." He is an extremist in his attitude to·ward communism 
and uses his newsletter to expose people and organizations he 
considers communist and subversive. . J FK Act 6 

Capell is known to be in possession of information 
classified up to and including "Secret, 11 some of which originated 
with this Bureau and some with thel I 
He has refused to furnish his source for this information. Capell / ! 
has published some of this classified information j_n copies of 
his newsletter and he has advised this Bureau that he plans to 
publish· a book which will contain additional classi.fied information. 
It appears that the subject's source is a United States Government 
employee having access to the classified information and his action 
1n furnishing Capell this classified information,plus Capell's 
publishing it, constitutes a danger to the internal security of the · 
United States. In at least one instance tl1ere is a danger of a .,,. .... ~. · 
most sensitive source of this Bureau being compromised. If the 
identity of Capell's source can be learned, we may eliminate 

:' i 
' 

this security threat. 

In view of the above, .it is requested that you authorize 
technical coverage on the subject's residence located at 
School House Road, Somerset County, Zarephath, New Jersey, and 
on his place of business at the same address or on any addresses 
to which he may move in the future or to which his place of· 
business may be moved in the future • 

. ·~ · .. ·~ Respectfully, !'.:! -$'/ /., ., ·/ . . 5 
,--i~~~~Nl1JC£?.. .\. ~ "~ ~-0~ . . 

~~; · Q}hn Edg~r Hoover · 
4

- APR 
29 19~ ... _ 

t: Direct.¢r 
\· 

, 

APPROVED_.,.L.1?4_fl...;_Q_fl __ 

DATE~---f-'11-~--:~f-'C-Jt~> '_..__ 
S• 
Gr 

Exclude automatic 
dowhgra g and 
declas if\cation 
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·.i. 

·uNI':f.'EWTATES D~PAH'[MEN.T OF JUS'.E 

FED.AL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

. · SE~ET . • 
• ....,.., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535 

ln Reply, Please Refer to 

File No. 

·~ 

June ·7, 1965 

~ffil-10RANDUH . FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 
0 

RE: FRANK A. CAPELL 
ESPIONAGE - X 

Reference is made to my memorandum dated April 19, 
1965, on which you .indicated authorization for a technical 
surveillance on the residence of the subject located at School 
House Road, Somerset County, Zarephath, New Jersey, for the 
purpose of ascertaining the subjectis sources for the 
classified information he has published in his newsletter 
"The Herald .of Freedom. 11 

Our coverage on the subject has revealed that he is 
in almost daily contact \dth Robert E. Hanuel, an attorney who 
resides in Alexandria, Virginia, and '\.;ho is in the law firm 
of Johnson o~rayne G.) and l·fanuel in Fairfax, Virginia. Hanuel 
has claimed to have 11 a networku of people· furnishing him 
information t'lhich he in turn gives to Capell. It is apparent 
that Hanuel is Capell's intermediary and he undoubtedly has _. 
contacts at the Department of State and the \·iashington, D.C., 
:Metropolitan Police Department ~(i•6m \.,rhom he is obtaining 
information. ~-."' _!\EC. el; _? _':/ _ :.:., / j · _ _.. /3_~ 

In view of the above, it is requested that you 
authorize technical coverage on 1-fanuel r s residence, 8901 
Beauchamp Drive, Alexandria, Virginia, and on his office 
located at 105 East Holbrook Avenue, Fairfax, Virginia, or ~ 
on any addresses to which he· may move in the future· ·o·r '€6 .. '""' 
which his place of business may be moved in the future,!"! 16 ~::2;;~ . 16 .; .... " W;.J ... 

Respectfully, --w·~ 

.~~~--
\j ·\ t: ·y 

ohn ~dgar Hoover [>;· l/ V · 
DJ.rector J / , / '> 

I I . 
DATE _____ t~rc~;~f~l'~~-·----

l 7 
I 
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I • I ~-

. ' 

' 

! ?!; 
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'e.,.\ . "· . ~E~ET . . .• 

UNITED STATES DEIA'nTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL DU.REAU OF INVESTIGATION 

WASHINGTON 25, D. C. 

October 

:ME?.IORANDUM FOR TIIZ ATTOlU·TEY GS1:IEitAL ..--.· 
RE: JACIC ·tsvnTE 

Jack Levine resides at 203 West 90th Street, 
New York 24, Nev1 Yorl~. ne is a former fJpecial Agent of 
the FBI, serving from Sep-'i;ember 12, 1960, to August LJ:, 
1961. Since he left the FBI, he has engaGed in a 
vindictive and. irrational attacl: upon this agency and 
its operations. 

In the October 20, 1962, issue of "The Nation" 
magazine, Levine wrote an article entitled ':Hoover and the 
Red Scare, 11 in \'ihich he has disclosed hi ];hly ·classified · 
information relating to the operations of this Bureau. There 

·is every indication that he intends to continue disclosing 
sensitive in:i:ormation. For m~arJple, Levine appeared on 
New Yorlt Hadio Station WBAI on the evening of October 13, 
19G2, at which tin~e he disclosed information of a confi-· . 
dential nature concerning investigations conducted by this 
Bureau~ Tho Com:n-unist ::?arty is already_aware oi Levine's 
actions and it is believed that ·members of this Party Ylill 
be ii1 contact with him, if they have not already clone so. 
Further, it is likely that representatives of the Soviet­
bloc nations will be in contact with him seel;:ing information. 
Levine has knowledge of some of this agency's most vn.luable 
informn.nts. _If he disclosed them, he could do· this country's 

. national defense irl~eparable harm. 

In order to adequately protect the security of 
this country, it is requeste.d that authority be granted to 
place a technical surveillance at his current residence or 
at any future a~dress to which he may moveo 

APl?ROV:ZD 

.DATZ 

... 'I . .....,.,.., _.., 
. I ... 

Respectfully, 

s-~ n .. r 
f~···· ... tp \ . · ·-Gr 1> 1 : l< • t•\ 

... ' • ,, l 

E~cludocl · rom.automatic 
downcrrad · n ,. nnd 
declass'ii ation 

... ' .' 

' ~-~( 

f / . 
.... : ., ., .... ;··· u ''i tJ . : .. t/ 
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• • OFf;ICE OF OI~ECTOR 

FEOERAL...-BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

UNITED STATES OEPARTMENI OF JUSTICE 

.-r:.v 
M~.TOLSOH~ 
MR. BELMONT ---'--

, MR. MOHR ___ ___... 

JanuarY 9, 1963 y~j_ 
MR. C~SPER ~ 

MR. C~LN AHAN 

M NRAD 

~·; 
~-

J /! c ;:· 
10:10 am 

M • ELOACH 

MR. GALE------~~ 

MR. ROSEN..,-":-~ --7'~­
~~ 

MR. SUL L IV -(ltl ~· :_.__.-___ ........ . ___ ... ..l--__ 

Mr. ·Belmont called to\say Evans 
spoke to the Attorney ·\G-eneral MR. JoNe:s ___ _ 

MR.TAt:L-----

MR. TROTTER ----

r.e placing the tech on~~2:?...!:. Te:t.e:. RooM ___ _ 

again, and the Attorney General Mtss Hot.Me:s __ _ 

said by all means to do this. MRs. METCALF __ _ 

MISS GANDY----

Mr. Belmont has instructed New York to 
-do so. 

hwg 

·' . . ... ~ 
// .c.--1., v 

'-• / J,.. 

N ·••• • • .~-

;?;] I r. !ol-1'7 196" 

,~~\ ...... v;; .... ·:•!-·r:·;,..,. 
r"\.,-~ . . 

- .• ''\~\(~ ." v 

•If"""' .. 

I' 

. All INFORMATION CONTAINED 

. . HEREIN rs. ~NCLASSIFIEJl-.. " /J 
DATE\ I ~ 00 BY 5\'d.f\l.Ml-' 

r-._.·). 11· '~ \I _. .. ~ ··1·Gh3 \J . J ,··"\ ~ '" . ;.J. ,_ \,) v 

. : ,,. .. l . ' 
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In .Reply, Please Refer to 

File No. 

·~ 

---c--,-

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

WASHINGTON 25, D.C. 

July 31!1 1962 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTOPJVEY GENERAL 

Re: 

I . , . 
{ . 

In co~nection with your request for an investigatior. 
of the unaut.'z-?.orized di .sclosure of classified information in 
the captioned article, surveys have indicated that technical 
surveillances on Hanson JT. Baldwin, 39 Norton Place, ar..appaqua, 
Westchester (}ounty, New York, and on Laura Mo Waltz, 
2?00 Wisconsin Avenue, Northwest, J;ashington, Do a., can be 
made with security. Baldwin is a correspondent for 
"The New York Times" and Waltz is ..,..a secretary in the 
Kashington, D. 0. 9 Bureau of this newspaper. She reportedly 
makes appointments :for Baldwin in · ;xashington, D. Co Accordingly, 
yo:,~r a:utllor~ty is hereby req1.1.~ested for tec.l-wt.tcal s1~rveillancen 
on their current addresses as well as on other addresses to 
which they may move in t-he ;future. 

. . ,, 

.. 
55114 Docld:32989562 P 

Respect;fully, 

~-~~ 
~ohn Edga~Hoover 

Director ~ 
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In Reply, Please Refer to 

FileNo. 

_ ....;:.. ... ··-"-

..t~ ' UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT <i}F JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION -

W .A.SHINGTON 25, D. C. 

June 29:~ 1961 

Tl/ N e_... 

MEMORANDUM FOR · THE AJrTORNEY GENERAL 

RE~ UNKNOWN SUBJECT 
L§.fl..lf_ of tllassifled Infor;;mcrt-i,qn 

·-·Appearing_ in July], Z961$U'Newsweek" 
~Magazine Art.iq,Z~ Capt toned 
/" !!.Pentagon. J?lantt · 

ESPIONAGE - X 

. I . 
Lloy~or1nan is a correspondent at the Pentagon for 

ttNewsweek" magaz-:neo He resides at 5420 Thtrtycojirst Street, 
...__Washington, De Co - · 

In connection with the investigation you requested 
in captioned matterp a technical surveillance at }!orman 8s 
residence address was -instituted on June 2?9 196lo For _the 
completion of your records and t ·ho·se o:l thi·s Bureau it i-s 
suggested that tkts techn;tcal surt.Jellltinc·e be authorized (j,t 
Norman 6s cvrrent address or ·any address to which he may moveo 

Respectfully, 

.~~ 
ohn_E.dg~~ ·~oover 

. D"& rector 

REG-- 12 
, 

/ 

I ~ 
I/ (/I '· G, . : , I ,-

./ _.. 
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t ,. ... , 
.... ) i. • 

.,... • I 
1 - Mr. J. B. Adams 
1 - Mr. J. A. Mintz 

The Attorne~ Ge ral NovemD r 7 
1 - Mr. w. R. Nann~J_-ler s. 1975 

1 - Mr. J. G. Deegan 
Director.[ 1 -Mr. R. L. Shackelford 

' 1 - Mr. W. 0. Cregar 
() 1 -Mr. S. F. Phillips 

U. S. SENATE SELECT CO~E·iiTTEE · ALL INFO MATION CONTAINED 

ON I7NT· d..IGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) ~!~EI~,' u0~s~~~~Kf' 
Enclosed is the ·original of a memorandum~ with 

atitshment, '\'1hich repo:tts the· results of an interview of former 
FB Section Chief Fred J. Ba~a1;dner by SSC Staff 't-fembers. 
Al o enclosed is a copy of the memorandum• with <,l.tta(:;hment, for 
f'orwarding to Mr.. James A. Wilderotter* Associaee Counsel ·to 
the llresident. 

As you knbw, we have been. forwa~ding_ to- you numerous 
memoranda reporting the result·s -of sse Staff inte.rvieus ·of 
present and former FBI personnel. From time to time-, we have 
noted in these reports to us What might be considered 
improprieties on the part of the· interviewers. t.:re have 
submitted these :~;eports to yon without comment, -choosing to 
let the facts speak for themselves insofar as the reports are 
made to us by the personnel interviewed. We at'~ talting the 
occasion of the report of the interview of Baumgardner to 
call to your attention by this communication certain aspects 
of the Baumgardner· inte:t;View suggestive of impropriety on .the 
part of the interviewers. 

On page two of th~ Baumga~dner memorandum, he pointed 
out that he had been asked at the outset of the intervietg to 

> • 

read and .sign a form entitled "Advice of Rights." After reading •:..) 
it, Baumgardner declined to sign it and explained his reason 

,1':\ as being that the form would indtcate agreement by Baumgardnar 
'1'~ that he· had appeared voluntarily for interviet'1 whereas he did 

not consider that his appearan~e was voluntary. Of signifiem1ce 
. 1.' is the statement made by one of the interviewers., SSC Staff 
f/' ( Uember ~iichael Epstein, that unless the fo~ was signed by 1 

Assoc. Dir. _ Baumgardner, no. interview would be conducted. Baumgardner t\.\ 
o.p. Ao Adm. _ persisted in not signing the form, and notwithstanding the t 
0 •P· ~o lnv.- threat, the interview proceeded as reported in the material ----

A:~'~i~:'_·' _ belng furnished you. This iS;~n~t;,. the £i~4:c.caSi9!1 l~own to ; 
camp. syst. _ • : ;fe-~1 -- J / /'.-. ..a.:.tli: \'1 ----r·n>t It ll 
Ext.AIIoirs_ 1 - 67- (Personnel f~le former SA Fr a . Bafufiga1,r, r ~~ 1'' 
Files & Com._ \ ~ 
Gen. lnv.- • • \\ _ 5 JAI\l )13 1976 
ldent._ SFP:mJgnw., ~ _ !. ) .. ·.~ ~ ~\."" , ' ·. ' 
Inspection_ {12) . UJ .-, .,-,hl rt -\))---011.'! 
lntell. -- ··;. \ , j \1 ~/ f rr- _.- '-
Loborotory - ~ " '~ ,, u~U\~VS,_ \r\(~1:)'~-' j;~,: I .. .. I -
Plan. & Evol.- /) ;(\:,;u\- t j ~ 1 • t.! ( ' r: :J } 

Spec.lnv._ y 0 . ><;• I ' ''<" 1./ { s-l I/ 
L:~::n~:~:= ' I ~·· \)}, i fti.~·J ·' t l· -~ ')0 
Telephone Rm.- 5 ·~{ 'fl\ ~ · ,' ·~ 

L~;ASMNn1:t~~:9~ PT:;:T:::UNITD '--, > GP0:19750-569-920 
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The Attorney General 

us ~1her~in an interviet-tee 't·7as told afte:J: appearing for inte:tvie\<7 
that if he did not. sign the n Advice of Rightstt stata.ment the 
intervie~"" would not p:roc~ed. Former FBI Speeial Agent George A. 
Berley re.l~ed a similar instance to us as reported in an FBI 
memorandum dated October 23t 197 5, t-lhich has been furnished . 
to you. 

Pag~s five and six of the :aa.umgardrt~r memorandum 
repc:r:ted the questioning of him about Martin Luther King, Jr. 
and the !-larch on vJashington. Bau.mgat>dnel: told the interviewers 
t~~t there had been a. great deal of Comrr~nist Party activity 
throughout the country in urging people to participate in the 
l:iarch and that Communist l?atty lea-ders nnd membe~s came to 
Uashington, D. C. and participated in the :Ha:reh. At this point 
in the interview·,. sse Staff Uembe:t Uarl~ Citenstein asked 
n~~gardner why the FBI felt that 200 communists could come 
to ~Ja.shington, D. C~ and take QVer the Government. Baumgardner 
replied that no one in the FBI thought that the Communist Party­
't·tould take over the u._ s. Government during the l<Iarch on 
Washington. Baumgardner further told the interviewers that he~ 
Baumgardner, thought that Gitenstein know that no one in the 
FBI had any such idea :md Baumgardr,er 't.io.nted to know t-;rhy 
Gitenstein had asked htm such a ~uestlon. At that point, 
Gitenstein recognized that Do.u.mgardner ':as quite annoyed at the 
question and Gitenstein uumhled some half apologetic nns~;er .. 

On page seven of the Baumgardner memorandum1 there is 
repo:rted the questi-oning of hira concerning one Stanley David 
Levison. According to Baumgardner~ Eps~ein desired to get into 
a detailed discussion concerning Levison and his connection 
wlth the Communi-st Party. Baumgardner replied t.ho.t he declined 
to ba dra~n into any such discussion on the basis that it might 
compromise FBI sources. Again, according to ilaumgardner, Epstein 
persisted in discussing the Levison matter. As you are aware, 
there has been a longstanding agreement between tha sse and this 
Bureau in respect to interviews of -this nature that intervie\vaes 
would not be req-uired to answer questions 11hen in their mind the 
ans·m~rs might be revealing of the identities of FBI confidential 
sources. 

Enclosures (4) 
62-116395 
1 - the D~puty Attorney Ge11eral 

Attention; Michael E. Sh~1een~ Jr. 
· Special Counsel for 

Intelligence Coordination 

... 2 -
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' 1 - Mr. J. B. Adams 
1 ·- Mr. J. A. Mintz 
1 - Mr. W., R. Wanna11 
1 - Mr. J. G. Deegan 

62-116395, November 5,. 1975 
1 - Mr. R. L. Shackelford 
1 - Mr. if. 0. Cregar 

1 - Mr. S.F. Phillips 
U-. S. SENATE SELECT C~fi'l'TEE 

TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS 
vJITU f~SPECT TO· lllTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES ( SSC) 

REl It.l'"TERVIEfl OF FORMER .FDI 
All INFORMII.TION CONTAINED 
HEREIN '!.JlliCLASSifi~AlMV 
OATE II~ _BY..~.oo.s.a&-"~--

SE:CTIO~ CHIEF FRED ,J. BAUHGARDNER 
BY SSC STAFF !1Et~IDBRS 

The following concerns an int~iew by SSC Staff 
MembeX."s of former FBI Section .Chief Fred J'. Baumgardner. 

·01.1. Ap:t:il 23·, 1-975, th~ Louisville Field Office· of the 
FBt advised ti1at it had been informe·d by Baumgardner that Im 

, had been contacted by SSC Staff Hembel! 1-!ichael Epstein who had 
sought to arrange an interview of Baumgardner. Baumgardner· 
reqUested of th~ FBI that a Bttt'eau representative be pres~nt 
during intexview. 

Assoc. Oir . _ 

Dep, AD Adm, _ 

Dep, AD lnv, _ 

Asst. Oir.: 
Admin. __ 

Camp, Syst, _ 

On April 24,. 1975., Bau.mgardn~r telephonically contacted 
the Legal Cot.tnSel Division of this Bu:r:eau and ~elated he had 
been requested to come to Uashiugton, D. c. , to be intervie"(;ed by 
Epstein. Baumgardner told Epstein that he tro.uld mai\:e himself 
available for interview $ his. own office in Louisville, I~entucky .. 
Baumgardner expressed eQnce;m reg~ing the interview, pointing 
out that he l1aa been a SectiQn Chief in the Intelligence 
Dl.vision for SOl.l\e 18 years a:Jld had cQntinually dealt with vary 
sensitive matter~ whieh he felt were not tb.e. proper subject 
matter of ·discus$!on w:Lth people outside the FBI. Additionally, 
Battmgal:'dnE!r pointed out that be bad been out of the nurean for 
some eight yeal!'s. and since he was not aware of c.ur~ent Bureau 
operations., be requested the .Bureau have a :representative present 
<luring the interview and that that individual be ·thoroughly 
familiar wi~h currene Intelligence Division ope1:ations so that 
l3a.uttJgardner might be made aware of thQae areas whie\1. a~e sensitive 
and might compromise ·cuft'ent Dureau investigations .. 

Ext. Affairs- ORIGINAL AND ONE COPY TO· AG 
Files & Com,_ , 

Gen.lnv._, 

ldent, -- 1 - 6 7- (Personnel file former SA Fred J. Baumgardner) , 
Inspection _ 

' Intel!.__ SFP o 
Laboratory _ :mJ g fl\.Q.5 
Plan, & Eva I,- ( 11) 
Spec. lnv, _ 

Training_ 

Legal Coun, _ 

Telephone Rm, _ 

Director Sec'y _ MAIL ROOM CJ 

,.f)';\ SEE NOTE PAGE TWO ./,) . 
f'N '-- ;'J I( t1'"l 

1:.• L.·:.'-~ ·•. ~ · · ft/1 ,J~ \.{jf>t ~ ..D 
TELETYPE UNIT D t ,;2 -I/,.-. ,:::; r: ' ..-· I' ~ J-IGJQ-t975 0- 569-920 
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- • 
u. S. Senate Select Committee 
to Study Governmental Operations 
With Respect to Intelligence Activities (SSC) 

Re: Intervi~w of Former FBI Section Chief 
Fred J. Baumgardner by SSC Staff Members 

As reported in the attachment to this memorandum, 
negotiations between Baumgardner and the SSC apparently broke 
do~in and it was not until late September, 1975, that negotiations 
were resumed leading up to the interview which took place on 
October 8; 1975. 

Subsequentlyt this Bureau wntved Baumgardner's 
employment agreement as to confidentiality for the purpose of 
the interview 'tvhich 't..ras to concern the FBI t s investigations 
of Martin Luther King, Jr., Communist Influence in Racial 
Hovement, and his lm.o~vledge of the Security Index and related 
indices. 

Attached is a memorandum prepared by Baumgardner 
which reports the intervie'tv-. 

Enclosure 

NOTE: 

Legal Counsel Division contacts with Baumgardner 
were by Supervisor P. V. Daly. ive are including \'17ith our LHM 
the one which Baumgardner had prepared through our Louisville 
Office and submitted by Louisville airtel 10721/75, nsenstudy 
75." The only corrections made at the Bureau in the LHM were to 
alter some incorrect spellings of names and in paragraph three 
o,f page six, the name Epstein was changed to Gitenstein after 
telephonically conferring with Baumgardner. 

- 2 -
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UNftr STATES DEP1\ lt'I'.i\IENT OF J··1:1cE 

FEDEHAL nUHEAU OF lNVEST!GATIUN 

]n.Reply, P:c<ue Refer to 
File No. · 

Louisville, Kentucky 
October 20, 1975 

U. S. SENATE SELEC'T COHMITTEE 
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 

RE: INTERVIEW OF FORMER SECTION CHIEF 
FRED J. BAU11GARDNER BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS 

ALL INfORMfl.i\ON CONiA\N£.0 
HEREIN n ~NClASSif~JMtf 
Ofl.i£11 t 10 _BY BACKGROUND . 

I was first contact~a by Mike Epstein; S$C Staff 
Member, in Apr::..l, 1975. Tentative arrangements were made for 
Epstein to come to Louisville, Kentucky, to conduct the 
interview. I ·contacted the Bureau and was advised that a 
current Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of -Investigation 
(FBI) would be made available to sit in on the interview if 
I requested it. Such a request was made and the Bureau so 
advised Epstein. Subsequently, Epstein called me and asked 
whether ~ had requested someone from the ·Bureau to sit in 
on the interview. I replied that I had, and Epstein hung up 
the phone. No further contact was made with me until late 
in September, 1975. ~t that time, Martha Talley, SSC Staff 
Member, called me requesting that I testify in Washington, 
D. C. After I discussed this matter with the Bureau, I made 
arrangements with Martha Talley to appear before Staff Members 
of the Committee in Washington, D. C., on Octbber·8, 1975. 
The next day, after these arrangements were completed, 
Martha Talley called and advised me that I would be testifying 
under oath and that I could request ~o be represented by an 
attm.·ri'ey. No such request was made. 

INTERVIEW RE DR. UARTIN LUTHER KING 
AND COJ,f~iUNIST INFILTRATION OF THE 
SOUTHER!"{ CHRIS'riAN LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE (SCLC) 
ORGANIZATION 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of 
the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your 
agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed.outside your 

l' 
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U; S. SENA'l'E SELEC'l' cm.IMITTEE 
ON' · INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITL§S (SSC) 

• 
RE: INTERVIEW OF I•'OR~JER SECTION CHIEF 

FRED J. BAUMGARDNER BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS 

At approximately 10:00 a.m., October 8, 1975, I 
was interviewed by the following named SSC Staff Members: 
Mike Epstein, Mark Gitenstein, Mary De Oreo , Martha Talley, 
and one other Staff Member whose name I cannot recall. Epstein 
began the interview by handing me a typed sheet captioned 
"Advice of Rights". He asked me · to read and sign that sheet. 
After reading it, I declined to sign it. Epstein stated he 
didn't understand my reluctance to sign the "Advice Qf Rights" 
form inasmuch as the FBI always did this when they conducted 
interviews. Epstein was corrected on this statement and waR 
told that the FBI did not require every interviewee to sign 
an "Advice of Rights" s t atement unless t he interview involved 
a possible violation of the law on the part of the person 
being interviewed. Thousands of interviews are conducted by 
the FBI where it would be completely out of place to advise 
people that statements they might make could be used against 
them in a court of law. Epstein then indicated that unless 
the "Advice of Rights" form was signed, no int~rview would be 
conducted. I replied that I had come to-Washington at the 
insistence of the Cowmittee, I was present, was available and 
willing to go through with the interview but I would not sign 
the "Advice of Rights" form. One point in the form stated 
that the interviewee had appeared voluntarily for interview. 
I made the point the I had not come voluntarily but had come 
only at the insistence of the Committee. 

At the beginning of the interview, Epstein handed 
me two or three memoranda. During the course of the inter~riew, 
he let me read several other memoranda. In all, he made 
available to me a total of 12 memorandums, the captions and 
dates · of which are set out as follows: 

1) F. J ·. Baumgardner to W. 
Augus-t 22, 1~63, "March 

2) F. J. Baumgardner to W. 
August 29, 1963, "March 

- 2 -
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c. 
on 

c. 
on 

Sullivan, dated 
Washington". 

Sullivan, dated 
Washington". 
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ADDENDU!.I by C.A.Evans 
(to informal memo 1/9/63 
re Jacl{ Levine, Former SA) 

•• 

1 spolce ·.vi th the f:: .. G by phone at his home 
concerning this matter, and briefed him 
fully as to developments. The AG said 
that the technical surveillance should by 
all means be reinstituted immediatelgr, 
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U. S. SENATE SELECT cm.1MITTEE 
QN INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 

RE: INTERVIEW OF FOR1.tER SECTION CHIEF 
FRED J. BAmWARDNER BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS 

3) F. J. Baumgardner toW. C. Sullivan, dated 
September 16, 19G3, "CI !JSA Communist Influence 
Racial Ma tters'1

• 

4) W. C. S1;llivan to A. H. Belmont, dated 
September 25, 1963, "CPUSA -Negroes Question". 

5) F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated 
November 19, 1963 ,. "CPUSA - Negro Question". . . 

6) F. J. Baumgardner to ... -W. C. Sullivan, dated 
December 19, 1963, "CPUSA- Negro Question". 

7) W. C. Sullivan to A. H. Belmont, dated 
December 24, 1963, "CPUSA- Negro Question". 

8) W. C. Sullivan to A. H. Belmont, dated 
January 6, 1964, "CPUSA -Negro Question". 

9) ~F. J. Baumgardner toW. C. Sullivan, dated, 
January 28, 1964, "CPUSA - CommunH:;t Influence -
Racial Matters". 

10) F. J. Baumgardner to W. c: Sullivan, dated 
August 31, 1964, "Martin Luther King". 

11) F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated 
September 8, 1964, "Martin Luther King". 

~-
12) F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated 

September 17, 1964, 11 ~·fartin Luther King". 

The questions posed ·to me by the Staft Members 
revolved around the information which appeared in the above 
listed memoranda. I took no notes of the questioning and 
cannot set forth the questions and answers in the order in 
which they were asked. However, I will set out as many of 
the questions, together with my answers, as I can recall. 
Practically all of the questions were asked by Mike Epstein. 
I am unable to quote the exac.t questions and my exact answers; 
however, I \vill se·t out the gist of the questions and my 
answers as best I can recall them. i 

3 -
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U.. S. SENATE SELECT CO~·iMITTEE 
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 

RE: INTERVIEW OF FORMER SECTION CHIEF 

Q. 

A. 

FRED J. BAUUGARDNER BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS 

Why did the FBI open a case on Martin Luther King and 
the SCLC? 

To the best of my recollection, some Com~unists were in 
the headquarters of the SCLC. In addition, a secret 
Communist Party member was exerting influence on King. 
Since King made policy decisions for the SCLC, the FBI 
had the responsibility to determine whether this important 
organ..l.zation was being used by the Communist Party for 
its own purposes. ...-

Q. When and why did the Bureau change from a Communist 
infiltration investigation to an effort to expose King? 

A. We had developed information concerning King's moral conduct 
which indicated a vulnerability on his part and since the 
Communists were exerting influence on hitn, it appeared to 
be in the best interest of the country from a sechrity 
standpoint. 

Q. Did you know a tape of activity concerning King and others, 
which took place at the Washington Hotel, was sent to 

A. 

Mrs. King? 

I don't recall any such incident and the first I can recall 
about it was a news item which appeared a few weeks ago 
in a Louisville newspaper. That item indicated that a 
Special Agent of the Atlanta Office of the FBI was quoted 
as saying he had made available 4such a tape to Mrs. King. 
Epstein said that story was wroni; the tape was sent from 
Washington, D. C., by someone else. I asked him if he knew 
who had taken the tape and he said he did. I asked him 
for the name of the person but he refused ~o give it to 
me. In answer tQ a question, I told }:pstein I was aware 
of the existence of the tape. The only discussion I could 
recall concerning the use of the tape to expose King's 
immoral activity was one I had with W. C. Sullivan when he 
raised the question of whether it could somehow be made 
publi~ through the news media. I objected to this approach 
and the matter was dropped. 

- 4 

UW 55114 DocTd·32989562 Page 127 .. 

• 

i 

I 
I 

1 
i 
i 



U. S. SENATE SELECT CO~iMITTEE 
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVI~IES (SSC) 

RE: INTERVIEW OF FORr.fER SECTION CHIEF 
FRED J.·BAUMGARDNER BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS 

· Q. Epstein asked me about a conference at the Seat of 
Government with two Special Agents from the FBI Office 
in Atlanta for the purpose of discussing ways to expose 
ICing. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

I didn't recall any such con~eren6eo However, Epstein 
then showed me a memorandum which set out the details of 
such a conference, together with a list of possible ways 
in which King could be exposed. 

Epstein then shewed me aif"undated, uncaptioned page of 
typing on plain bond paper. He asked me to read it. 
It was a diatribe against King and was full of dirty words 
and bad language. Epstein asked me if I was familiar with 
it. 

I told him I did not recall having seen it before. I 
asked him where he got it. He sa~d it cam~ from Bureau 
files. I asked.him if he·knew who wrote it. ae·smilingly 
indic,ated that he did but he refused to tell me the name 
of the person. 

Epstein asked the procedure we used in opening a Communist 
infiltration case. · 

I coulh't recall the exact criteria used to open such cases 
but told him it would be necessary for us to have information 
that the Communist Party had infiltrated an organization 
before we would open such a case .. 

~. 

E~stein asked why was the FBI interested in the March on 
Washington. 

I replied that the FBI had information that Stanley 
Levisoni' , a Commun'ist, had consul ted with King about the 
march and had advised him. Further, that there was a great 
deal of Communist Party activity throughout the country 
in organizing and urging people to participate in the march. 

- 5 -
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U. S. SENATE.SELECT COMMITTEE 
QN INTELLIGENCE AC'l'IVITIES ( SSC) 

RE: INTERVIEW OF FORMER SECTION CHIEF 
FRED J. BAUMGARDNER BY SSC S'l'AFF 1illMBERS 

In addition, Com~unist Party leaders and members planned 
and did pa.rticipate in. the :, ::trch a!1d actually came to 
Washington, D. C. 

Q. At that point, Mark Gitenstein asked why did the FBI feel 
·that 200 Communists could come to Washington, D. C. , and 
take over the Government. 

A. I replied that no one in the FBI thought the Communist 
Party would take over the United States Government during 
the March on Washington. _I told him I thought he knew 
that no one in the FBI hid any such idea and I wanted 
to know why he had asked me such a question. Mr. Giten.tein 
knew that I was quite annoyed and he mumbled some half 
apologetic answer. 

Q. Epstein showed me a copy of a note from Director Hoover 
on a memorandum, in which the Domestic Intelligence 
Division was recommending the sending of instructions to 
the :tield to make careful checks and open Cormrmnist 
infiltration cases where warranted. In effect, the 
Director's note said since the Domestic Intelligence· 
Division had informed him there was no material Communist 
Party activity in the March on Washington, he was not 
going to expend time and money on such matters. 

A. I told Epstein it appeared that the Director·was upset 
about something but that I had no independent recollection 
of what it was. 

Q. Epstein asked whether there was at that time a deep 
division of opinion in the Bureau with the Domestic 
Intelligence Division taking the position there was no 
significant Communist activity in connection with the 
March on Washingtpn and the Director taking the position 
ther~ was. 

A. I replied that there was no deep division of opinion in the 
Bureau on this subject to my knowledge. I made the point 
that the Domestic Intelligence Division had not been 
order~d to change its mind by the Director and that in this 
instance, as always, we reported factually on information. 
developed. ~ 
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RE: INTERVIEW OF FORMER SECTION CHIEF 
FRED J. BAUMGARDNER BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS 

Q. Epst~ in continued to refer to the Bureau's efforts to 
expose King and indicated he thought we had gone rather 
far when we had furnished information about King to the 
Pope. 

A. I replied I never thought we had furnished any information 
to the Pope. Epstein then showed me a memorandum which 
instructed SAC Malone of the New York Office to contact 
Cardinal Cushin~ or Cardinal Spellman and brief them on 
King ill order that they co_uld in turn get the information 
to the Pope. This action-grew out of a trip King was 
making to Europe and it was thought that he would see the 
Pope at that time. I nointed out to Epstein that although 
the memorandum in question had been sent up over my name, 
I had in fact not seen the memorandum inasmuch as someone 
had initialled it for me. He looked at the memorandum and 
agreed and then asked who had initialled it. I replied 
it appeared to be eith~r James Bland or Charles Brennan. 

Q. Epstein asked how the FBI knew Levison : ~ was a Communist. 

A. The FBI had reliable information that Levison · was a 
secret member of the Communist Party and was advising 
King on important matters involving the activities of the 
SCLC. 

Q. Epstein wanted to get into a detailed discussion concerning 
Levi s.on and his connection with the Communist Party. 

'-
A. I declined to be dr~wn into any such discussion on the basis 

it might compromise Bureau sources. 

Q. Epstein persisted in discussing the Levison . matter . 
. 

A. I asked him if he was going to show me a memorandum or a 
case file on Levison: as he had on other matters he had 
asked me about. 
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U. S. SENATE SELECT CO~e.!I'rTEE 
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 

RE: INTERVIEW OF FORHER SECTION CHIEF 
FRED J. BAUMGARDNER BY SSC STAFF MEI.!BERS 

Q. Epstein asked me if.there was a case file on Levison •. 

A. I told him I did not know. I told him that normally in 
such a situation, there would be a case file but I had 
no independent recollection of the Levi.son: ca~e. 

INTERVIEW RE THE SECTJRI'l'Y INDEX 

At 1:30 p.m. on October 8, 1975, Staff Members 
John T. Elliff, Mark Gitenstein, Martha Talley, a recording 
secretary whose name I didn't get, and I went to the office 
of Senator Robert Morgan (NC), where I was sworn by the 
Senator. The Senator appeared to be somewhat ill at ease 
and commented to me that "Times change." He explained that 
if he or some other Senator was not present, I would not be 
required to testify under oath unless I wished to. He then 
explained that he had to get back to the Capitol and he left. 
The Staff Members, the record-er and I then v;.orit to the interview 
room. 

Epstein asked me to read a lengthy memorandum which 
compared the Department's criteria for Security Indek subjects 
with the FBI's criteria for Security Index subjects. During 
'the course of the questioning, Epstein made available to me 
five or six memoranda which ranged in time from 1949 to 1956 
or 1957. All of these memoranda had to do with Security Index 
matters. 

-6. 
Martha Talley opened the session by reading into the 

record the "Advice of Rights". She did not asl~ .me to sign the 
"Advice of Rights". When she had finished reading, I put into 
the record an objection concerning the statement that I was 
voluntarily before the Committee. I wanted the record to 
clearly show that I was appearing at the insistence of the 
Committee. Elliff commented he couldn't see what difference 
it made. I told him it made a difference to me. 

Q. Talley asked me to detail my Bureau ~areer. · 
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INTERVIEW OF FORMER SECTION CHIEF 
FRED J. BAUl.l:GARDNER BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS 

I replied that I entered the service in 1939, was tran3ferred 
into the Seat of Government in 1942 or ~913, that I 
supervised War Labor Disputes Act cases; that at or near 
the end of World War II, I was transfer~ed to the Internal 
Security Section. In 1946 or 1947, r·was promoted to the 
position of Number 1 Man in that section. In 1948 or 1949, 
·r was made Chief of the Internal Security Section and remained 
in that position until I retired in 1966. r called attention 
to the fact that the dates were to the best of my recollection 
but that my service recor.d would speal<: for itself concerning 
the accurate dates. 

Q. Talley asked me to explain the origin of the Security Index. 

A. I told her it was in operation when I first came to the 
Seat of G:lVernment and I could. not furnish any information 
c~ncerning the history of the Security Index. 

Q. Elliff asked whether I approved the inclusion of names 
in tlie Security Index. 

A. I replied I thought I had done so. Gitenstein then .remarked 
something to the effect, "I think we had better show him 
this memo." He was referring to a memorandum he was holding 
in his hands. He then showed me the memorandum which 
revealed that individual supervisors initialled forms 
for including subjects' names in the Security Index. 'J:'he 
case Agent's initials were countersigned by an experienced 
Supervisor. I then stated that dpparently I had been wrong 
wben I recalled that I had approved the inclusion ot 
subjects' names in the Security Index. They then sho,.,•ed 
me another memorandum to the effect that I should personally 
approve certain Security Index subjects before their names 
could be i11cluded in the Security Index. I pointed out that 
this was what I must have had in mind when I thought I 
had approved cases for the inclusion of the subject's name 
in the Security Index. 
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Q. With respect to the memorandum which compared Department 
criteria for inclusion of subjects' names in the Security 
Index with Bureau criteria in that regard, Elliff asked 
me if there was a dispute between the Department artd the 
Bureau concerning the criteria. 

A. I told Elliff I had no independent recollection of such 
a dispute although there could have been one. 

Q. Talley asked why the FBI h_ad made a list of names of United 
States ci ti;--·:ns. 

A. The purpose of the Security Index, to the best of my memory, 
was so there would be available the names and addresses of 
Communist Party members who were considered dangerous to 
the internal security of the country in order that they 
could be apprehended if such action became necessary during 
a national emergency. 

Q. How did the FBI decide what names to put in the ·security 
Index? 

A. Members of the Communist Party were included in the Security 
Index but I couldn't recall other breakdowns in the Index. 

Q. How did you open Communist infiltration cases? 

A. I couldn't recall the c~iteria but if the Communist Party 
had infiltrated an organization ~nd were influencing the 
activities of the organization, we would open a Communist 
infiltration case. · 

Q. Did the FBI use the Security Index to open cases? If a 
Security Index subject attend the meeting of an organization, 
would a Communist infiltration case be opened? 

A. As far as I know, the FBI did not set up the Security Index 
in order to use it to open other cases. The mere attendance 
of a Security Index subject at a meeting would not be 

-!J'. 

- 10 -

NW 55114 Docld:32989562 .Page 133 

• .. 



u·:. S. SENATE SELFC'l' COMMIT'fEE 
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 

RE: INTERVIEW OF FORMER SEC'fiON CHIEF 
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sufficient to cause ·the FBI to open a Co~munist infi:tration 
case. As I recall it, there would have to be information 
that the Communist Party had infiltrated the organization. 
In addition, the aims and purposes of the organization 
itself might reflect Communist influences. · 

Q. ·If one Security Index subject attended a meeting, would 
a Communist infiltration case be opened? 

A. It wasn't a question of o~e or six Security Index subje~ts 
attending a meetin~. Th~FBI utilized its experience in 
applying the criteria we had for opening such cases. 

From time to time, Gitenstein and Elliff would go off 
the record for a discussion of matters of which I had no 
independent recollection. I tried to make it clear that the 
main thrust of the Security Index was to have available the 
n~mes and addresses of people who would be dangerous to the 
internal security of the country in order that they could be 
detained· in the event of a national emergency. 

Q. Talley asked if the apprehension program would be initiated 
on the basis of a memorandum prepared by a Special Agent 
of the FBI. 

A. I told her that the program of apprehension would not be 
initiated in that way. I explained that the FBI would 
receive orders from the Attorney General in this regard. 
I told her that there was a prepared set of rules called 
a Portfolio which outlined the s'teps to be taken in order 
to put the program into operation. 

Q. Elliff asked if consideration had ever been given to 
putting the Securtty Index into operation. 

A. I replied that on one occasion, Carl Hennrich, Assistant 
to A. H. Belmont, had asked me to come to his office to 
discuss ~utting the program into operation~ 

Q. When did this occur? 

A. I don't remember the year. 
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Q. Talley asked if any review was ever made of the Secuiity 
Index. 

A. Yes. The cases were under constant review and great care 
was exercised to make certain th3.t names were· deleted from 
the Security Int1ex wh •l such action was wali'ranted. 

Near the end of the questioning, Elliff showed me 
a memorandum dated in 1955 which Mr. Tolson had sent to the 
Director. In this memorandum., J.ir. Tolson commented that the 
FBI had tried to get the DepP:c..rtmen·c to review a·ll Security 
Index cases without success. He pointed out that ·we were 
including names of people who would be Rpprehended in the event 
the program was ever made operational. He was concerned about 
this because in every other type of case, Departmental Attorneys 
or United States Attorneys in the field made the determination 
concerning apprehension. He felt it was a heavy burden for the 
Bureau to carry this responsibility with respect to the Security 
Index. Mr. Tolson recommended that the cases, or at least 
certain of the8, be approved by several ~eople including me 
and Belmont (A. H. Belmont, Assistant Director). 

I told Elliff I had no independent recollection of 
this memorandum and could not add anything to what Mr. Tolson 
had written. 
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• • UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
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FileNo. 

Louisville, Kentucky 
October 20, 1975 

TION CON-TAlNED \: 
~' 
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:~ 

--r-..,.._.._.ClAS_~,~&f' 

U. S. JENATE SELECT COMMITTEE 
ON INT~LLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 

RE : ' TERVIEW OF FORMER SECTION CHIEF 
RED J. BAUMGARDNER BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS 

BACKGROUND 

I was f rst contacted by Mike Epstein, SSC Staff 
Member, in April 1975. Tentative arrangements were made for 
Epstein to come o Louisville, Kentucky, to conduct the 
interview. I c ntacted the Bureau and was advised that a 
current Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation 
(FBI) would be made available to sit in on the interview if 
I requested it. Such a request was made and the Bureau so 
advised Epstein. Subsequently, Epstein called me and asked 
whether I had requested sameone from the Bureau to sit in 

/

on the interview. I replied that I had, and Epstein hung up 
the phone. No further contact was made with me until late 
in September, 1975. At that time, Martha Talley, SSC Staff 
Member, called me requesting that I testify in Washington, 
D. C. After I discussed this matter with the Bureau, I made 
arrangements with Martha Talley to appear before Staff Members 
of the Committee in Washington, D. C., on October 8, 1975. 
The next day, after these arrangements were completed, 
Martha Talley called and advised me that I would be testifying 
under oath and that I could request to be represented by an 
attorney. No such request was made. 

INTERVIEW RE DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING 
AND COMMUNIST INFILTRATION OF THE 
SOUTHERN CHRISTIAN LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE (SCLC) 
ORGANIZATION 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of 
the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your 
agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your 

:-.~o\..ur,0,., agency. 
'<!:Q:-'(;~~ 
d ~ 
~ ~ 
"~-6- ".):,~ 
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE 
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 

RE: INTERVIEW OF FORMER SECTION CHIEF 
FRED J. ·BAUMGARDNER BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS 

At approximately 10:00 a.m., October 8, 1975, I 
was interviewed by the following named SSC Staff Members: 
Mike Epstein, Mark Gitenstein, Mary De Oreo, Martha Talley, 
and one other Staff Member whose name I cannot recall. Epstein 
began the interview by handing me a typed sheet captioned 
"Advice of Rights". He asked me to read and sign that sheet. 
After reading it, I declined to sign it. Epstein stated he 
didn't understand my reluctance to sign the "Advice of Rights" 
form inasmuch as the FBI always did this wh~n they conducted 
interviews. Epstein was corrected on this statement and was 
told that the FBI did not require every interviewee to sign 
an "Advice of Rights" statement unless the interview involved 
a possible violation of the law on the part of the person 
being interviewed. Thousands of interviews are conducted by 
the FBI where it would be completely out of place to advise 
people that statements they might make could be used against 

\

them in a court of law. Epstein then indicated that unless 
the "Advice of Rights" form was signed, no interview would be 
conducted. I replied that I had come to Washington at the 
insistence of the Committee, I was present, was available and 
willing to go through with the interview but I would not sign 
the "Advice of Rights" form. One point in the form stated 
that the interviewee had appeared voluntarily for interview. 

(

I made fuhe point the I had not come voluntarily but had come 
only at the insistence of the Committee. 

At the beginning of the interview, Epstein handed 
me two or three memoranda. During the course of the interview, 
he let me read several other memoranda. In all, he made 
available to me a total of 12 memorandums, the captions and 
dates of which are set out as follows: 

1) F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated 
August 22, 1963, "March on Washington". 

2) F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated 
August 29, 1963, "March on Washington". 

- 2 -
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3) F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated 
September 16, 1963, "CPUSA - Communist Influence -
Racial Matters". 

4) W. C. Sullivan to A. H. Belmont, dated 
September 25, 1963, "CPUSA -Negroes Question". 

5) F. J. Baumgardner toW. c. Sullivan, dated 
November 19, 1963, "CPUSA- Negro Question". 

6) F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated 
December 19, 1963, "CPUSA -Negro Question". 

7) W. C. Sullivan to A. H. Belmont, dated 
December 24, 1963, "CPUSA- Negro Question". 

8) W. C. Sullivan to A. H. Belmont, dated 
January 6, 1964, "CPUSA- Negro Question". 

9) F. J. Baumgardner toW. C. Sullivan, dated 
January 28, 1964, "CPUSA - Communist Influence -
Racial Matters". 

10) F. J. Baumgardner toW. C. Sullivan, dated 
August 31, 1964, "Martin Luther King". 

11) F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated 
September 8, 1964, "Martin Luther King". 

12) F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated 
September 17, 1964, "Martin Luther King". 

The questions posed to me by the Staff Members 
revol~ed around the information which appeared in the above 
listed memoranda. I took no notes of the questioning and 
cannot set forth the questions and answers in the order in 
which they were asked. However, I will set out as many of 
the questions, together with my answers, as I can recall. 
Practically all of the questions were asked by Mike Epstein. 
I am unable· to quote the exact questions and my exact answers; 
however, I will set out the gist of the questions and my 
answers as best I can recall them. 
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·Q. Why did the FBI open a case on Martin Luther King and 
the SCLC? 

A. To the best of my recollection, some Communists were in 
the headquarters of the SCLC. In addition, a secret 
Communist Party member was exerting influence on King. 
Since King made policy decisions for the SCLC, the FBI 
had the responsibility to determine whether this important 
organization was being used by the Comrn~nist Party for 
its own purposes. 

Q. When and why did the Bureau change from a Communist 
infiltration investigation to an effort to expose King?· 

A. We had developed information concerning King's moral conduct 
which indicated a vulnerability on his part and since the 
Communists were exerting influence on him, it appeared to 
be in the best interest of the country from a security 
standpoint. 

Q. Did you know a tape of activity concerning King and others, 
which took place at the Washington Hotel, was sent to 
Mrs. King? 

A. I don't recall any such incident and the first I can recall 
about it was a news item which appeared a few weeks ago 
in a Louisville newspaper. That item indicated that a 
Special Agent of the Atlanta Office of the FBI was quoted 
as saying he had made available such a tape to Mrs. King. 
Epstein said that story was wrong; the tape was sent from 
Washington, D. C., by someone else. I asked him if he knew 
who had taken the tape and he said he did. I asked him 
for the name of the person but he refused to · give it to 
me. In answer to a question, I told Epstein I was aware 
of the existence of the tape. The only discussion I could 
recall concerning the use of the tape to expose King's 
immoral activity was one I had with W. C. Sullivan when he 
raised the question of whether it could somehow be made 
public through the news media. I objected to this approach 
and the matter was dropped. 

- 4 -
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• INTERVIEW OF FORMER SECTION CHIEF 
FRED J. BAUMGARDNER BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS 

Epstein asked me about a conference at the Seat of 
Government with two Spe~ial Agents from the FBI Office 
in Atlanta for the purpose of discussing ways to expose 
King. 

I didn't recall any such conference~. However, Epstein 
then showed me a memorandum which set out the details of 
such a conference, together with a list of possible ways 
in which King could be exposed. 

Epstein then showed me an undated, uncaptioned page of 
typing on plain bond paper. He asked me to read it. 
It was a diatribe against King and was full of dirty words 
and bad language. Epstein asked me if I was familiar with 
it. 

I told him I did not recall having seen it before. I 
asked him where he got it. He said it came from Bureau 
files. I asked him if he knew who wrote it. He smilingly 
indicated that he did but he refused to tell me the name 
of the person. 

Epstein asked the procedure we used in opening a Communist 
infiltration case. 

I couln't recall the exact criteria used to open such cases 
but told him it would be necessary for us to have information 
that the Communist Party had infiltrated an organization 
before we would open such a case. 

Epstein asked why was the FBI interested in the March on 
Washington. 

I~, ·ed that the FBI had information that Stanley 
Lev~ on, a Communist, had consulted with King about the 
rna and had advised him. Further, that there was a great 
d~al of Communist Party activity throughout the country· 
in organizing and urging people to participate in the march. 

- 5 -
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In addition, Communist Party leaders and members planned 
and did participate in the march and actually came to 
Washington, D. C. 

At that point, Mark Gitenstein asked why did the FBI feel 
that 200 Communists could come to Washington, D. C., and 
take over the Government. 

I replied that no one in the FBI thought the Communist 
Party would take over the United States Government during 
the March on Washington. I told him I thought he knew 
that no one in the FBI had any such idea and I wanted ~ I 
to know why he had asked me such a question. Mr. EpstJ[C'.AI 7£/A/ 
knew that I was quite annoyed and he mumbled some half 
apologetic answer. 

Q. Epstein showed me a copy of a note from Director Hoover 
on a memorandum, in which the Domestic Intelligence 
Division was recommending the sending of instructions to 
the field to make careful checks and open Communist 
infiltration cases where warranted. In effect, the 
Director's note said since the Domestic Intelligence 
Division had informed him there was no material Communist 
Party activity in the March on Washington, he was not 
going to expend time and money on such matters. 

A. I told Epstein it appeared that the Director was upset 
about something but that I had no independent recollection 
of what it was. 

Q. Epstein asked whether there was at that time a deep 
division of opinion in the Bureau with the Domestic 
Intelligence Division taking~the position there was no 
significant Communist activity in connection with the 
March on Washington and the Director taking the position 
there was. 

A. I replied that there was no deep division of opinion in the 
Bureau on this subject to my knowledge. I made the point 
that the Domestic Intelligence Division had not been 
ordered to change its mind by the Direcmor and that in this 
instance, as always, we reported factually on information 
developed. 

- 6 -
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INTERVIEW OF FORMER SECTION CHIEF 
FRED J. BAUMGARDNER BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS 

Epstein continued to refer to the Bureau's efforts to 
expose King and indicated he thought we had gone rather 
far when we had furnished information about King to the 
Pope. 

I replied I never thought we had furnished any information 
to the Pope. Epstein then showed me a memorandum which 
instructed SAC Malone of the New York Office to contact 
Cardinal Cushing or Cardinal Spellman and brief them on 
King in order that they could in turn get the information 
to the Pope. This action grew out of a trip King was 
making to Europe and it was thought that he would see the 
Pope at that time. I pointed out to Epstein that although 
the memorandum in question had been sent up over my name, 
I had in fact not seen the memorandum inasmuch as someone 
had initialled it for me. He looked at the memorandum and 
agreed and then asked who had initialled it. I replied 
it appeared to be either Jame~B~ Charles Brennan. 

Epstein asked how the FBI kn;~ L~ was a Communist. 

The FBI had reliable information that Levi~~bn was a 
secret member of the Communist Party and ~ advrusing 
King on important matters involving the activities of the 
SCLC. 

E~~·n wanted to get into a detailed discussion concerning 
Leyi~ on and his connection with the Communist Party. 

\ 

I declined to be drawn into any such discussion on the basis 
it might compromise Bureau sources. 

Epstein persisted in discussing the Le~~\ on matter. 
r-..... 

I asked him if he,was going to show me memorandum or a 
case file on ~ev~~on as he had on other matters he had 
asked me about . \J 
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Epstein asked me if there was a case file on Le~~lson. 
/""" 

I told him I did not know. I told ~m that normally in 
such a situation, there would be a case ~ile but I had 
no independent recollection of the Levl7o~ case. 

INTERVIEW RE THE SECURITY INDEX 

At 1:30 p.m. on October 8, 1975, Staff Members 
John T. Elliff, Mark Gitenstein, Martha Talley, a recording 
secretary whose name I didn't get, and I went to the office 
of Senator Robert Morgan (NC), where I was sworn by the 
Senator. The Senator appeared to be somewhat ill at ease 
and commented to me that "Times change."' He explained that 

~ 
ift1he or some other Senator was not present, I would not be 
~uired to testify under oath unless I wished to. He then 
explained that he had to get back to the Capitol and he left. 
The Staff Members, the recorder and I then went to the interview 

J room. 

Epstein asked me to read a lengthy memorandum which 
compared the Department's criteria for Security Index subjects 
with the FBI's criteria for Security Index subjects. During 
the course of the questioning, Epstein made available to me 
five or six memoranda which ranged in time from 1949 to 1956 
or 1957. All of these memoranda had to do with Security Index 
matters. 

Martha Talley opened the session by reading into the 
record the "Advice of Rights". She did not ask me to sign the 
"Advice of Rights". When she had finished reading, I put into 
the record an objection concerning the statement that I was 
voluntarily before the Committee. I wanted the record to 
clearly show that I was appearing at the insistence of the 
Committee. Elliff commented he couldn't see what difference 
it made. I told him it made a difference to me. 

Q. Talley asked me to detail my Bureau career. 
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A. I replied that I entered the service in 1939, was transferred 
into the Seat of Government in 1942 or 1943, that I 
supervised War Labor Disputes Act cases; that at or near 
the end of World War II, I was transferred to the Internal 
Security Section. In 1946 or 1947, I was promoted to the 
position of Number 1 Man in that section. In 1948 or 1949, 
I was made Chief of the Internal Security Section and remained 
in that position until I retired in 1966. I called attention 
to the fact that the dates were to the best of my recollection 
but that my service record would speak for itself concerning 
the accurate dates. 

Q. Talley asked me to explain the origin of the Security Index. 

A. I told her it was in operation when I first came to the 
Seat of Government and I could not furnish any information 
concerning the history of the Security Index. 

Q. Elliff asked whether I approved the inclusion of names 
in the Security Index. 

A. I replied I thought I had done so. Gitenstein then remarked 
something to the effect, "I think we had better show him 
this memo." He was referring to a memorandum he was holding 
in his hands. He then showed me the memorandum which 
revealed that individual supervisors initialled forms 
for including subjects' names in the Security Index. The 
case Agent's initials were countersigned by an experienced 
Supervisor. I then stated that apparently I had been wrong 
when I recalled that I had approved the inclusion of 
subjects' names in the Security Index. They then showed 
me another memorandum to the effect that I should personally 
approve certain Security Index subjects before their names 
could be incilludl:fd in the Security Index. I pointed out that 
this was what I must have had in mind when I thought I 
had approved cases for the inclusion of the subject's name 
in the Security Index. 
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Q. With respect to the memorandum which compared Department 
criteria for inclusion of subjects' names in the Security 
Index with Bureau criteria in that regard, Elliff asked 
me if there was a dispute between the Department and the 
Bureau concerning the criteria. 

A. I told Elliff I had no independent recollection of such 
a dispute although there could have been one. 

Q. Talley asked why the FBI had made a list of names of Uni~ed 
States citizens. 

A. The purpose of the Security Index, to the best of my memory, 
was so there would be available the names and addresses of 
Communist Party members who were considered dangerous to 
the internal security of the country in order that they 
could be apprehended if such action became necessary during 
a national emergency. 

Q. How did the FBI decide what names to put. in the Security 
Index? 

A. Members of the Communist Party were included in the Security 
Index but I couldn't recall other breakdowns in the Index. 

Q. How did you open Communist infiltration cases? 

A. I couldn't recall the criteria but if the Communist Party 
had infiltrated an organization and were influencing the 
activities of the organization, we would open a Communist 
infiltration case. 

~- Did the FBI use the Security Index to open cases? If a·. 
Security Index subject attend the meeting of an organization, 
would a Communist infiltration case be opened? 

A. As far as I know, the FBI did not set up the Security Index 
in order to use it to open other cases. The mere attendance 
of a Security Index subject at a meeting would bot be 
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sufficient to cause the FBI to open a Communist infiltration 
case. As I recall it, there would have to be information 
that the Communist Party had infiltrated the organization. 
In addition, the aims and purposes of the organization 
itself might reflect Communist influences. 

Q. If one Security Index subject attended a meeting, would 
a Communist infiltration case be opened? 

A. It wasn't a question of one or six Security Index subjects 
attending a meeting. The FBI utilized its experience in 
applying the criteria we had for opening such cases. 

From time to time, Gitenstein and Elliff would go off 
the record for a discussion of matters of which I had no 
independent recollection. I tried to make it clear that the 
main thrust of the Security Index was to have available the 
names and addresses of people who would be dangerous to the 
internal security of the country in order that they could be 
detained in the event of a national emergency. 

Q. Talley asked if the apprehension program would be initiated 
on the basis of a memorandum prepared by a Special Agent 
of the FBI. 

A. I told her that the program of apprehension would not be 
initiated in that way. I explained that the FBI would 
receive orders from the Attorney General in this regard. 
·I told her that there was a prepared set of rules called 
a Portfolio which outlined the steps to be taken in order 
to put the program into operation. 

Q. Elliff asked if consideration had ever been given to 
putting the Security Index into operation. 

A. I replied that on one occasion, Carl~rich, Assistant 
to A. H. Belmont, had asked me to COfeei6 his office to 
discuss putting the program into operation. 

Q. When did this occur? 

A. I don't remember the year. 
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Q. Talley asked if any re~iew was ever made of the Security 
Index. 

A. Yes. The cases were under constant review and great care 
was exercised to make certain that names were deleted from 
the Security Index when such action was warranted. 

Near the end of the questioning, Elliff showed me 
a memorandum dated in 1955 which Mr. Tolson had sent to the 
Director. In this memorandum, Mr. Tolson commented that the 
FBI had tried to get the Department to review all Security 
Index cases without success. He pointed out that we were 
including names of people who would be apprehended in the event 
the program was ever made operational. He was concerned about 
this because in every other type of case, Departmental Attorneys 
or United States Attorneys in the field made the determination 
concerning apprehension. He felt ·it was a heavy burden for the 
Bureau to carry this responsibility with respect to the Security 
Index. Mr. Tolson recommended that the cases, or at least 
certain of them, be approved by several people including me 
and Belmont (A. H. Belmont, Assistant Director). 

I told Elliff I had no independent recollection of 
this memorandum and could not add anything to what Mr. Tolson 
had written. 
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